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iIN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF FAIRPOINT
COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS
CORP. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES,
INCLUDING LOCAL EXCHANGE
SERVICES, IN SOUTH DAKOTA




Chad Pifer, Esq,
Reguolatory Manager

324 Fairview Road

Eourth Floor

Charlotte, NC 28210

Phone: (704) 414-2563

Fax; {(704) 414-2503
Email: cpifer@fairpoint.com

commumnications

The Power of Choice

September 29, 2000

Executive Secretary

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 8
Capitol Building, Ist floor £

300 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re: FairPoint  Communications Selwtions  Corp
Certificate of Public Convenience and |
Interexchange Carrier Telecommtications S

et Prens
qfees i Bie S

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed herein is an original and ten (10) copies of FairPuint’s Applieation for Cent
Public Convenience and Necessity to Provide Lowal Ewm’tmﬁﬁ ‘
Telezommunications Services in the State of South Dakota. Alse fngly

As part of its original application FairPoint, a privately held conipaty,
6, Schedule | and Schedule 2, its most recent income statement antd balane
marked “CONFIDENTIAL”. These financial staterents are not public @t
‘Trade Secret Information, and are to be kept confidential froms pubic zm;mur
T hESL dtrachmems are only with the original and niot wz{h thc, iw {

not the case, please notify me immediately.

FairPoint would like to expedite its certification process by any feasibile oy
FairPoint request the earliest available hearing date and we would Be happy to file pro<fi
near future and provide the Commission with any other information whi
certificarion.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 704-414-2563.

Very truly yours,

Chad Pifer, Esq.
Regulatory Manager

(324 Farrvew Road » 3th Floor » Charlotte, NC 28200 » phone (7047 41422




BEFORE THE

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION.
IN RE;

FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS

SOLUTIONS CORP. APPLICATION FOR

‘CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE

" TELECOMMUNCATIONS SERVICES

DOCKET NO.__

PR S

" ;e .

APPLICATION AND REQUEST EOR
OF FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATONS St

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp., fk/a FaitPoint Conminicat

- ("FairPoint™), by its undersigned counsel and pursuant to South Dakote Cadified L.

i

49-31-1 et seg.; South Dakota Administrative Rules § 20:10:24:00 g geus Sot

|

Administrative Rules § 20:10:32:01 et seq.; and the federal Telecommunicatio
US.C 151 et seg, hereby requests the South Dakots Public Utilities
{*Commission™) to issue FairPoint a certificate of public COﬂVGiIiéﬁ&&‘ﬁﬂ@';tiﬁii%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁi ¥
FairPoint to operate as a provider of: 1) resold and facilities-based; awm.mdl afd ¢
exchange telecommunications services; and 2) interexchange telecommunications
FairPoint requests certification in South Dakota to provide felecommunications s
exchanges in which U S West Communications, Inc. (USWCY is the incumbent fie

carrier ("ILEC™).

INTRODUCTION

FairPoint is wholly-owned by FaitPoint Communications Ine,

Communications, Inc., ("Parent"). Parent was formed to acquire and epetate vlectre



companies, with the long-term objective of each acquired company becoming the preferred

provider of telecommunications and video transmission services in its ares. Through

affiliates, Parent currently owns approximately 300,000 access lines. A list of the subsidia

and affiliated companies of Parent is provided as Attachment 1.

In early 1998, Parent launched its competitive telecommunications business, Fa

fyw choosing to compete for business customers in Tier IV and select Tier IH murkets
» p :

FairPoint’s mission is to develop and maintain the highest level of sale and customer service

integrated sofiware, and unparalleled employee commitment to excellence, to becoms the
leading and best supplier of telecommunications services withi its targeted geographic arca,

FairPoint intends to operate in South Dakota as a competitive local exchange wnid

interexchange carrier of telecommunications services. Currently, FafrPoint is authorized to offer
resale and facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in thirty-one {3} states;

applications are pending before fifteen (15) states.' FairPoint is authorized to offer

interexchange carrier telecommunications services in twenty-nine (29} states, and appl

%

are pending in seventeen (17) states.” In no instance has any application been dented or rejec

"

Initially, FairPoint plans to provide local services in South Dakota through the reu

services purchased from USWC, and eventually deploy its own network te provide facil

based local exchange telecommunications services.

FairPoint is authorized to provide resale and facilities-based Jocal tefecommunications sof
slabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Indiana, Kangas, Kentucky, Lo

o : A
Virginin.  Applications are pending in Arizona, Californin, Colorado, Hhnois, fows, Michigan, Min
Mehraska, Nevada, New Jersey, New Mexico, North Dakota, Tennessee, Wisconain, and Wt .
’ FairPoint has been authorized 1o provide intrastate intetexchange services i 4 apan, A
mmmuum Ddawarc FlOﬂdd Idaho Indmna I\amac kcmuck) LQUIS!;!Z}«I Mamm vaii f

Borth Cﬁxmiingx, Non}x Dakuta, 'I'enncs'see, W isconsin and Wyoming.

1)




INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE COMMISSION

FairPoint provides the following informatiorn: to meet the requiremenis as set far

‘State.of South Dakota.

1. Name, Address and Form of Business

The full legal name and address-of FairPoint is:

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.
6324 Fairview Road

Suite 400

Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

Federal Tax ID Number: 621729497
Telephone: (704) 414-2500

Facsimile: (704) 414-2501

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp., fk/a FairPeint Communications Corp. chat

name effective April 28, 2000. FairPoint is a corporation organized nader thie laws

of Delaware, FairPoint was incorporated on January 22, 98, with it¢ priaciput
busipess in Charlotte, North Carolina. FairPoint’s articles of incorporation are qit
Attachment 2. A copy of the authorization to conduct busingss in Seuth Dakote

Secretary of State is attached as Attachment 3.

2. Directors and Officers

A list of FairPoint’s directors and officers are attached as Attachment 4. F
directors and officers have the necessary managerial and technical resources and qualifi
necessary to execute its business plane, to provide its proposed telecommunications §

to operate and maintain FairPoint’s facilities over which such services will Beod



FairPoint’s management team has extensive experience in the telecommunications indust
brief statement identifying the professional qualifications of the management team: who 4

directly involved in FairPoint’s South Dakota operations is identified in Attachment 5.

3 Telecommunications Services.

FairPoint will lease, or subscribe to, and resell various types of exchange xmd '
aceess lines, including unbundled local loops, and intra-city, intra-LATA, interl
interstate services and facilities of communications common carriers and other entities. S
and facilities to be resold may include Message Telephone Service, Wide Area 1
Service ("WATS"), WATS-like services, Foreign Exchange Service, private lnes,
switched and special access service, cellular service, PCS service, local switched s
unbundled local links or ports, switching services, information services, ‘inicmtis

other services and facilities of communications common carriers and other entities.

FairPoint may construct, lease or operate its own transmission and switching fa
utilizing fiber optic, copper, carrier, microwave, digital, analog and other tech
connect customers to inter-exchange carrier Points-of-Presence or to other custome

¢ity, intra-LLATA or inter-LATA basis.

e

Facilities may be used for both switched and private line traffic and wil
provision of local exchange service to business and residential customes. I
constructed by FairPoint may be used separately or in conjunction with similar
provided by or obtained from other entities. In the case of small and medivm-size o
FairPoint's services will afford such customers the opportunity to acquire many of the

benefits and cost savings normaily available only to large-scale telecommunication



FairPoint's services will not adversely impact the public interest in the S

South Dakota because Applicant wiil enhance competition, provide new services, yiel

signcies, and introduce new technologies in telecommunications. The entry of Fairf
ihe tesale common carrier business, and the facilities-based switched and private line bus
will enhance competition in the provision of telephone services in the State of South.{
FairPaint proposes to acquire and resell various voice and data communications services:o
by communications common carriers, and other entities, and to package and E}I,‘f)'«‘éﬁff(fﬁ: :
services for the specialized functions and needs of its customers. In particular, servi
acquired by FairPoint from underlying communications common cattiers and othercn
tulk or unbundled rates and will be resold to FairPoint's customers, separately or in-conj
with FairPoint's facilities-based service, so that customers will benefit from redueed pr

new or improved services.

4, Service Territory

FairPoint seeks certification to provide local exchange and intral
telecommunications services throughout USWC exchanges in the State of South
FairPoint intends to initially offer resold telecommunications in several S‘tﬁ«i’:{hf
communities, including Rapid City, Aberdeen, Huron, Mitchell, Pierre, Wateriown, Siou
Vermillion and Yankton., As consumer demand for FairPoint’s services develops ’in-,s;‘)t'i]{,,
of the state of South Dakota, FairPoint will expand its operations accordinigly. Upon cxp

its service territory, FairPoint will notify the Commission of its expansion plans.



5. E’i};ancial Information

FairPoint is financially qualified to offer the telecommunications services: requestes
service territory. Through the strength of it Parent corporation, FairPoint believes its |
to smple capital to provide the services proposed in South Dakota. FairPoi
corporation will continue to provide, when necessary, the financing of the op
EairPoint. Attached as Attachment 6 are the audited financial statements of FairPoint,
the most recent income statement and balance sheet of FairPoint. Schedules
Attachment 6 have been filed under separate cover in an envelope marked “CONFL
FairPoint requests that these financial statements related specifically to FairPoint be tt
Trade Secret information protected from disclosure. FairPoint requests that such mf
protected from public inspection, examination, and copying. As a privately held:
FairPoint does not issue an annual report. Attached, as Schedule 3 and 4 respee

Attachment 6 is the Parent company’s most recent 10-K and 10-Q report.

6. Tariff Filing.

FairPoint will offer its services pursuant to tariff on a non-discriminatory basis.
of FairPoint’s proposed tariffs describing its services, rates and terms and conditions are
hereto as Attachment 7, Schedule | and 2. FairPoint intends on requiring advance dej
its customers. FairPoint expe;;ts to have rates that are competitive with both the HLECS

FairPoint will submit a final tariff upon the granting of the authority it seeks.



7. Company Contacts

a, General Business and Regulatory Matters.

General business and regulatory inquiries should be directed to the attention off

Chad Pifer, Esq.

Southeast Region Regulatory Manager
FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.
6324 Fairview Road

Suite 400

Charlotte, North Carolina 28210
Telephone: (704) 414-2565

Facsimile: (704) 414-2505

b. Customer Inquiries & Complaints; Repair, Maintenance & Service fssues:

FairPoint maintains a toll-free number (888-235-3242) through which Ta
customers can reach our Customer Services department twenty-four {24} hours & day, &
days a weck for assistance with all products or billing inquiries, changes or additions o

accounts, trouble reports or service complaints.

c. Network Issues.

Inquires concerning network issues should be directed 1o the attention of:

Ted Huff
Senior Vice President of Engineering & Operations
FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp,
6060 J.A. Jones Drive
Suite 700

Charlotte, North Carolina
Telephone: (704) 414-5300
Facsimile: (704) 414-5301




8. Contacts with Incumbent I .ocal Exchange Company; Interconnection Agreemd

FairPoint has not informed USWC of its intent to provide competitive loeal exchan

service in South Dakota, To date, FairPoint has not initiated interconnection negotiations:

USWC in South Dakota, and therefore, does not have any interconnection contracts com
fsr the provision of local exchange service. Upon submitting to USWC a request to corii
negotiations, FairPoint will notify the Commission. Once an agreement has been negoti:
FairPoint will file the agreement with the Commission, for its approval in accordance

Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. FairPoint will file such 3gﬁr:@en-icnfisﬁﬁi ,

Commission approval in accordance with Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 4

9. Regulatory and Legal Actions from Qther Jurisdictions.

Attached, as Attachment 8 is a list and status (indicating the outcome) of any pr

and pending state and federal commission complaints.

0.  Compliance with Commission Rules.

Atiachment 9 is a verification of the notifications sent to other local exchange carri

within the state of South Dakota. Attachment 10 is a verification signed by Brady B
President and Chief Executive Officer, attesting that FairPoint has reviewed all Commi

rules and regulations and agrees to fully comply with all applicable, relevant provisions

Commission rules. At this time, FairPoint does not request a waiver of particular rule

N ‘:w,

gy

reserves the right to request such waivers from time to time.




WHEREFORE FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp, requests that the South: [

necessity authorizing FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp. to provide lo
interexchange telecommunications services in South Dakota. FairPoint (‘Gmm
Solutions Corp, possesses the sufficient technical, financial, and managerial resources to "
safe, adequate, and reliable telecommunications services set forth iu this application with

specified geographic area.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chad Pifer, Esq.

Southeast Region Regulatory Manager
FairPoint Communications Selutions Corp.
6324 Fairview Road

Suite 400

Charlotte, North Caroling 28210

Tel.: (704) 414-2565

Fax: (704) 414-2505

9




AFFIDAVIT OF BRADY BUCKLEY

$tate of North Carolina )
)
County of Mecklenberg )

[, 6. Brady Buckley, being first duly sworn, depose and state that I am Presid

Chief Exceutive Officer of FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp., the Applicd
suhject pmt,u.dmz that 1 am authorized to make this Verification on its behalf; that I ha
¢ foregoing application and exhibits and know the content thereof; that the same are in
eorrect 1o the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Executed on this day of September, 2000.

By:
Name:
Title:
Company:

Faxﬂ?omt Cmnmumcatmns Soluttons

Subseribed to and sworn before me this )( day of September, 2000,

5fw G,W

Notary Publi
My Commission expires on ,2 f ll/}ob\«

10



FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Attachment Lisgt
Attachment | FairPoint Communications Inc,'s Subsidiaries.& Affilia
Attachment 2 Articles of Incorporation
Attachment 3 Certificate of Authority to Conduct Business in South D .skum '
Attachment 4 Officers and Directors
Attachment 5 Profiles of Senior Managemenit
Altachment 6 Financial Statements

Schedule 1 FairPoint Communications S

Income Statement (Confidential) '
Schedule2 - FairPoint Communications Solutiong
Balance Sheet (Confidentialy
Schedule 3 - FairPoint Communications [nc. 10K F
as of December 31, 1999
Schedule 4 - FairPoint Communications fie. 10C
as of June 30, 2000
Attachment 7 Htustrative Tariff

Schedule 1 -

Schedule 2 - _ . fetiidTs (it
South Dakota P.ULC, Tartit N, 2

Attachment § List and Status of any Previous and Pending State and iu e
Commission Complaints

Attachment 9 Affidavit of Notification

Attachment 10 Affidavit of G. Brady Buckley

3







FairPoint Communications,
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE Sﬁﬁ

DELAWARE , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED ARE TRUE AMD .

COPIES OF ALL DOCUMENTS ON FILE OF "FAIRDPOINT COMMUNICH
CORP." AS RECEIVED AND FILED IN THIS OFFICE.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN CERTIFPIED:

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, FILED THE TWE‘N’I‘Y«‘I"HIR
SJANUARY, A.D. 1988, AT 11:45 O'CLOCK A.M.

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, CHANGING ITS NAME FROM W

TELECHOICE CORP." TO “FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS CORP.Y,

SEVENTEENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D. 1998, AT 12 OYCLOCK ‘D
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, FILED THE TWENTY-NRINTH DA

JARUARY, A.D. 1999, AT 10 O'CLOCK A.M.

Edward J. Freel, Secretary of Stitte

2849974 B8100H AUTHENTICATION: o0%



Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STAT
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AN

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF "MJD TH

CORP.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY O

A.D. 1898, AT 11:45 O'CLOCK A.M.

Edward ], Ereel, Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION:

2849974 8100 DATE 8991

981114324 03~



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION '

OF

-

MID TELECHOICE CORP.

I.

The name of the corporation (the "Corporatien®)
TeleChoice Corp.

II.

The address of the registered office of the Corper
State of Delaware 1is the Corporation Trust Center,
Street, in the City of Wilmington, County of New Cas T
19801, and the name of its registered agent at tﬁat.aﬁdt&
Corporatlon Trust Company.

I1I.

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lLa
or activity for which corporations wmay be organized undep
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. '

Iv.

The total number of shares of stock which the ©
shall have authority to issue is one hundred (100} gha '
Stock comprising one class and the par wvalue of sach she

V.
The number of directors which shall constitube theo whole B

of Directors shall be fixed by, or in the manner provided iy
Bylaws of the Corporation.

VI.

The Corporation shall have perpetual ewistence.

LWl s 402941




VII.

Whenever a compromise or arrangement is vrovosed
Corporation and its creditors or any class of tnem and ﬁ
the Corporation and its stockholders or any class
court of equitable jurisdiction within the State of [
on the application in a summary way of the Corporati
creditor or stockholder thereof or on the appl
receiver or receivers appointed for the Cerpots
provisions of Section 291 of the General Corpor
State of Delaware or on the application of trustess in
or of any receiver or receivers appointed for the Corps
the provisions of Section 279 of the General Corpo :
state of Delaware, order a meeting of tha crediters
creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of %tm
the Corporation, as the case may be, to be sunmoned in
as the said court directs. If a majority in number
three-fourths in value of the creditors or clags g
and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders
Corporation, as the case may be, agree to any
arrangement and to any reorganlzatlon‘ af the T
consequence of such compromise or arrangemerit, the said
or arrangement and the said reorganlzatlon shall, if s
the court to which the said application hasg benn mad
on all the creditors or class of creditors, andfoy
stockholders or class of stockholders, of the Corpoty
case may be, and also on the Corporation.

In furtherance and not in limitation of the pawse
by statute, the Board of Directeors is ewpressly author
repeal, alter, amend and rescind the Bylaws of the .
subject to any specific limitation on such power provided-

Bylaws adopted by the stockholders. :

IX.

Election of the Corporation’s directors at an arnpasl
meeting of stockholders need not be by written ballot
Bylaws of the Corporation so provide.

X,

No director of the Corporation shall he persons
the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damdg
of fiduciary duty as a director, provided that Phxf A
not eliminate or limit the liability of a dir

WY 402941 «2...



breach of such director's duty of loyalty to the Corporatisp or it
stockholders, (1i) for acts or omissions not in good faith or whie
involve intentional misconduct or a knowing vieolation ¢ - s
(iii) under Section 174 of the General Corporation Law of
aof Delaware or (iv) for any transaction form which suc
derives an improper personal benefit. If the General
Law cf the State of Delaware is amended to authoriz
action further eliminating or limiting the personal 1
directors, then the liability of a director of the C
shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent pe
the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware as &0

XI.

The Corporation shall, to the fullest extemt pe: by
Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of the State o €.
{or any successor section thereof), as amended from tim
(1) indemnify any and all persons whom it shall hav
indemnify under said section from and against any and
expenses, liabilities or other matters referred to in or «
said section and (ii) advance expenses to any and all said
The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided f£o
shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to whic
indemnified may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement,.
stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, bot
action in their official capacities and as to action in
capacity while holding such offices, and shall continue
persons who have ceased to be directors, officers, ehpl
agents and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executor
administrators of such persons. ’

XII.

The COrporatlon reserves the right to amend, alter, ch
repeal any provision contained in this Certific
Incorporation, in the manner now or hereafter prescy
statute, and all rights conferred on stockholders her
granted subject to this reservation.

XIII.

The name and mailing address of the sole incorporator af t}
Corporation are: g

Name Mailing Address

Shirley J. Linn Underwood Kinsey #Warrven &
Tucker, P.A.
201 South College Streest
Suite 2020
Charlotte, HC 282442030

1 ~3-

HENT . 4029 -




I, the undersigned, bheing the sole incorporato
named, for the purpose of forming a corporation p
General Corporation Law of the State of Delawar:
Certificate, hereby declaring and certifyimg that -
and deed and the facts here:m s mjed are true, and:
hereunto set my hand this day of _ Q@

Name: SHIRLEY J. LINHN,

WM 60294-1




State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE -
DELAWARE , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED I8 K TR

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE-OF Mﬁﬁm‘r\,&ps* HEID *rmai:mz : =
/ S ey, i

CHANGING ITS NAME mpﬁ""mm m‘:_.z:cac}:_cfz: <
.Q&f-. ) ﬁ" ‘:,~ ll;'?.,* hw'hd- .';::] 15‘ .
COMMUNIGATIONS, CORP:. ¥, -FILED IN THIS. OFFI

R .¢~ .

DAY OF N@fmﬂramk A D 1998 A’B 12 oft:'mw“'

.

_7.

A E"IL’E‘.D cop'z OF_THIS CER“E‘I?IGNIEE. AL
R SETTEN

NEW CP;S‘I'LE com:n' R'scoanzg, &Fs b‘ﬁ‘ms.

0
-.a,

.\_'
.
R

.
‘ v R
' LI

Edmard f B r.-:eL 3

NTICATION:
DATE:

28498974 8100

#
%

981441798




CERTIFICATE OF AHENDMENT
T
CERTIFICATE OF IHCORPORATION
oF
MJID TELECHOICE CORP.

MJD TeleChoice Corp., a corpordtion organized &
under and by virtue of the General Corporation Law of !
Delaware,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Diractors of sald ey
adopted. a resolution proposing and declaring ads ‘
following amendment to the Certificate of Incorporatisn (o
corporation: e

ot

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorpora
MID TeleChoice Corp. be amended by changing :
numbered “I" thereof so that, as amended, said }
shall be and read as follows:

“I. The name of the corpoeration (the
“Corporation”) is FairPoint Communications
Corp.”

SECOND: That in lieu of a meeting and vote of sto
the stockholders have given written consent to said an
accordance with the provisions of Section 228 of ths
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

THIRD: That the aforesaid amendment was duly ado
accordance with the applicable provisions of Sections 2
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said MJD TeleChoice Corp. has aa
certificate of amendment to be signed by Shirley J
Assistant Secretary, as of the 16th day of Novamber, 1§gg

MJD TELECHOICE CORP.

“»-n%,..l

(-‘Sj“‘wwi\a«v—;} T‘ﬁ 3 f:}ﬁ Sy
SHIRLEY T. LINH, Asgista oy
retary

WM 522571




CERTIFICATE OF AMAMENDMENT

TO
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS CORD.

FairPoint Communications Corp., a corporation o
existing under and by virtue of the General Corporat io
State of Delaware,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of
adopted a resolution proposing and declaring ady
following amendment to the Certificate of Incorporat
corporation:

@

The Corporation's Certificate of incorperatien iz
by deleting Article IV in its entirety and vepla
following (the “Amendment”):

Iv.
The total number of shares of stock whish the Cow

shall have authority to issue is ten million (3
shares of Common Stock comprising one alass s

Pt

value of one cent ($0.01) per share {th&.*&ﬁﬁm@ﬁr& wm

SECOND: That in lieu of a meeting and wote
the stockholders have given written consent to
accordance with the provisions of Ssction 228 o
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

THIRD: That the aforesald amendmoent was

caused this certificate of amendment to be uig
Leach, Jr., 1its Senior Vice President, as of the
December, 1998.

L
By 4i;/z_ » N
E‘i;‘z Lrl}ER E & E '*3%,{,:%1 # L}-f‘i‘ &z
Vice President

Phetir, Rane T e



State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF wHy

ATRBOE

COMMUNTICATIONS CORP.™, CHANGING TTS MNAME PROM “ER

COMMUNICATIONS CORP." To "EALREOINE%ﬁu“fx'xﬁémﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁ
CORE.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TiWEND
A.D. 2000, AT 10 O'CLOCK A.M.

A FPILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICEDTE HAS BENN SORWAED

NEW .CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

1

2849974 8100

f
001218027
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64/26/00 zs:a/u FAX 703 344 6120 e —

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
CERTIFICATE OF ?wﬁam&ﬁﬁﬁ
| o

FairPoint Communioations C'Qz‘p.s ammﬁ % e

cemfythar

2. Artiele 1 of the Corporation's Certifi
itsl entlrery as follows:




State of Delawware

Office of the Secretary of !

1, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF SOateE o o

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE NUTASHED T8 & 5% idh
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF “MID CoMMng:
CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "MID COMMUNICARTONS, fhe,w s ;éj.”",ﬁ’,
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.™, FILED TN THIS OPFICE ON ‘omn -
DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 2000, AT 10:0% G'CLOGK XM

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFTCATE HAS BESN SO

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORBER OF DERDS .

“&‘Z‘H
"

' Ediourd £, Erisr,

2342210 8100

001218055



CERTINCATE OF INCORPOR Aot
OF
MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

N

MID Commumicatiors, Ine., a corpuration organized
under the Jaws of the State of Delaware (the “Comepytion™, iwt:&y j:

follows:

1. The name of the Corporation is MID Conununlsstions,

ne.

2. The original Certificate of Mcorporation of the _
Corporation was filed with the Secratary of State of tha State tai‘ﬁ\a’i&% ——
June 30, 1993. |

3.
Incorporation ( A Rest o
adopted by the Bcard. nfnkactuts mﬁfh&sﬁn hinldess
accordance with the provisions of Sections 228, 247 g
Corporation Law of the State of Dalaware {the "DGEL™. The tex
Amended aad Regtated Certificate of Incarporition 45 amended

shall read in fiall as follows:

“PIRST: The name of the Corporation is FairPeln
Commuunications, Inc,

SECOND‘

City of Wilmington, New Castle Coumy If«:?awam P Bmi |
the registerad agent of the Corporation at sich sddress i The Q‘mw ferey
Trust Compamy-

’ THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation 15 to eagags u atvy
lawifi] act or actnniy for which corporations mzy be negaeized widse tie
Genmal Corporation Law of the State of Dafaware,

-°  FOURTH:  Thetotal number of shares of ll elus
which the Carpor Corporation shall have authority 1o i it 55
Million (500,000,000) shares of which (i) One Hundred Mil
(100,000,000) shares shall be designated as Praferced Stock, par valus

et itoek

/S Arnanded 3nad Restaed Canjfonie of ncopamtiont Wi
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(400 000 OOD) sharfs shall be daammt&d ﬁa i:
30.01 per shaze (the “Comsmon Stogk
of three series: (4) 236,200,000 shares s::f Gibsfs ;H: 230
“Class A Commo&Stock”) (B) 150,000,000 shares of Cluss
Stock (the “Class B Common Stoc ':"3 and (::1} L ssgm;z o

c Common Stock (the assGC“ non g

meen:ed Stack ["Sanes D P &
Stock shall have the rights, pmfema&g, ;smﬁaw& i
in the Certificate of Designation of Sexies I¥ Prefi

Corporation dated as of Jaouary 19, 2000 (the © M R I AR Cear : af

Degisnation™.
A OMMON STOC

Stock shall be xdanncalan&eﬂﬁﬂathaﬁﬁi&ﬂmhaimf o U satie 1
privileges.

@ N e S
A Coramon Stock shall ba wuﬁmwmmm ;;w: :
respect 1o which they have the right to vore. Th s

Stock and Class C Common Stuck ghall niot be mﬁz}ﬂﬁ 16 Y
except as required by the DGCL,

L

Whenever dividends upon ?xrfmaﬁ Emk at ﬁmﬁm&: ﬁ
extent of any preference to which such stecle s entithed, dhis
in full, or declared and set apmf‘v“y*ymﬁm' i m g
Preferred Stock shall have cunulative rights, sl pa
after the provisions for any sinking or m&mﬁv i ¢
Preferred Stock shall have been complicd with, tha B
declare and pay dividends on, the Commen Stoek, savab
-otherwise, and the holders of shar"t {ﬁf E‘ﬂﬁ;ﬁmﬂ @ﬁﬁ s

series of Preferred Stock, p*rrvx&ed ﬁmf
Commeon Stock which are payable in shares ¥ Carg
-shall be declared which are payable ax the saze pets
.Stock with dividends payabls in shiges of Clags A €
-~ hiolders of ghares of Class A Cormmen Stoek, di
Class B Comucon Stack shall be payable to bolda
Common Stock and dividends payable it shares o
shall be payable o holders of shazes of Class € Comrng
further, that no dividends payable in shaces of Clans A o

1Swdh amended and Rpatated Cotihona s nasberpist *mo
m:lo
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B Common Stwck or Class C Common Stock sk
adequate npumber of authorized but unissued sha
Stock, Class B Commpon Stock vr Class € Coseno
available as of the date of such daslasstion. No gyl
split, stock dividend, recapitalization or stherwits} and
reverse stack split or otherwise) of the Class & Clow
unless the Class B Commpon Stock and Class € Classsa
or combined in the same manner, 0 wbﬂmsim v .
dividend, recapitalization ar othe Ao e
split or otherwise) of the Clasa B Cicmmm Sim%: Ay B8
A Common Stock and the Class € Comtion Stesek
combined in the same manner and no subdivision
dividend, recapitalization or otherwise) sud ne cor
split ox othf:mzse) of the Class C Common Stock msy veove
A Common Steck and the Class B Contimon Stoch sre subidiv
combined in the same manner,

(9)  Liguidation. Inthe eventofany lg
or winding up of the Corparation or upon e z&mﬁﬁ%ﬁhﬁﬁ &
Corporation, all assets and fimds of the Cospor ;
payment to the holders ofPrefe:md Smak uf f
which they shall be cntxﬂefi YRESH ‘

of the Common Stock mﬁh}y

(5)  Conversion Righs

(A)  Rightto Converi, Thllders of Cluss B Conran Stoekond
Class C Cammon Stock shall not huve the right to convere thedy
Class B Common Stock or Class C Camron Stock, s spphizad
of Class A Commnon Stock at ﬁ:mr option.

certain other parhw th::rem a% sm:h am
-smended in accordance with its terms gﬁzz:’“, ok P
Upen the occurrence of the consummation by the Corpas
.- of its Class A Common Stock 1o the phbit st &

Fegistration gtatement under the Secusitics Aot of 14
“Seciurities Act™), inwhich the Corporation ridess
gross proceeds or any Convarsion Event (a5 detiped b
holder of Class C Common Stock shall he soriad o sanve

NY/Siedht Amanoad andt Restals] Coedifesh of intarmoriida v E’D s
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pumber of shares of Class A Commuon Steck any or all of e shares of suchk -
holder’s Class C Common Steck; provided that if the Corporation has sot
received gll governmental apptovals necessary io effectuate a changs of
control, as camtemplated by the Stock Purchase Agreement then such ¢
shal) not convert vutil such time as the shares of Tlase B Common S
auntomartically converted into shares of Class A Common Stoak. For
bereof, (1) a “Conversion Event shall mean any trausfer of ghares 6£€
Commen Stock 1o any persan or persons who are not affiliates of the
ransferor, including, without limitation, pursuant to any public offtting of
publie sale of securities of the Casparation (including a public offeriny
registered under the Securities Act, and a publc sale persnamt to Ritle 144
under the Securities Act oy any Similar rule then in fawe), (1) a “person’™ s} :
mcam any natural person or any corporation, partaexship, joint ventures, pust,
unincorporated organization and any other entity or organization und (Hiyrn
“affiliare” with respect to any petrson, shall mean suchperson's gpouse,
parents, members of such person’s family ar such person’s Hnest descendants
and any other person that directly or indixectly, through ooe or more
intermediaries, controls, or is controlled by, or iz utider commion contrel with
stich person. In addition, all of the Class C Cornmgn Stack muy be
automatcally and mandatorily converted into the sames pmber of dhisres 6f
Class A Common Stock withoutany action on the part of any holder upor
notice o such effect by the Corporation to the record holders of Clusy ©
Commmon Stock. In addition, in the event the Corparation enters isito any
merger or consolidstion transaction or selly or trankfers all or substants
of itg assets or consummates any form of recapitalization: o restgunizi
which the stockholders of the Corporation immediately preceding such ,
ransaction own less than a majority of the capital stock of the surviving mnty o
immediately following such transaction, each record Holday of Clage € '
Common Stock shall be entitled to convert iuta the samo number of sharessf
Class A. Comumon. Stock any or all of the shares of such holder’s Clasy ¢
Common Stock.

(©)  Mechanies of Conversion, Eash holder of Clasy' B Comnen . -
Stock or Class C Commaon Stock whose shares have antamedeatly convested
into shares of Class A Comrnon Stock ghall suxrender the certificate o
certificates therefor, duly endorsed, at the office of the Cdxpmmtmm

‘Thereupon the Corporation shall promptly issue and deliver to such holder x
‘certificate or certificates for the number of shares of Clasy A Commo

to which such holder is entitled (equal to ong (1) shats of Class & Corminary,
Stock for each share of Class B Common Stock or Class C Common Steek
“being converted) and shall promptly pay in cash all declazad and ynpaid
_dividends, if any, on the shares of Class B Common $tock or Class ©

Common Steck, as apphcablu, being copverted, 1o and inchuding the timis of

conversion. Such conversion shall be deemed to bave been pade 1 ammadistaly -

prior 1o the closo of business on the date of such surrender of s cotifieste

representing the shates of Class B Cammon Stock or Class C Comurion Stoele .

—4-
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w_. redeamable, shanbc rcdeemabla for cash, pm;;my,

o be converted, and the person entitled to regeive the shares of €}
Common Stock issuable upon such copversion shall be treated i
as the record holder of such shares of Class A, Compion Stock o sick Hate,

B. PREFERRED STOCK,

1. Series of Preferved Stock, Authorityish
granted to the Board of Directors, subject to the provisions of
FOUR and the Sedes D Cenificate of Desipnation; to authsrize th
of one or more series of Preferred Stock and, with respect to sachy:
e fix by resolution or resclutions providing fow the {ssusanes oF sueh

&) the distinctive designution of such sexizg sl This
nomber of shares which shall constitute suech series:

(b)  the cumulative or noneurnuiative patirve of e ¢
if any, to be paid on the shares of such serdes; -

©

thc dawdendmtearmmg m wﬁ‘thsuchs _

d-zwdenﬂs, lf fec

@
imposed vpon the declamuen or payzneur af&x Ui
Stock while any shares of sucl series of Prefory ..»-»Smek::m:
outstanding;

(e)  whather or not the shares of such serins shall be
redeernable; the limitations and restrictinng with:
redemptions (fncluding whether or not the shis;
be radeemab]le at the option of either tha
upan the happcmng of a specified cvam:),
shares of such series ﬁrmdemxmon‘ Iessth

receive upon the m&empﬁbn therest, which.a
different redemption dates, may be mubject
different with respect to shares redeemed theouph the
pmchase ret\xemmt or smlc:mgﬁmﬂ s_m.d hy yesy

other sasets, including sacurities of the Corpotation or of fmﬁf aihee
corpoxation; S

NYISban Amended and Restmed Cerdtaaty of Incormmions. W?D
472610
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€3] whether shares of such seties s
of the Common Stock with respect to the
distnbution of assets upon the voluntaxy or v s
dissclurion or winding-np of the affairs ofthe ifﬁfgm
amount which the holders of shares of such serfess
receive in addition to any accumulated divaidwiﬂﬁ
involuntary liquidation, dissoluron or windingug
Corporation, which amoum mey vary depending ~
liquidation, dissofution or winding-tip of the affairs ,-%mn 3
involuntary and, if voluntary, may vary at diffsrert dates ar il

() whether the shares of such Sevies ﬁmﬂ b %&xb ject
opezauon of a purchese, retirement or sinking fis
snch purchase, retirement or sinking fund st 'all,im ﬁmm i
noncurmulative, and the extent to the manmer in whi b &”ﬁh
be applied to the purchase or redemption of the sharey
for retirement or for other purposes and the ferms and provisfons
relative to the operation: of said fund or findss

()  whather the shares of such series shall be converdbi
into, or exchangeable for, shares of sfock of wny other &
of capmzl stock, or of any other gerias of the spove clase e
stock, and if so convertible or exchangeable, the price arp
rate or rates or the term of terms of conversion oy e:xa:nm% ;
method, if any, of adjusting the same;

(1) the voting rights, if'any; of suck series, and
such voting rights shell be contingent wpon the hupperiog
specified event and whethsr such voting tights shall ceose wpon |
happening of o, specified svent; sud

()  any otherpreferences, upon Eummﬁtzmzﬁ
Wlﬂdmg»np or otherwise and relative, parteipting,
speoial rights, and qualifications, Fmitations, or res

inconsistent with this Avticle FOUR, the Serrs Dy Corti '
Designation or any other provision of this Asmmded mmd Rest: M
Certificate of Incorporation.

Subject to the Series D Certificate of Designation, the &
Directors also shall have authority to change the desionation of
relative rights, preferences and limitations of the shices of any T—
established serics of Preferred Stock, no share of which hay beas it
subjeet to any then outstanding wagaat, sight, ealf, sption or
further, the Board of Directors shall have authutity 1 {uemease «
number of sharss of any series previously determined by it Curovis

NYISin amended ard Reswexd Cordficnn cﬂn:armansmfmfg e
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that the number of shares of any such series shall not be decrensed toan *ex
less than that of the shazes of that series then outstanding}.

FIFTH: The Corporation is 1w Bave perpstial existenee,

- The number of directors which shall sonstitute the
whole Board of Directors shall be fixed by and inthe manner srovide
Bylaws of the Corporation.

SEVENTH: In fintherance snd not in limitation of the powers z
conferred by statute, the Board of Directors is expressly sutherized v *mam -
repeal, alter, arnend and rescind the Bylaws of the Corporatios. :

EIGHTH: Election of directors at an anmal or special tmestng |
of the stockholders need not be by wriren ballot tnlesy the Bylwws of the
Corpora’hon ghall so provide.

No director of the Corporation shall be pessorally
lizble 10 the Corporation arits stockhald:ts for mcmtaxy ﬁﬁm& =3 fm‘
breach of fiduciary duty as a director; p ' At thi
paragraph shall not =liminate oy Hmit the Imbilﬁy ola tlnmm
breach of the dizector’s duty of loyalty ta the Carpogation or '
stockholders, (if) for acts or omissions not it good faith ar whisk fnvelve
intentionsl misconduct or a knowing violstion of Taw, (i1} uad .
174 of the Gen=tal Corporation Law of the S’tnm mfﬁelﬁ, VA o

amcndedafnertheuateofﬁhngofthxsmmiadam :
1o authorize corporate ection fimther eliminating ot}

be climinated or limited to the full extent permited b}' t&a ﬁm&m}f )
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware as so ssnendad.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing pisagraph by the
“stockholders of the Corporation shall ot adverscly affectany ght or
protection of a director of the Corporation existing in respect of wyy
omission oceurring prior 1o the time of such repeal or smoddication.

TENTH: The Corporation shall, 1o the fill sxtent nove oc
.- hereafter permitted by Section 145 of the General Corporation Lawe of the
State of Delaware, as amended from time to Sime, indemnify sl pesons whon

it may mdermmify pursudnt therera,
ELEVENTH: If at apy time any right, prefireaee or Healtafion of i

Common Stoclc or the Preferred Stock set forth in this Amended and Bes t:&**é,i

nMY/Uxth Amended pad Restalac Certifeals of Insgrmarationt W v
A4r28{0 e
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State: of Soutls Diako

ota Corporation
found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the ay

issue this Certificate of Authority and attach here
to transact business in this state,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOE
have hercunto set my hand g
affixed the Great Seal of the ,
South Dakota, at Pierre, the Capi
this May 15, 2000,




L CAPITOL
PIERRE, S.D. §7501-5077

GURTIIABS APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORI
FAX (B05) 773-4550

1,{\

Pursuant {o the provisions of SDCL 47-8-7, the undersigned corporation hereby -
of Authority to transact business in the State of South Dakota and for that purps
statement:

(1) The name o Apmombjm is___FairPoint Communications Jolutidts

A// yd Exact mmras

(;f}/’/(%; corporation does not contain the word mr;w:aﬁdz‘s” g
"oq dog ntain an abbreviation of one of such words, then the ria
} 0, 3 qrféb@awag which it elects to add thereto for use in this staié;s
& . e
;3 Stater)vkvere m@Yporated Delaware Federal Taxpayer ID¥, 82172
()T?"f ate ?@t(émoorporatlon is.January 23, 1998
on, whigh may be perpetual, is perpetual

(5)“The address of its principal office in the state or country under the laws of whit
The Corporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust C&ntez, I”Q%

Qrange Street, Wilmington, Delaware I - Waiel

mailing address if different from above is;

(6) The street address, or a statement that there is no streaf address, of ity prapased oy
c/oCT Corporatmon 5yst:am, 315 8. e‘:ezt&&u
the State of South Dakota is_Street, Pierre, Sauth. Dakata.. .

and the name of its proposed registered agent in the Siste Qf S&tﬁh ﬁakﬁ

C T Corporatlon System

(7) The purposes which it proposes to pursue in the transacﬁon of business in the 8
are; (State Spec|f'c purpose) Telecommunlcatlorts )

(8) The names and respective addresses of its directors and officers are:

Name Officer Title Street Address City . i
Bee attached list of . LRk
directors and

(8) The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issue, itemized by ﬁiﬁﬁ&%f
shares without par value, and series, if any, within a class is:

Number Par value pershare or statempnt that
of shares Class Series without par value
10,000,000 COmmORTVOtin common ... 1 - S

(S- D. h 258 - 7/19/97)0Y9ﬁhm







Dificers:
Name

Jack H. Thomas

G. Brady Buckley

Eugene B. Johnson

Tirmothy W. Henry

Ryan D. Gure

Mestt A, Torpey

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.

Walter E. Leach, Jr.

Office/Title

Chairman
President and Chief Executive
Officer

Officer- Executive Vice President
and Assistant Secretary

Officer- Chiet Financial Officer,
Senior Vice President and
Secretary

Ofticer- Vice President Finance,
Treasurer and Assistant
Secretary

QOfficer- Controllar

Officer- Assigtant Secretary

Business Address

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road. Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Falrview Road, Suite 400

Charlotie, North Carolina 28210



Directors:

Name:

Jack H. Thomas
Eugene B. Johnson

Daniel G. Bergstein

Meyer Haberman

Frank K. Bynum, Jr.

Gisorge E. Matelich

Melsor Schwab

Office/Title

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Dirgcior

Business Address

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28215

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, North Carolina 28210

8324 Fairview Road, Suife 400
Charlotle, North Carolina 28210







Senior Management Profiles

as Vice President of LDDE Worldecom. Prior to joining |
Brady served as President of American Tefco, Inc. a Hous
firm that was the first company to provide combined ko
service in Texas. Under Brady’s leadership, the company
and its asset value rose from $55 millfon to $130
Buckley holds a Bachelor of Aris degree in Economtics from 8t Lawres

Jeff Tousa, Senior Vice President of Customer Solutions %’s*x%@«
Customer Service), also brings a lengthy career with Anw
he began 10 years ago as an account representative. As I
for the Houston office where he continued to be an the u
with Telco. Upon his departure Jeff held the Vice Pr f
and maintained responsibility for over 200 people. Tousa holds o B
in Political Science from Rice University.

Dan Yamin, Vice President of Marketing Product D
Vice President of Customer Operations/Sales and M
Corp. Dan was employed with Taconic since 1989, hie pre
Customer Operations/Sales and Marketing for the company
account executive for Rochester Telephone Bus
telecommunications manager for a Gulf & Western € a*mﬁ‘m\n
Science degree with a concentration in Business "&h’it’" T
University College of New York.

Thomas Iachetta, Chief Information Officer g:tr‘%“-;, - p
Planning and Business Development for Taconic Tet

employed at Taconic since 1983 and previcusly auveﬁ
Business Development. Prior to that, he served as Manager of Netwo
Services. He was responsible for all aspects of corporste plannin
subsidiaries while overseeing information systems. He was ros
Celtular Corp., Taconet Corp., a sophisticated S§7 network st Ta
long distance service provider. lacheuta holds & B
Management with a concentration in Information Proces

Stephen Lagasse - Vice President of Operations ?wim
Director of FairPoint’s Operation Center, responsib
Service inttiatives. Steve 15 now responsible or sz—mtmr
Repair. Steve brings 14 years of telecommunicitions exj
including Engincering responsibilities with Bell Atlantic
Development positions with NYNEX. Lagasse halds o Bact
Marketing Management from Virginia Tech.

2




experience in the communications industry, inw
Eudy was Vice President - Business Development {
with MID, Mr. Eudy developed the competitive It
to the creation of FairPoint Communications. Mr. Ewdy
operations of FairPoint from November {997 wntil Jul
Eudy was employed in various capacities with CritisePhon
was Vice President - Market Development. Budy holds a Bag
Vanderbilt University.

Ryan Cure-Vice President, Vice President &
KPMG LLP, in Lincoln Nebraska where he was a w
highly sophisticated financial audits and asquisitic
FairPoint’s parent company FairPoint Communies
bachelor’s degree in Business Administration and A
University. He will manage all accounting and financiad resgo

Ted Huf - Senior Vice President of Qperations and B
a long and successful career with Hyperion / Adelphia wii
President of Engineering and Operations. Ted was peg
engineering, and the construction of oue of the lar wcily
exchange carriers (CLEC) in the nation. Ted will lemd all
construction, and operations of our netwark team,
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United States
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMM

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(dy OF T
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,

For the fiscal year ended December 31, £999,

[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(dy GF
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,

For the traasition period from ... s $0
Commission File Num’bt:r 33356365

MJD COMMUNICA;?

Delaware :
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (ERS. Emplover beatifhoasion Nay
Incorporation or Organization)
521 East Morehead Street, Suite 250 5y
Charlotte, North Carolina fHip Gl

(Address of Principal Executive Offices)

Registrant’s Telephone Number, an}udmg Aren Cocler {7y 30081500
Securities registered pursuant (o Section T of the Act NOKE

Securities registered pursuant to Section {2{g) of the Acte NONE

Indicate by check mark whether the repistrant: (1} has filed aff ropoets re
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the pre :
shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and {3y s B
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [} No [

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers putsuant to Itom 405
gontained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of Registrant’s knoswledny, i ¢
information statements incorporated by reference in Part HI of this Forn 106K or any
Form 10-K. [<]

As of March 15, 2000, the registrant had Quts{andmg I‘i ‘i‘ZLﬁG& 'ximm of Q%m AL

qhareq of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common S‘mck was hﬂd h,;, ,ﬁému f,’if
Class C Common Stock were held by non-affiliates and the Company esthmate
shares as of March 15, 2000 was approximately 356 million.

MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ANNUAL RE N FORM K
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMHER 31, 1998
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PART
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Company Overview

MJD Communications, Inc. ("MID” ar the “Company™} 18 & ragd
grated cornmunications provider (“ICP™) offering a suite of bungt
medium-sized business subscribers in ex-urban markets {gonsaily o
100,000) and predominantly residential subscribers in pursl mark:
itself as a leading single source provider of voice services, inciud
state access sewices, iong distance services and mﬁsr mféé- et teadis

emphasxs on emerging data services such as IP Ccmmt, m&n%,
tion hosting and community pertals. MID belicves it Is exseating & cup
by leveraging the switching infrastructure at its acquired vural focat ewg
out into new markets in proximity to areas served by its REECe As of
was providing service to over 190,000 access lines in 96 markets foeah
United States.

Company’s senior management team has demonstrated its abili

operate RLECs and to expand its business through its ICP busines
Company’s ICP business strategy is to edge out into fourtl tier and sufect i
a 200 mile radius of areas served by its RLECs, MID {ntends 1o

The Company launched its ICP business strategy in Apeil 198 tho
FairPoint Communications Corp. (*“FairPoint™, and as of I}ﬂ*uﬂ
access lines in 10 markets. As of March 1, 2000, Fu ;
increasing the total number of markets served to 135 As of f‘i{
additional 41,000 access lines resulting in a total of ap
Northeast and Pacific Northw:.st rcgmri c;f thn Umia.d :

southeastern United States that will incrzase the number of
150,000 to 210,000. The Company believes these two sizalesiy
acquisitions will facilitate continued ICP growth,

The Company believes it has identified a market oppersity it wndes
select tier three tier markets. There are approximately 93 of shase
million business lines and telecommunications spending of approsim
RLEC platform and entering these largely under-served mar ,
compete against the incumbent local exchange earricr {“TLEL™} ﬁ;
its ICP strategy to drive additional market penetration and revespes
is to enter new markets on either an unbundied network slement p
Once the Company has achieved sufficient market share ter just zfy the rog
Company will migrate its customers to its own facilities-based s
ILEC's central ofﬁce This capital cfﬁcxent «iraiat@y m,;etfmr M%‘t

et




process, to cfficiently route its customer traffic back through its RLEC setwork and Bost switeh
As of March 1, 2000, the Company had completed co-locations v i2 markets and expocts u 2
approximately additional 120 co-locations by December 31, 2000. The Company
include installation of bath data and voice retwork equipment. The Company’s ce
sites have advanced digital switches which allow the Company to provids advamcd vofee
Currently, the Company has deployed DSL technology in 15 of s centent offices. ﬁm Cany
designing and expects to deploy an advanced packet switching network and pursue - £
protocol/voice telephony over asynchronous transfer mode (“VOIF/VTOA™} ;}f{:ﬁﬁc’c;‘zuﬁ; i
RLEC switching platform.

After giving effect to the conversion of the Company’s Class B Commeon Stock and §
Stock (which will occur automatically upon the receipt of all required reguiatory apgre
sion™) as described herein, senior management of the Company ownett approximutely 22
A Common Stock of the Company on a fully difuted basis as of Mareh 13, 2006,

Recent Developments

The Company has entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement datsd ay of December
acquire TPG Communications, Inc. for approximatc!y $7lf) (3 mi Iiim 1 "his Campar‘iy Serve

mately 7, 600 access lines in Central Vrgtma These acquﬁmt}ns (thr: ‘Pendmg %qum (53152 ,
to close during the second quarter of 2000 and represent platforms which the Corapany will use i
its CLEC activities into the Southeast.

momas H Lee Equity Fund 1V, L.P. (collectively “THE’} mvmstmz:at mmms‘um
Company (“Kelso” and collectively with THL, the “E;qmty Jnvestors™y, et
and members of management acqmrc,d equity interests in the Company, an
L.P. (“Carousel”) sold all of its equity interests in the Company. The net ca
$159.3 million to the Company from the Equity Financing have beep sud are £
certain amounts outstanding under the Company’s rm«a;wng gredit el
Pending Acquisitions and its CLEC strategy. After giving sffect to the
as of March 15, 2000, approximately 37.8% and 32.1%, respectively, o :
fully diluted basis. The Equity Investors have invested dan aggrogate of appros ;

equity capital-in MID. The Company believes it benefits from the Biyuity !tw@m 5 fiae
management expertise and financial support.

Industry Overview

The Telecommunications industry is experiencing rapid prowth deiven by dereguly
technologies facilitating an increase in the number and funetionality of voloe, datn and broads
offerings.

The cmergence of CLECs has been promoted by Congresy through the Tal W;m;m;gugm;gg
1996, as amended (the “Telecornmunications Act™), and furthered by federal snd
The Telecommunications Act and subsequent regulatory policy have provided CLE
ILEC’s infrastructure and, most importantly, an ability to redch the end user, { {
pohcy, technological advances and increased demand for broudband prodoct offerings |
services have been the primary drivers behind the growth of the CLEC sector. '




The ILEC industry is recognized by the Federal Communications Commissiun (“FCL
of a few large non-rural carriers such as the regional bell operating companies {*RBOC
carriers that are generally small independently owned companies or RLECs,

Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Industry. The Telecommundications Act snablsd the
Local market or long-distance of the CLEC industry by facilitating competition i the k
the end user’'s comrunications business. It is estimated that the total U.8. comaivmdeatio
approximates $240 billion, annually. Currently, industry analysts estimate that CLECS have lessthan a
percent of that market share.

Rural Telephone Industry. The FCC estimates that RLECs serve approximately eight pe
nation’s access lines and 38% of the US land area. The average popuiation dersity for sreas €
RLECs is 13 persons per square mile, compared to 105 persons per square mile for non«ies
RLECs serve approximately 19 access lines per square mile while non-rural carriers serve 128 a
per square mile.

According to United States Telecom Association data, there are approximately 1200 i
telcphone companies in the U.S., each of which serves less than 25,000 access Iin&b‘s‘ Geﬁ&xﬁiﬂ

other prowders (wireline or wireless) is limited because of the genem!}y unhm'a i cmmhm
constructing and operating such competitive systems in rural areas. The Company belisves th

ment capabilities. Also, certain large telephone companies are selling many of their stoall rural
to {ocus their attention on their major metropolitan operations, which generate the greutsst pe
their consolidated revenue and which are increasingly threatened by competition. ‘The Co
the large cornpanies will not continue to invest time and capital in their rural i:»pcratmm, which repie:
relatively insignificant portion of their consolidated operations. Under these cireurnstunces, the £
believes that it will continue to have opportunities to acquire RLECs and rural telephone opératio
currently owned by the large telephone companies which will allow the Company to acelerate the graw
of the CLEC business.

Services

The Company is continually investing in its telecommunications network to engure thit it i
be capable of meeting the growing demand for advanced voice and data communications séivices
customers, These investments include deployment of technaidgy that maintaing the fendition
products, but also provides for broadband services by transitioning from 2 efrcuitswitched w &
switched network. The Company believes it is able to efficiently and relably provide alf of ¢
nications services required by its customers, thereby enhancing the Company's ability to build upor
recognized local brand identity within each of its markets.

The Company offers a bundled approach to its voice and data product afferings.

Voice services include basic local service, intrastate and interstate acesss, Centrox, endanged
features, long distance and other services such as dedicated or private line, cable television ser
witcless telephony, Data products include full service Internet, dial up Internet ageess, DSL
data connectivity services, frame relay/ATM and web hosting. DSL is a technology enabling hig
data access across existing telephone lines.

The Company is continually evaluating new product offerings and is enrrently developing 1 Cont
managed services, e-commerce hosting, application hosting and community portals.




Generation of Revenue

The Company generates revenue primarily through: (i} the pr
small to medium sized business and residential subscribers that inefuife: diy
lines, and switched data services; (ii) the provision of data services &:m ok i
(which provides high-speed connection to the Internet or other bro
lines while simultaneously providing for traditional voice dial up service.§
transfer mode network; (i) the provision of network aceess xy IX
interstate and intrastate long distance calls; (iv) in the case of the RLE
payments that supplement the RLECs high-cost of providing basic ioeal s
ancillary services such as billing and collection, long distance resale, ¢
cable television services, and customer premises equipmient sales.

Sates and Marketing

The Company’s marketing approach emphasizes locally masaged
and service. The Company's objective is to differcutiate itself from i
product and customer support services in its markets.

The Company had 565 employees engaged in safes, marketing wod cus
1999. The Cornpany targets business, governmeit, and institutionat sustos
tier markets and to its predominantly residential RLEC customers by offe
solutions to meet its customers’ commurnications negds.

SustOEs

Competition

The Company believes that the Telecommunications Act and other recent setions ke
and state regulatory authorities promote competition in the provision of telacommuticatio

The Company is pursuing the opportunity to be the preferred ﬁ:iemmm
in the markets in which the Company operates. The Cﬂmﬁhny 15 ﬂmm
ex-urban or fourth and select third tier markels in proximiy
Company believes its targeted ex-urban markets will support only one oe
ILEC and, as a result, believes it is important to be a frst cotaat o ¢
successfully attracted and retained its customers through high gustity
voice and data product offerings. The Corapatty believes that its suceoys-bpse
plan will provide a competitive advantage in ity markets.

The Company intends to pursue the acquisition of RLECk that wre gie:
the capital efficient expansion of its ICP business. The Conpany cape
campctition for suijtable acquisition cand'idat&s fmm miﬂ;t mmfm

acqumtxon candidates. However, a conimnm& trcnd mr.mrd Ewam
telecommunications industry may increase competition for such s s

Network Facilities

The Company is designing and expects o deploy an advaneed pavke
VOIP/VTOA (voice over Internet protocolfvoice telephony over '
host switches. The Company believes this packet switched arclitzctars
mtegratcd voice and data services 1o its customcrs at ’imw




DSL-enabled integrated access technology is being deployed in al
the last-mile local loop expense, as well as to provide signiffcant b
customers. The Company assembles a long-haul network af fow e
leases, selected builds and strategic partnerships. This provides fovcost trang
links, lower the cost of long distance transport and enable the company to o
distance wholesale aperation.

As of December 31, 1999, (i) the Company's RLEC franchise sress inclusded 109 evchans
approximately 150,000 access lines that were located acrosy approi
Company maintained over 14,700 miles of copper plsat and
interconnect the Company’s remote central offices with IXTs ser
completion of the Pending Acquisitions, the Cempany’s RLECs fra ~
serving approximately 210,400 access lines. The Company's eenteal wifice §in 3 :tb
advanced digital switches manufactured by Nortel or Siemons and currem
the Company to provide advanced calling features, products sad soreis
plant consists of transport and distribution delivery natworks connecting
with remote central offices and ultimately with the Gﬁmpm}y s customers, B
deployed throughout the Company’s network and i the gsnmmﬁg iz

Company’s host and remote central offices and intereonnestion points «
distance carriers and other RLECs. Where topography and geography tuis
reducing the risk of service interruption from adverse weuthes,

The Company’s fiber optic transport systems are pristrrily ¢
This type of network allows the Company to build and design
less durable asynchronous optical systems for fimited loeat or speciail
fiber optic transport system is capable of supporting incressing eus
transport services and applications.

The Company has integrated numerous elements of ity nen

ments include S§7 signaling networks, voice-messaging platii
located key and PBX systems. As the telecommunications industry s
changes in technology, customer demand and competitive pe 5, thag
additional elements of functionality to its network, incleding fevme relvy and A
portability, AIN services, and VOIP opportunities.

The Company has been segmenting its rural eopper gﬁz,mz m‘}“é‘WE i
(“CSAs"), effectively multiplying embedded copper plamt capasity &
deployment throughout the Company’s service sress. The Compan
and unencumbered capabilities of host digital central office switeh and tmmgwﬁﬁ gﬁf ey b
sophisticated rural communications custamers by deploying remaie sw
service areas.

The Company plans to prudently invest capital to maitiisy, seplice wrd
nications infrastructure. The Company continually reviews expendite
justifiable and result from an integrated network planning oo,

Employees

AR

As of December 31, 1999, tho Cumpany cmp!ovcd o totar of 947 4
ol :

e enpt
15 4

Fc;lcphonc C c)rp in Ncw York and (iii) Local 166 csf tEsL Ismrmmuaa? Hmwm




(AFL-CIO), covering 61 employees employed by its Taconic Telophione ¢
contracts expire in February 2002, January 2003 and Marel 2060,
final negotiation on the renewal of the March 2000 contract. T
agreement will be reached with the union on such contract,

The Company believes the state of its relationship with its coip

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company either leases or owns its administrative of
facilities, rolling stock, co-location equipment, central affice and fomats
plant. Administrative and maintenance facilities are generally |
location equipment is located in leased space in the incambe

went loest
Central offices are often within the administrative building and outlyiny
battery or other non-utility power sources are at each centeal off
event of an electrical power failure. Transport and distributinn
fiber optic backbone and copper wire distribution facilities, w
Jocations or to the central office and to points of presence or
facilities are located on land pursuant to permits, easements ot
service vehicles, construction equipment and other required mairntes:

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company currently and from time to time is invalved in !""
incidental to the conduct of its business, but the Consnne 32
which, in the opinion of the Company, is Blely fo huve & matesis

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF 8E

No matters were submitted to a vote of the security holders of M H) duen
fiscal year.




ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS C N
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

There is no established public market for the comant &
Company’s outstanding common equity sceuritics ars ows
the Company’s executive officers and directors. THEL. owns
equity.

There were 5,359,860 options w purchase
March 15, 2000, of which 392460 were fully vested
of the outstanding shares of Class B Commions Stk
converted into an equal number of sheres of Cl

AT

There are no shares of commeon stock that g
or, other than pursuant to the Registration Rights Aps
register under the Securities Act for sile by the

which such offering could have a material effect ay &

The ability of the Company to pay dividends i
indenture governing its publicly held debt as well
arrangement. The Company has never pafe eash div
intention of paying cash dividends o8 its squity seevrites

On January 20, 2000, the Campangy doslarad
for each share of capital stock hield of regord 35 ¢l J

Sheet Data” for, and as of the end of, each of
are derived from the consolidated financial
which have been audited by KPMG LLE, in
presented in thousands.

Statement of Operations Data:

Operating revenues:
Switched services . ......... . e e e
Resold services . . ... ........... e
Other ... ... . . ... ... Cee s s

‘Total operating revenues. . .. ... ... ... cemes

Operating expenses:
Plant operations . . .. ....... .. .o
Corporate and customer service. . ... ... ...,
Depreciation and amortization .. .. .. .... .. ,
Cost of services resold ... .. ... e
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Total operating expenses. . .. ...............

Income from operations . ... ... ... . ... ...

Other income (expense):
Net gain (loss) on sale of investments and
otherassets. . .......................
Interest income . ............ ... ... ....
Dividend inpcome ......................
Interest expense . ............ ...,
Other,net ......... ... . . e

Total otherexpense . ... ... ...,

Earnings (loss) before income taxes and
extraordinary item . ....................
Income tax (expense) benefit . ......... R

Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item and
minority interest . . ....... ... .. ..., N
Extraordinary item . . .......... .. ... ... e ]
Earnings (loss) before minority interest . . . . . co. (289403 {7,
Minority interest in income of subsidiaries. ... .. oy

Net earnings (los8) . - .. .. ... ccviuinn. .een §(2‘),£}4€}}

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents .............. Cee
Working capital .. ... ... ... oL
Property, plant and equipment, net .. ... .. ...
Totalassets . ... ... .. e ‘e
Long-term debt, net of current portion .. ......
Redeemable preferred stock . . ... .. ..., .
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit).. .. .. ......

Other Financial Data:

Adjusted EBITDA(1) . . .. .. ... .ot P
Capital expenditures. . .. ........... .. .. ..
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(2) 3) .......

Summary Cash Flow Data:

Net cash provided by operating activities . . ... ..
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Operating Data:
Access lines iR SEIVICE . . .. .ttt i e e e tag ez

(1) Adjusted EBITDA represents net camings (Joss) plus miumz
and amontization, and extraordinary items. Adjusted BBITDA
believes it provides useful information regarding the (‘bm'zm
Management expects that investors may use this data to amaleee &
tions companies with the Company in terms of upemtrw pat
Adjusted EBITDA is not a measure of financial performance
principles and should not be construed as a substitine for

€8]




measure of performance, or for cash flow as a measure of liquidity. The definits
indenture governing the Notes (as defined herein) (the “Indosture™
EBITDA for the purposes of contractually limiting the amount of debt whick ¢
Adjusted EBITDA presented herein differs from the definition of EBITTIA §

there is any restriction on the ability of such Restricted Subsidiary to pay
(except that the Company’s equity in the net income of any such Resteieted S
the extent of dividends actually received by the Company from such
definition of EBITDA in the Indenture is a component of the term “F
Indenture, which is used in a financial covenant caleuiation therein. Pro k
in the Indenture, differs from Adjusted EBITDA primarily because it iz
to cost savings the Company believes will be achieved during the applica
as calculated by the Company is not necessarily comparable to sitilarly captioned srmoun
companies.

{2) For purposes of determining the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, carnings &r"
before income taxes, minority interest, income or loss from equity investess &
plus distributed income of equity investees, amortization of capitalived st
Fixed charges include interest expense on all indebteduess, capilalized intg
operating leases representing that portion of rental expense deemed w be wt
Company had a deficiency of $34.5 million and $7.5 million to cover fixed chargss ¥
respectively.

(3) On January 20, 2000, the Company repaid borrowings of approxinately
Company's senior secured revolving credit facility and approsimately $22.1 ¢
revolving credit facility. See note 2 to the consolidated financial smn,mmts
Interest expense on these borrowings was approximately $1.3 LR
Company’s revolving credit facility was approx*:matelv 50. Uﬁ mxﬁmrz duting T
FairPoint did not incur debt; therefore there was no intorest cxpenge
calculation of the pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges, the: net pre
expense of $1.3 million and $0.06 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively, v
earnings as defined in note (2) above. The Company hud a pres forma de
$7.5 million to cover fixed charges in 1999 and 1998, respectively.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANOCIAL CONDHT
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

General. MIJID is a rapidly growing facilities-based ICP offering a suite of buwdtled w
products to small to medium-sized business subscribers in cx*mbarx raiekets {gor '
populations of less than 100,000) and predominantly residential subseribery ‘
The Company is secking to position itself as a leading single source previder of volve s
basic local services, intra and inter-state access services, long distince services aad ather vk
tions services, and data product offerings, such as Internst access sud 8L &uw., RGE: -
demand for broadband services. MID believes it is executing a capital eff it O
leveraging the switching infrastructure at its acquired RLECS to edge out into now p P
arcas served by its RLECs. As of December 31, 1999, the Company was providing service o ove
access lines in 96 markets located in thirteen states throughowut the United Statex

For the year ended December 31, 1999, the Company had operating re
{as defincd in Note 1 to “Selected Financial Data™) of approximately $1
$48.2 million, respectively. The Company provided net cash of approsimate

ely 37
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ga:th of

activities, used nel cash of approximately $76.6 million in investing activitics and provided n
approximately $65.6 million from financing activities for the year ended December 31, 19499,

The growth realized by the Company through its ICP business strategy is supported by 1
growth and cash flow {rom its RLECs that typifies the stable economic and demographic &,haraufzr;s
the RLECs rural markets. Historically, the primary reason for the Company's growth in reve
flowe has been the acquisition of additional RLECs. In the future, the Company believes Faifl
experience continued growth, but will report negative cash flow during the market expansion phas
JCP business plan.

Operating Revenues:  The Company generates revenue primarily through: (i) the provision «
telephone service to customers within its service areas; (ii) the provision of network aecess t
twr‘iginati()n and termination of interstate and intrastate long distance telephone calls; and:
provision of other services such as billing and collection, long distance resale, eshanced servi
services, cable television services, Internet access services and custorer premises equipment i
{iv} FairPoint’s opemuons The revenues listed in clauses (i) and (i) above are classified by the
as “Switched services.” The revenues listed in clause (iii) above are classified by the Company }
revenue”, except for services resold which are class:fyed as “Resold services™. The FairPoint revenas
classified by the Company as “Resold services”.

% of Revenne

Revenue Source 1999 19y

Switched Services .. ... ... e 73.5% T84%
Resold services . . .. .o i e 15.1% B5%
OHher SEFVICES . . v vt it et e e e e e e . 114% 13.1%

Cperating Expenses:  The Company’s operating expenses are categorized as plant operations, ctrp
and customer service, depreciation and amortization, cost of services resold and other genéra
administrative expenses. Year to year operating expense changes are influenced by aceess line g
Company’s acquisition activity, general business inflationary adjustments and the expenses ¢
Plant operations expenses consist of operating expenses incurred by the Company in ¢nnte
operation of its central offices and outside plant facilities and related operations. Corporate arnd sustor
service expenses consist of expenses generated by the Company’s general management, acseus

nginccring, marketing and customer service functional groups. Cost of services sesold are th
ineurred to provide long distance resale by STLD and local and long distance resale by FairPoint. €
general and administrative expenses are expenses such as property taxes and other miscelaneous expi

Cuher (Income) Expenses: The Company’s other income includes interest income, dividends, poinco
on sale of investments and other assets and other miscellaneous, non-operating income. The Con
other expenses consist primarily of interest on the Company’s debt and other non-operating expensey, -

Results of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 1999 Compared with Year Ended Deceniber 31, 1998

v

Operating Revenues.  Operating revenues increased $55.5 million to $147.5 million in 1999 {rom $U2:07
lion in 1998 for the year ended December 31. The 1999 Acquisitions and the aequisitions complsted
Company in 1998 (the “1998 Acquisitions”) accounted for $40.3 million of the revenue incraase wh
the RLECs owned and operated for a comparable period, operating revenues increased by $4.6 milli
£61.9 million from $57.3 million. FairPoint's operating revenues increased $10.6 million to $1LF millio
1999 compared to $1.1 million in 1998, as a result of the growth of FairPoint’s oporations.

Basic local service revenue increased $9.1 million to $26.8 million in 1999 from $17.7 million iy (0
for the year ended December 31. This revenue increase is primarily attributable to an tneréase in aé
lines from internal growth and access lines acquired in the 1999 Acquisitions and the 1998 Acqui
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The 1999 Acquisitions and the 1998 Acquisitions accounted for 96,523 aceosy lnos, or
RLEC access lines operated by the Company ai December 31, 1999, The RLEC: o
the Company for the comparable periods achieved internal growth of 3H3 ¢
Acquisitions and the 1998 Acquisitions contributed $8.4 million of the increase in |
revenue in 1999 while the RLECs owned and operated for a compatable pedad contribgt
the increase.

USSF revenue increased $2.5 million to $7.2 million in 1999 from $4.7 million in 1998 ¢
ended December 31. The 1999 Acquisitions and 1998 Acquisitions comributed §1.6 million
in USSF revenue, while for the RLECs owned and operated for a comparable per
increased by $0.9 million to 3$5.2 million.

Network access revenue increased $24.7 million to $74.4 million i 1999 frons $49.7 miik
the year ended December 31. This revenue increase is primarily attribuiable to the ingre
use contributed from internal growth and by the 1999 Acquisitions and the 1998 Xegy
access revenue contributed by the 1999 Acquisitions and the 1998 Acquisitions swig §
RLECs owned and operated for a comparable period, network access revenue ke
$34.8 million. The increase in network access revenues in 1999 was priciarily sssoctated with &
true up payments received as a result of 1998 traffic pattern shifts that resulted in higher nel
revenue.

Resold service revenue increased $14.5 million to $22.3 million i 1999 {rom $7.8 4
the year ended December 31. Revenue contributed by the 1999 Aequisitions snd the
provided $2.9 million of the increase in resold service revenues. Long distance service :
$1.0 million, FairPoint’s operations provided $10.6 million of the increase fa resold service revisy

Other revenues increased $4.7 million to $16.8 mitlion i 1999 frony $12.1 mylilion g 1908 fap§
ended December 31. Revenue contributed by the 1999 Acquisitions and the 1998 Aequisi
$4.9 million increase in other revenues for the year ended December 31, 1809, For the BL
operated for the comparable period by the Company, other revenues decreased $(
$5.1 million.

Operating Expenses.  Operating expenses, which include plant aperationg, corpotate:
depreciation and amortization, cost of services resold and other g;cm:.,m& arie aiimmmm
increased $60.4 million to $135.8 million in 1999 frorn $75.4 million i { :
ber 31. The increase was attributable in part to operating expenses asgoci

and the 1998 Acquisitions, which in the aggregate accounted for $24.3 mil fan
for the RLECs owned and operated for a comparable periad, cpam:m
$8.3 million, or 18.8%, to $52.4 million in 1999 from $44.1 million in N LT
attributable to an increase in corporate and customer serviee expenses wad in cost of &
FairPoint. The corporate expense increase can be attributed to approximately '
due diligence costs incurred as a result of unsuccessful bids to acquire certain RE
$08 m:lhon as‘;ocmtcd with the buyout of an cmployce umtmz,t md n;}pt

from SF LD has increased. In addmon the wholesale rates in thé si"xm M ‘«Imri,.% Hi
during 1999, FairPoint’s operating expenses increased $25.9 million from $5.5 million
1999,

Income from Operations. As a result of the factors described above, incame from ope:
$4.9 million to $11.7 million in 1999 from §16.6 million in 1995 for the year cided
percentage of revenues, income from operations was 7.9% as compy tmé e 1%
respectively. This margin decline in 1999 is primarily attributable o the expens
an increasc in corporate and customer services expenses and long distange cost of ser
trend is expected to continue for the foresecable future as the rmp!ﬁ'xmrm.trms of the |
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completed. For the RLECs owned and operated for a comparshie
decreased $3.7 million to $9.5 million. The income from operwi
23.1%. This decrease was primarily attributable to an increase in coupe

management members. The income from operations margin for the |
comparable period was approximately 21% when adjusted for the $3.4 m
expense related to stock appreciation rights of certain mamagemient memben.

Other Income (Expense). Total other expense increased 322.2 million te 54
$24.1 million in 1998 for the year ended December 31. The incesass
increase in interest expense associated with the additional debt incursed w
and 1998 Acquisitions and a $13.3 million increase associated with the
issued by our subsidiary, ST Enterprises, Ltd. See also note 9 to thy cons
additional information.

Extraordinary ltem. For the year ended December 31, 1998, the Compuny ¢
loss of $2.5 million (net of taxes) related to the early retirement of dibit,

Operating Revenues. Operatmg revenues increased $44.2 million m»’ {
lion in 1997 for the year ended December 31. The 1998 Acquisiiions :
Company in 1997 (the “1997 Acquisitions”) accounted for $42.1 million
the RLECs owned and operated for a comparable period, operating
$43.9 million from $42.9 million. FairPoint reported fiest vear revennes of

Basic local service revenue increased $10.1 million to $17.7 milf
for the year ended December 31. This revenue increass is prina
lines from internal growth and access lines acquired in the 1998 &:hqz ;
The 1998 Acquisitions accounted for 78,700 access lings, or 61% of t
Company at December 31, 1998. The RLECs owned and eperated by ¢
periods achieved internal growth of 2,300 access lines. The 198 i
contributed $9.7 million of the increase in basic local serviee 1o
operated for a comparable period contributed $0.4 million of the i

USSF revenue increased $0.4 million to $4.7 millfor in
ended December 31. The 1998 Acquisitions and 1997 Acquisit
in USSF revenue, while for the RLECs owned and operated
decreased by $0.3 million to $3.7 million

Network access revenuc increased $22.4 million to $49.7 miillos i 12
the year ended December 31. This revenue increase s prinarily
use contributed from internal growth, the 1998 Acquisisions and
interstate and intrastate settlement revenve administered by
methodologies. Network access revenue contributed by the P8 A«
was $21.5 million. For the RLECs owned and operated for a compara
increased by $0.9 million to $26.0 million.

Resold service revenue increased $3.3 million to $7.& miition fn 1008 §x
year ended December 31. Revenue contributed by the 1998 Acquisiti

$0.4 million. FairPoint reported first year revenue of 31.1 million.

Other revenues increased $8.1 million to $12.1 million in 199 from 344
ended December 31. Revenue contributed by the 199§ Aue;u sitige
$8.5 million inr other revenues for the year ended Decomber 31,
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for the comparable period by the Company, ather rovenucs o
December 31, 1998.

Operating Expenses.  Operating cxpenses, which miclude plam
depreciation and amortization, cost of services resold at ,ts #
increased $40.1 million to $75.4 million in 1998 from $35.3 a4
ber 31. The increase was primarily attributabie to t‘w i)m
Acquisitions and the 1997 Acquisitions, which in the agerees
Expenses associated with the start up and operation of Fulr
In addition, for the RLECs owned and operated for a cosmy
approximately $2.6 million, or 8.3%, to $34.0 millfon in ¥
primarily attributable to a $3.0 million increase in corporst
the dramatic growth expericnced by the Company in 1908,

Income from Operations. As a result of the fuctors dese
$4.2 million to $16.6 million in 1998 from 3124 msion iy I
percentage of revenues, income from operations wag 8
December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. This m

income from operations decreased $1.8 million to 9.7 nuilion
decreased to 22.4% from 26.9%. This decreass was primar
customer services expenses.

Other Income (Expense). Total other expense ing
$7.8 million in 1997 for the year ended December 31
increase in interest expense associated with the sdditional deb
The increase in other expenses was partially offset by o net ¢

Extraordinary ltem. For the year ended Decomber 3, 1
loss of $2.5 million (net of taxes) related to the oarly |

Liguidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s strategy requires sigaificant
proceeds from institutional and bank debs, privite equity of
Company’s strategy.

The Company maintains a senior sccured credit §
Credit Facility is an $85.0 million reducing revolvisig feom
facility is available for general corporate purpases, figy
1999, there was an outstanding balance of approxinmsg
available under this revolving term facility. QO Januae
from the net cash proceeds generated from the Equi
had avaﬂable under the revoivmn term fam‘xu

certain subsidiaries. Also, thc Credit hc'my ;'cm ¥l
On March 14, 2000, this facility was committed and s ;
Acquisitions, which are expected to be completed duriug b
Credit Facility, the Company is required to comply with ¢
December 31, 1999, the Company was in complincs with ¢
financial statements for additional information,

On May 5, 1998, the QJmfmzy completad a pubil
aggregate principal amount of 9% Senior Subrdinate




in aggregate principal amount of Floating Rate Catlable Securi
2008 (collectively, the “Notes”). The Notes are generat us
nated in right of payment to all existing and future seaivr deb
nated to all existing and future debt and other fiubifities ¢
Notes is payable semi-annually.

FairPoint has and expects to continue to establish operation:
expected to result in continuing operating losses reported bv
approximately $4.2 million in 1998 and approximately $13.7 ¢
into 86 additional markets and increase the total mumber
approximately 96. In addition, FairPoint has invested and exg
tions facilities to migrate its customers 10 the Company’s exi
substantial funds for capital expenditures in 2808 apd 26
investment in its CLEC business to {iy $5.0 million per y¢
calculated under the Credit Facility) exceeds $.3x anzd {ity !
ratio is under 4.5x.

On October 20, 1999, FairPoint closed a $IHLO nil
facility (the “FairPoint Credit Facility”). On Mareh 27,
$100.0 million to $200.0 million. Under the FairPoint Crodi
basis until March 2001; provided that upon teceiving certain npgie
until October 2004. Subsequently, all existing and futy
restricted subsidiaries) secure the borrowiigs undey the ¥
the FairPoint Credit Facility, FairPoint is required toeo
of certain covenants or non-payment at final matutity, at ¢
outstanding indebtedness plus outstanding and accrued ilerest for an
in-kind preferred stock issued by the Compuany. FaiePoint has only s Hantex
in a competitive environment. In addition, FairPaiat hus
significant expenditures necessary to selt and warket &
conduct operations. FairPoint has relied, and 4 expeated ¢
equity capital requirements and provide credit supgost for §
Facility, together with cash invested and to be fnves
current business plan through the first quarter of 2
balance of approximately $21.7 million under the FsirFos
from proceeds received from the Equity Finuncing 4s o
1999, the Company was in compliance withy fhe eover
Note 6 to the consolidated financial statemens for adidit

On January 20, 2000, in connection with the Equi
shares of the Company's Series D Preferred Stock
$281.5 million. THL acquired 3,580,868 shares of Senl
aggregate purchase price of approximately $474 i

i, 1
(representing all of Carousel’s equity interest in the £
price of approximately $183.0 million anct 3,925, 10 shares of Sen
stockholders and members of senior mansgement fisy gy
$51.5 million. All of the shares of Series [¥ Preferred § :
THL and a portion of the shares of Series 13 Peeferred Stk sk
werc acquired from the Company in exchange for an equal gum
The remaining shares of Seres D Preferred Stock sobd by the foun
from Kelso as described below.




previous stockholders agreement. Kelso also exchanged 8,300,000 shures ¢
equal number of shares of Class B Comman Stock.

Both the Series D Preferred Stock and the Class B Common Siech t
equal number of shares of Class A Common Stock upon recsipt of @ requirsd
addition, as part of this Equity Financing, the Company sold 4269440 share
Common Stock to certain institutional investors for an aggregate purchase
$56.0 million.

On January 31, 2000, the Company completed the Equity Firaw
Class A Common Stock to certain mernbers of the Company’s management
price of approximately $1.3 million.

The net cash proceeds to the Company from the Equity Finanelag of 2
have been and will be used to repay long term debt, to fund the expansion of
and to complete the Pending Acquisitions.

The Company’s principal liquidity requirements are expected to be &
of FairPoint’s CLEC business, finance the Company’s pending and futues acguis
and general corporate purposes.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $7.7 million amd $i4
December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Net cash used i frwres
$225.5 million for the years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, respe
rcﬂect expenditures relating to RLEC acquisitioﬁs of 55535} m?iiinm &ﬁﬁ:

pnmanly reprcsem borrowings, the proceeds of whxch wam $1
1998, and the proceeds from the issuance of common stock of §31.8
stock issued in 1999. A majority of the proceeds received in 1999 werg
3»521 mxlhcm and to complete the 1999 Acqumtmns A mdg ii? nf fm:

339 0 mJlllon for the years cnded Dccember 31, 19‘98 zmd !9‘3? peg
reflect expenditures relating to acquisitions of RLECs of $2i7.1 mil
ended December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and capital expeadi
for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively. Mot
was $217.1 million and $31.7 million for the years ended Deceniber 3§, |
cash flows pnmanly represent borrowings, the pTL"!LCCEf". of which wers §
$71.1 million in 1997, and from the procceds of the issuance of common stog
$15.9 million in 1998 and 1997, respectively. A majority of the proceeds moeive:
repay long-term debt of $22.1 million and to repurchase preforred stoek and wy
amount of $31.5 million.

Adjusted EBITDA represents net eamings (loss) plus interest expense, ioome ey, digie
amortization, and extraordinary items.

performance or as a substitute for cash flow as a measure of liquidity. Adjusted
differs from the definition of EBITDA in the Indenture. The definition of EH 1 the b
designed 1o determine EBITDA for the purposes of contractually lmiting the mmsﬂm st el

3




Company may incur. Adjusted EBITDA as calcutated by the Company is nol mecessasiy
similarly captioned amounts of other companies.

Management believes Adjusted EBITDA provides useful informmution ¢
to incur and/or service debt. Increases or decreases in Adjustedt EBITIIA
decreases, respectively, in the Company’s {ree cash flows avaflable to iscur ¢ ,
fixed charges. Management expects that, because Adjusted EBITDA it commonls
nications industry as a measure of performance, investors may use this data o
telecommunications companies with the Company in terms of operating perfo
liquidity.

Adjusted EBITDA increased 21.4% to $48.2 mitlion for the vear ended Bes
$39.7 million for the year ended December 31, 1998, Adjusted EBITDA 52
$69.0 million, by STLD was $(0.9) million and by FairPoint was ${
December 31, 1999. Adjusted EBITDA increased 74.9% from $22.7 millio
ber 31, 1997 to $39.7 million in the year ended December 31, 1998, Ad
RLECs was $44.6 million, by STLD was §(0.3) million and by
ended December 31, 1998. Adjusted EBITDA reported by the REECS wa
$(1.4) million for the year ended December 31, 1997.

securities or enter into another bank credit facility to fund future aequi
Company’s growth occurs more rapidly than is currently anticipated or i
expectations, there can be no assurance that the Company will be successful
capital on terms that it will consider acceptable, or that the Company’
cash flow in sufficient amounts to reet its debt obligations. Fhe Company

which could have a material adverse effect on the Company's growth and g ot
telecommunications industry.

New Accounting Standards

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Bossd iss
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” ("SEAS 133"}, which o3
standards for derivative instruments, including certain derivatt i
and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity recogaize all
the statement of financial position and measure those instruments &
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities-Deferral of the §
No, 1337, delays the effective date of this statement to all fiscal yeurs
Company anticipates adopting this accounting pronotneenment i
will not have a significant impact on the Company's consoliclaed it

Inflation

The Company does not believe inflation has a significant sffeet on #s sperat

Year 2000
The Company did not experience significant disruptions in its opetations ;
issuc.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET §

interest rates on long-term debt, since approximately 82%
effectively at fixed rates through the use of interest rite swaps. At

werer



Company’s long-term debt is estimated by discounting the future o
currently offered to the Company for similar debt instrumenis of ¢
1999, the Company had long-term debt with a carrying valug of

debt.

The Company has entered into interest rale swaps & i
rates of its variable rate debt. The fair value of these swaps was appe
ber 31, 1999. The positive fair value indicates an estimated amanat 1
the contracts or transfer them to other partics. In conrcetit '

variable interest rate exposure to a fixed rate of 9.91%. The swip a
2000. In connection with the Floating Rate Notes, the Com
with notional amounts of $50 million and $23 milliow, respects
interest rate exposure to a fixed rate of 10.01% and 9.95%, resp
November 1, 2001 and 2000, respectively.




The Board of Directors
MIJD Communications, Inc.:

We have audited the accompuoyiag consalid
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 sad ¢
stockholders’ equity (deficit), comprelrensive loss and
period ended December 31, 1999, These consolidated
Company’s management. Our responsibility i 0 eqpr
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generai]
require that we plan and perform the audit ta ff»bmm £
financial statements are free of muterial my ;
evidence supporting the amounts and disciasu
includes assessing the accounting prisciples used and §5
evaluating the overall consolidated financisl statenment |
reasonable basis for our apini'@n.

respects, the ﬁnancra! po‘;mGn af \’E}D
and 1998 and the results of their operats

March 1, 2000, except as to the fousth
and twetfth paragraphs of aote §
which are as of March 27, 2085}

Lincoin, Nebraska




MJID COMMUNICATIONS, INC, ANIFS
Consolidated Balunee Shests

Deceraber 31, 1999 and 1345,

including unaudited pro foen infos

as of December 31, 1999 {see Note 2

Asseis
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .. ... ... ... .. cosneeenn
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubifu? segoun of
in1999 and $704 in 1998 . . .. ... .. it ai i
Prepaid and otherassets. . ............... fee e cac e
investments available-for-sale
Income taxes recoverable . ... ........ et e s e
Deferred iNCOME 12XBS . . . .\ v o v e i mcben s shsmansnvscs oo
TJotal current asSets . . . o v v e i e e e e h s s s s
Property, plant, and equipment, oet .. .. . . iihiii i
Other assets:
IMVESIIHETIES & v v o o e v v e v v e e mw e e s e cws ts b a s cnam etsmn oo s
Goodwill, net of accumulated amorthauan C e s s e e e ae e

Debt issue costs, net of accumulated amortization . ... ... ...
Covenants not to compete, net of accumulated &‘Sltﬂ%é{dmm - .
Other . ... ... i

Total other assets .. ........ .- e e v s e e
Total asseis. . . . o n i i e e

See accompanying notes to consolidmad Huamaihl

£
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MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Shects

December 31, 1999 and 1998,
including nnaudited pro forma informstion
as of December 31, {999 (see Note 2}

Proy Forma

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity {Deficit)

hmau&:{ﬂﬁ}

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable .. .. ... .. ... i b e hvy i d
Current portion of long-termdebt . . ... ... ... .. .. ... ... . 3866

Demand notes payable . ... ... ... . L L i
Current portion of obligation for covenants not to compete . ..

Accrued interest payable .. . ... ... o i i i
Accrued property taxes .. ....... BN
Other accrued Habilities .. ... ... . ... .. ... ... . ..
Income taxes payable .. ..... ... ... ... ..o i,
Deferred Income fAXES . . .. oot e

Total carrent lHabilities .. . . .. . e e e

’f‘Z 2

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of current portion ............ ... .....
Patwarrant obligation . ... ... ... .. . L
Unamortized investment tax credits ... .. .. ... incin
Obligation for covenants not to compete, net of current pamcn .
Deferred NCOME 1AXES . . oo o vttt it it e e s s
Other Habilities .. .. .. .. . . e

Total long-term Habilities ......... ... ... .. ... .. .. ..

MInOrity INIETESt . . ..« e oo e
Common stock subject to put option, 1,752,000 shares ... .. e

Stockholders’ equity (deficit):
Preferred stock:
Series D nonvoting, convertible, cumulative participating, par L
value $.01 per share, authorized 30,000,000 shares . ... ..... N i .
Common stock: e
Class A voting, par value $.01 per share, authorized 60,000,000
shares, issued and outstanding 34,450,940 shares ... ..., ... iis 343
Class B nonvoting, convertible, par value $.01 per share, :
authorized 50,000,000 shares . . .. .. ... .. .. .. . ... 128
Class C nonvoting, convertible, par value $.01 per share, ;
authorized 4,600,000 shares .. ...... ... .. ... ... .. ...
Additional paid—in capital .. ... ... ... ... . oL
Unearned compensation .. ... ...
Accumulated other comprehensive income . ... .. ... ...,
Accumulated deficit . . .. ... e .

Total stockholders’ equity (deficity. . ....... ... .. ... . ..
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . ... ... .. ..., ....




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operafions
Years ended December 31, 1599, 1998, and 1897

Operating revenues:

Switched SErVICES . . . . . ot i e e e e
Resold services ... ... .. ... .. . . . s Peee
Total OPETAting FEVENUES . . .. .. .ottt ccn ciam e annee s
Operating expenses:
Plant operations .. ............oo.iniiiasnann.
Corporate and custommer service . .............. AP Csimeses
Depreciation and amortization . . ... ... ... ..o iiii il
Costofservicesresold . . ... .. . . e ey
Other general and administrative .. .. .. ....... ..o .. ...
Total operating expenses . . .. .. c...c.vvnonn v erscmen e
Income from operations . ... ... ... iunrisisocunnss

Other income (expense):
Net gain (loss) on sale of investments and other a$sets ... ovovuves

IMMBIESt IMCOMIE . . & o o it et it e e i e v s v e ca b bn e ns s usss
Dividend income . . ... .. ... e
Interest expense . ............ .. B
Other nonoperating, net .. ........... P hhe s
Total otherexpense. ... ... ..o v frkevne s rEsee
Earnings (loss) before income taxes and extraordinary ftem. .. ...
Income tax (expense) bepefit. . . ... ... il il ens
Earnings {loss) before extraordinary lent . . . oo oo vt e PR
Extraordinary item — loss on early retirement of dcht‘ tet of § mwzw mx
benelit of $1,755 in 1998 and $2,206 in 1957 . ... . i v i is i e
Loss before minority IBIErESt. . ..o i ii v cr e
Minority interest in income of subsidiaries ... ... . e m i ewe e
NetJoss . .. oo e

See accompanying notes to consotidated fimandal statements.
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MJID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders® Equity {Deficity
Years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

Accumulated
Class A Additional other Atcuin=
common paid-in cotprchensive Latat
stock capital ncome defieit
{Dollars in thotsarnds, except Share ditay

Batance, December 31,1996 .. ... . ... .. $79 (75) e (21467
Netloss. ... e — —_ —
Issuance of 9,751,600 shares of common

SOCK . o e e a8 15,777 - g
Conversion of redeemable preferred stock . . — 112 —_— .
Capital contribution . . ................ — 934 i -
Repurchase of redeemable preferred stock . — — - (S4541y
Redeemable preferred stock dividends. . .. . — —_ e Ty
Balance, December 31,1997 . . . ... ... ... 177 16,738 e (27854
NetloSS. . ..o i — — — §.000)
Preferred stock dividends .. .. ... ... ... — — — 2%
Issuance of 18,590,800 shares of common

SEOCK ... e 185 31,652 o s
Reclassification of 1,752,000 shares of

common stock subject to put option. . . . . (17y  (2,983) — e
Ralance, December 31,1998 . . .. ... ..... 345 45,407 e
Netloss. . ..., — — - (29,0403
Change in unrealized gain on securities

available-for-sale, net of tax effect of

B2,566 .. — - 4,187 s
Increase in stock appreciation rights ... ... — 3,386 o e
Balance, December 31,1999 . . .. ... ..... $345 48,793 £ {64,906y

See accompanying notes to consolidated finansial statemonis.




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Compreliensive Lasz
Years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

1995
Y11 OGO | 422 4 <4}
Change in unrealized gain on securities available—for—sale, net of tax
effect OF $2,566 . .« oo e
Comprehensive 10ss ... . ... .. ... .. el

See accompanying notes to consolidated financigl statemenis.
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MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SURBIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, snd 1997

Cash flows from operating activities:

NEE JOSE o v v v e st et e e e e e e e e e e a e et e e & s
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . ... ..o ool ii s fem et
Provision for uncollectible revenue . . . ... o iy s e
Deferred iNCOME TAXES < 2 v vt v v e on v ee mm e e e i e e e Cae e
Income from equity method investments . ... ... ... .. ey
Deferred patropage dividends . . . .. ..o ool e
Minority interest in income of subsidiaries . ... ... ... et e e -
fnerease (decrease) in put warrant obligation . . ... .o et ee it s
Compensation charge for stock appreciation rights. . ... .. ... «c.. B
Nzt (gain) loss on sale of investments and other assets . ....... T
Loss on early retirementofdebt .. .. ... ... L e i e e
Amortization of investment tax credits .. .. ... Lo L Lo e .
Changes in assets and liabilities arising from operations, net of scquisitions:
Accounts regeivable . . . . ... L oL e e P
Prepaid and other asselS . . . . o . ool e e
Accountspayable .. ... .. .. L e s
Acscrued interest payable . . . .. L oL o e i e feses s s
Accrued Habilities . . . . . .. 0 o i e ek e e m e e s
Income taxes recoverable/payable . . ... ... .. L 0 fe et w e sy
Total adjuStments . . . .ot h oo aee s v s
Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . e e P s e e e
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of telephone properties, net of cash acquired . . . . . . Cea e e e
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment .. ....... e . .o
Procecds from sale of property, plant, and equipment .. .. . .
Distributions from iVESEMENLS . & . .« o vt i v n it e e e s s s b
Payment on covenants not to compete ... ... .o b s e s a R
Acquisition of INVESHMEATS . . .« - L e sbusschan e
Proceeds from sale of inveStments .. ... ... Lo it in e s n s
Paymenis received on direct financing leases ... ... e i s e e venens
Decrease in other assets/liabilities, net . .. ... e e ee e s e
Net cash used in investing activities .. .. ... ... .. P s e s Er s e nE e
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of longtermdebt ... . oo Lo i v i e s
Repayment of longtermdebt .. .. ..o L i e
Purchase of stock warrants . . .. . .. - e
Repurchase: of preferred stock and warrants . . ... oo b v i ir s s s s
Dividends paid to preferred stockholders. . .. ... ... .. i a e s
Net proceeds from the issuance of common SIOCK .. oo vl i i i e o
Loan origination costs . . ihdEecm e
Payment of carly retirement benefits .. ...l e e e e e e
Dividends paid to minority stockholders .. ..o co il , . .
Release of restricted fumds . . . v o oo o h i e e b v e bl ek
Repayment of capital lease obligation . . . .. .. e b
Net cash provided by financing activities . . ... ... ... e e s
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ... ..o u st e s e .
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year .. .. ....... ek ket
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ... ... o

See accompanying notes to consolidated finaneial stotememis,
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MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stitemests
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Polcies
Organization

MJD Communications, Inc. (MID)} provides managemen

Holdings Corp. (Holdings); FairPoint Communications Corp. (FairPointy anc
Ventures, Services, and Holdings also provide management services o thelr

services, internet services, cable services, cquipment sales, asnd frostally
Capital Corp h,ases equipment to other subsidiaﬁw nf M}'D Fﬁid‘c&im

Telephone Company of Maine, Inc. and Northland Telephone
Companies); 3 T Communications, Inc.; and S T Long Dista
wholly-owned subsidiaries include Sidney Telephone Comnipan i
Taconic Telephone Corp. (Taconic); Elfensburg Telephone Company
Company (Chouteau), Utilities, In (Uumws) Ch&utauqna ﬁsz.

phone Services Company (TSC). Semccs wha%lv‘owm:d mhs:d
pany (Bluestem); Big Sandy Telecom, Inc. {Big ‘?amd}'), Colurbin
Telephone Exchange, Inc. (Odin); Kadoka Telephone Co. (Kaduokay
{Ravenswood); Union Telephone Company of Hartford {Uision) Alm
(Armour); Yates City Telephone Company { Yates) and WMW ¢ ;

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the aceounts of MDY Coy :
subsidiaries (the Company). All intercompany transzetions sl scenoms havg &
consolidation.

The accompanying unaudited pro forma balanee sheet gives effc
occurring in January and February 2000, as if they had acoureed on Decen
events include authorizing additional classes of capital stoek, fssudm ,
proceeds of $159,282.000, borrowing additional debt of $344k
payable in the amount of $102,540,077, being relcased from ymt £
recognizing compensation expense in the amount of $28, 245,011 for sioe
ees. See also nole 2 for a description of thesc subsequent events.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using o
principles applicable to regulated entities. The Compuny's telephionc 5

regulation by recording costs and a return on investment, a8
authorized by regulatory authorities. Accordingly, SFAS N 71 reguires the
aries to depreciate telephone plant over useful lives that woukd ¢



MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ANP SUBSIDIARIFS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contingeds
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continueds

SFAS No. 71 also requires deferral of certain costs and obligativns based upos
from regulators to permit recovery of such amounts in future years. The Company’s telephose
periodically review the applicability of SFAS No. 71 based on the developments in their cures
and competitive environments.

Revenue Recognition From Telephone Operations

access charges are billed to local end users under tariffs appro
Commission Access revenues are derived on thc inl'rﬁstaie ju

and raLcs of rcturn Distribution from these pGols can Lhm‘i&,& £e Iauwr m €
investment, or rate of return. Some companies participate in federal and ce
programs that are pooling in nature but are regulated by rules separate from thuse
rules vary by state.

Miscellaneous revenues are derived by billing to either end users, access provic
services such as directory advertising, billing and callecting services, remg, efe
billed under contract or under tariff supervision.

'The costs of services resold are based primarily on the direct costs assoeiati
transmission capacity and the cost of transmilting and terminating try
Revenues and costs of services resold are recognized as services are prowd
end users.

Credit Risk

pnnupally of cash and tcmporary msh mvmtmcms dl}d trade, re e, ‘
temporary cash investments with high quality financial instisations. Coneung
respect to trade receivables are limited due to the Company’s furge number of
The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts el upont factors e
risk of specific customers, historical trends, and other information

28




MJID COMMUNICATIONS, INC, AND SUBSTIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {Continuedt
December 31, 1999, 1908, ung 1997

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies fontinueds
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruntents pureha
months or less to be cash equivalents.

with ar orignal mat

Investinents

Telephone Finance Cooperative (RTFC), Hluminet Holdings, Iue. {tius
nies and partnerships and other minority equity invcstmems * F B

determine if an impairment of an investment exists, thet chmp
performance of the business in which it invests and comparss
values of similar investments, which in certain instances, is b
mutltiples of cash flows. When circumstances indicate that a dee
occurred and the decline is other than temporary, the Company reco :
loss and a reduction in the cost of the sccurity. The Company did not incuy sny
temporary declines in fair value in 1999, 1998, and 1997

At December 31, 1999, the investment in Hluminet stock way of
accordance with SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain fhivesime
No. 115 requires fair value reporting for certain investaients
determinable fair values. Available-for-sale securitiss sro revor
and losses, net of the related tax effect, are excluded fron
component of comprehensive income uvntil realized.

The Company currently receives patronage dividends fom

cash distributions of the cooperative’s eamings and notices «
Deferrcd and uncollectcd patrcnaga dwxdends af inehx.i f :

of dcprcciable property rctired, t(‘:gcthcr wi{h re:‘t&(mﬁ &
accumulated depreciation. For all other companies, the o
removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is incluted B ¢
compam‘es capitalize cslimatcd costs cf dcht amd u‘;&ﬁiw ftmei&, 13

purposes.

b




MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUISIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Siatements {Contingeds
December 31, 1999, 1998, and {947

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continusd)
Debt Issue Costs

Debt issue costs are being amortized over the life of the related diht,
Accumulated amortization of loan origination costs was $3,104, 714 and §1

and 1998, respectively.

Intangible Assets

The covenants not to compele are being amortized over thei
Accumulated amortization of covenants not to compete was $1,4
1999 and 1998, respectively.

Goodwill consists of the difference between the purchase price fncu
purchase method of accounting and the fair vaiue of et assets aeuired. G
the straight-line method over an estimated useful life of forty years. Accumulated amortization of oo
was approximately $12.4 million and $6.9 million at December 3§,. 19949 and 1998, tg'gm ‘

ability of assets to be held and uscd is mt:asurad by a wmparmn af iﬁm it
future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be gonerated by the as ‘
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measuved by the amount
the assets exceeds the fair valne of the assets. Assets to be disposed
carrying amount or fair value fess costs to soil.

Incaorne Taxes

carrying amounts of existing assets and Habilities and their respostive tax
credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measured pafs
apply to taxable income in the years in which those tempaorary differe
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change fr tux
the period that includes the enactment date.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

One of the Company’s subsidiaries sponsored a defined benafit plan co
employees. The benefits were based on years of service and the cmploven’s
retirement. Benefits under this plan were fmzan in mnmnmm Mth t%m i’e ,

;s:ma::m %az;,m ‘

recogn,lzed as employces render the services necwsary 10 garn rm:: puxm,




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contnuedy
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Canfioged)

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company uses interest rate swaps to manage its exposure to fuctisstons it mierm& £
variable rate debt. Amounts receivable or payable under interest rate swip agroeme :
balance sheet date and included as adjustments (o interest expanse.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock option plan using the intrinsie valt
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issiud to Employees (&iﬁ
related mterpretatxons As such, compcnsatton expansc is retzardvzd ot l‘m tf‘xi of grant oaly it

accountmg dcscnbed above, and has adoptrd the dxscimnm rcqmmmmrs Qf "3

Stock Appreciation Rights
Stock appreciation rights have been granted to certain members of management by
holders of the Company. The Company accounts for stock appreciation rights i
Accouming Standards Board lnterpretation No 28 A‘acmmtizzg fm éfm&‘

pecxﬁcd by rcfercnce to a market price or mhc,rwrst:v wxsbjeu m ,n*w 3
plan and a corresponding credit to additional paid-in capital. C‘h"mgc&*ﬂ i
market value of those shares between the date of the grant and the me
the measure of compensation for the right. Valuation of stock apprediation
traditional valuation modeis utilizing multiples of cash flows, unless theve o
Company’s stock.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts have been reclassified for comparability with the (999 preves!

Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates andd
reporting of assets and liabilities and reported amounts of revenues and espe
consolidated financial statements in conformity with gencrally acceptad secounting
results could differ from those estimates.

(2) Subsequent Events

The accompanying unaudited pro forma balance sheet gives eff
occurring in January and February 2000, as if they had occureed on Pecemt

-
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MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stafements {Confinuedi
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

(2) Snbsequent Events (Continued)

pavable in the amount of $102,540,077, being releas:.d trom put Eﬂ}lijx,’k o
recognizing compensation expense in the amount of $28,249.011 fbor stock-buse
employees,

Additional Classes of Capital Stock

On January 19, 2000, the Company amended its articles of incorporition
144,600,000 shares of capital stock. Following the amendment, the suthorfeed &mfa £api
Company includes the following:

Class A common stock—authorized 60,000,000 voting commeorn shares 4t & parvalos ot §01 pé
Class A common shares carry one vote per share. '

$.01 per share. The Class B common share-; are aummatxcaliy mnwmbis: it €
upon the receipt of all governmental approvals necessary to effoctuat : ginhite
conversion rate for the Class B common shares to Class A comifmon shares s o f&mzm

Class C common stock—authorized 4,600,000 norvoting, convertible corstiman sk
$.01 per share. The Class C common shares are automatically convertibls inte
upon either the completion of an initial public affenng of ot least $150 mil
Class A cormmmon stock or the occurrence of certain conversion ovisis, ae dy
incorporation. The conversion rate for the Class C commuon shares w Chise
one-for-one.

Series D preferred stock—authorized 30,000,000 nonvoting, convertible, cumulative pheticip:
ferred shares at a par value of .01 per share.

Thc Scrics D preferred shares are automaticaﬁy cori‘vc‘rt’i‘hié iﬁm %’L‘E Y 4

Scncs. D preferred shares to either Class A or B commuon s}mma
accrued and unpaid dividends is also convertible into agditional Class & or B comem
upon a conversion rate of $13.12 per share.

The Series D preferred shares do not provide for the payment of
following their issuance. If the Series D preferred shares are not converted int
shares within one year of issue, dividends accrue on & daily bagis at & rate of
retroactively from the date of issue. If mot converted by the eightly ameust &
issuance, the dividend rate per annum increases by 2.0% aasally up o rz:m s
13.0%. In the cvent that the Company provides a stock dividend to ity Clas:

the holders of Series D preferred shares are cntitied 0 recgive a cﬁmd"ﬁd ¢
equal rate. The Company also has the option of redecming all «
preferred shares at a price equal to liquidation value plus aecrued dividends,

Tk
bd




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (ontinvedi
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

{2) Subsequent Events (Continued)

- On January 23, 2000, the Company declared a twenty-for-ome stock split in the foes
dividend. This stock split has been given retroactive effect in the accompanying coriselizdated
statements.

Issuance and Reacquisition of Capital Stock

Through January 31, 2000, the Company effected the following chianges in its eapitat tock s
Dollar amounts are presented in thousands.

Class A Commaon
subject to put
option Series D Preferred  Class A Common  Glass B LCommen  Cla

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares  Amonnt Shares Amoenl Sha

Balance at December 31, 1999 1,752,000 § 3,000 — §— 34450940 § 345 e § e -
Tssuance of common stock
undar stock options and -
WAITARLS « o v v e o v e s — — _ - 307,200 3 e ey
Issungice of capital stock for :
cash progeeds, net of direct
expenses of approximately ,
234 million .. ... ... — — 4673820 47 100,164 I AMEEE 8 34 a4
Exchipage of Class A commeon
K shares for Class B common
ami Series D preferred ‘
SHASES o\ ov e - — 16,787,800 168 (25087.800) (3813 SAON0E W T
Reclassification of Class A =
gomman subject to put

OPUOR L .o (1,752,060} (3,000) —_ — 17520083 T
Commpensation charges for

stock-based compensation . . — — S — e
Balance at January 31, 2000 . . — $  — 214617200 $215 115225000 5 HiS

"
L3




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

{2} Subsequent Events (Continued)

Shares of Class A common stock issued under stock options and warrants inciuded 35,300 shar:
issued under the MJID Communications, Inc. Stock Incentive Plan (1998 Plan), 255,360 sharss
under the 1995 Stock Option Plan (1995 Plan), and 16,580 shares issued pursuant to warrants in's
excreise. Options surrendered in lieu of cash were 5,300 under the 1998 Plan and 4,980 unde
Plan. Following the conversion of these Class A common shares into Series D preferred shares, £k
issued Series D preferred shares were sold to a new principal shareholder of the Company.

At a price of $13.12 per share, the Company issued 4,673,920 shares of Series D preferred
100,164 shiares of Class A common stock, 4,243,728 shares of Class B common stock and 4,269,
of Clags C common stock. Net proceeds from the issuance of capital stock was $159,282,000. Direct
approximately $23.4 million associated with the issuance of this capital stock were recorded as a
to paid-in capital. These costs included approximately $9.6 million of transaction fees and expenses
a new principal shareholder, transaction fees of $8.4 million which will be accrued to be paid to-an
sharcholder upon liquidation of their holdings, and $0.4 million for services rendered in consummating
transaction paid to a law firm in which a partner of the firm is a shareholder of the Company
Compmy also entered into advisory and consulting agreements with both principal shareholderyw
require payments to each of approximately $500,000 per annum by the Company through Deceiub
2006.

The Company reacquired 25,087,800 Class A common shares in exchange for 16,787,800 share¢6f
Series D preferred stock and 8,300,000 shares of Class B common stock. The Class A common shares were
retired upon reacquisition.

fesuance and Repayment of Debt

In January 2000, FairPoint borrowed an additional $5,400,000 under its convertible senior securs
wvolviug credit facility. On January 20, 2000, the Company repaid borrowings of $75,196,802 unide
Company’s senior secured credit facility and $27,146,966 under FairPoint’s credit facility including ae :
mterest of $196,309. Interest expense on these borrowings was approximately $1.4 million during’ 99 4

Release of Put Obligation

On January 20, 2000, the Company was released from put obligations associated with sharelio!
loan agreements secured by 1,752,000 shares of the Company’s Class A common shares. As a resul
Company reclassified $3,000,000 from temporary equity to the permanent capital accounts of the-
Sompany. :

Compensation Expense

Ou Junuary 20, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors amended a grant of options to purchuse
40,600 shares of the Company’s Class A common stock under the 1998 Plan to make those optio
immediately exercisable and fully vested. The options were previously exercisable only upon the oce
renee of a qualifying liquidating event, as defined under the 1998 Plan. A compensation charge of $463,06;
was recognized in connection with the amendment of the options. As discussed above, these eptions tu
gurchase shares of Class A common shares were exercised in January 2000, converted into Series D
preferred shares, and sold to a new principal shareholder of the Company for cash,
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MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements Lontinysdy
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

{2) Subsequent Events (Continued)

Ag discussed above, options to purchase 260,340 shares of Class &
were exercised in Jamuoary 2000, converted into Series D prefersed
shareholder of the Company for cash. As 2 resull, the Company recutds
$3,345,665.

prufcrred shares for cash to a thlrd ;mm' The tranmcnm was sut
agreements whereby the selling shareholder is obligated to prow
founding shareholders, including two employee~sharc‘mkﬁ 218, £85ee also no
the Company’s principal shareholders transferred 1,093,060 shares of Seo

On February 23, 2000, the Company’s board of directors apps
Company will grant stock options under the 1998 Plan 1o emploves pus
cations Corp. Stock Incentive Plan (FairPoint Plan} i consid $i31
premously granted under the FairPoint Plan. FairPoint also intends to provide a €
holders in order to maintain the same economic benefits as pr Vi
Under the transaction, which is pending ratification by the |
grant options to purchase 1,618,820 shares of Class A commuin &
price of $3.28 per share. Upon canceliation of the Fairpoint op
The total compensation charge of $15,925,718 refated to the option
vesting period of five years. This charge has been reflected b the
December 31, 1999 as unearned compensation and & ing
period may accelerate in the event of a change in controf
intends to provide a cash bonus of §5,308,573 w its emp g
period of five years. In connection with this transaction, the Compar
authorized under the 1998 Plan to 9,817,482 shares.

{3} Acquisitions

v sussssbipy oo

Certain subsidiaries of MJD acquired {etephone propesties th
and 1999,

On March 30, 1998, the Company acquired 100% of the comn

100% of the common stock of Choutesn. On Novenibor &, 1
common stock of Utilities. The aggregate purchase price for ¢

On February 1, 1999, the Company acquired 100% of 1
February 16, 1999, the Company acquired 100% of the common St
Company acquired 100% of the common stock of Union, Armoar
Company acquired 100% of the corumon stock of Yates. On Bece ; i
100% of the common stock of Orwell The aggregate purchisse g‘sm*
$75.3 million.




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

{3y Acquisitions (Continued)

Acquisition costs were approximately $0.9 million and $1.2 million in 1999 and 1998, respee!
aequisitions have been accounted for using the purchase method and, accordingly, the
operations have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements from
acquisition. The excess of the purchase price and acquisition costs over the fair value of the
ts acquired was approximately $36.7 million and $156.5 million and has been recognized:
499 and 1998, respectively. The Company’s allocation of purchase price for Orwell is prelim
the Company has not been able to obtain all of the data required to complete the allocatios
recently acquired business.

able below:

YTt T
Property, plant, and equipment. . ... ... ...
Fxeess cost over fair value of net assets acquired .. .. ... . .. Lol
BT BSSEUS « . o o e ettt e e e e
Current Habilities . . .. . .o e
Noncarrent HBabilities .. ... ... e

Total pet purchase price .. ... ..o oo

The Company has entered into agreements to acquire two additional rural local exe
2000, The aggregate purchase price for the acquisitions is expected to approximate 52450
he financed through existing and new debt facilities and issuance of equity. (See notes 2 and:

The following unaudited pro forma information presents the combined results-of ope
Campany as though the acquisitions in 1999 and 1998 occurred on January 1, 1998, The
certain adjustments, including amortization of goodwill, increased interest expense ond
aequisitions, and related income tax effects. The pro forma financial information do
reflect the results of operations if the acquisitions had been in effect at the beginning of
which may be attained in the future.

%
(Deallars it
(uniidifé
RREVETILES -+ v v v e et e e e et e e e e e $156,62¢
Loss before extraordinary it€m . ... n i 30,912
NELIOSS « v o e e e e e e e e e e 30,912




MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {Continued)
December 31, 1899, 1958, and 1997

{4} Property, Plant, and Equipment

A summary of property, plant, and equipment as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 is shown anid
below:

Estimated:
life {in yesrs) 1999
{Daoflars in lhausand 3

Land o —_ § Le40
Buildings and leasehold improvements .. ........... ... ..., 240 3
Telephone equipment .. ... ... ...l oL 3--30
Csble equipment . . .. ... ... .. . 320
Pumiture and equipment . . ... ... ...l i i 3—32
Vehieles and equipraent . .. .. ... .. oLl 327
Computer Software .. .. ... ... ... ... il 3—10

'Istal property, plant, and equipment. . . ...... ... .. ... ...
Avevmulated depreciation .. ... L oo i

Net property, plant, and equipment . . .. .................

"The composite depreciation rate for property and equipment was 7.36% in 1999, 7.399% in 14
£.66% in 1997. Construction expenditures for 2000 are expected to approximate $123 milli
Company anticipates funding construction from operations and existing debt facilities.

{5y Investments

At December 31, 1999, the cost, unrealized holding gain, and fair value of IHuminet: stod
Company’s only investment classified as available-for-sale, was $573,603, §6,753.275 and §
tospectively. The unrealized holding gain is reported as a separate component of- mmpmhc:n
net of related taxes of $2,566,245. At December 31, 1998, Huminet Stock was carried 4t cost,
no readily determinable fair value. There were no sales of available-for-sale securitics during

and 1997,
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53 Investments (Continued)

The Company’s non-current investments consist of the following at December 31, 1999 and: 1

1999 9%
© (Dollaggin
thousands) e
Investment in cellular companies and partnerships .. ......... $22374 27047
RTB StOCK « . v oottt e e e e 10,259 6934
uminer StOcK . & o e - 428
CoBank stock and unpaid deferred CoBank patronage .. ...... 2,326 1,958
RIFC secured certificates and unpaid deferred RTFC patronage . 68% 1055
Other nonmarketable minority equity investments .. ......... 599 A9
Total investments . ... ... ..t i $36,246 3789

ownership percentage as of December 31, 1999 follow:

Chouteau Cellular Telephone Company .. . .. .. .o ii e ves
GTE Ohio RSA #3 LP .. ... i it
Ilinois Valley Cellular RSA2—I Ptors . ... ... ooviiin it iinanns cee
Ntinois Valley Cellular RSA2—IIPInTs ... ... ..o i iinnn
Hlinois Valley Cellular RSAZ—III Ptors . . ... ... oo it ii i
ILLINET Communications, LLC . . .. ... .. . iy
Qrange County-Poughkeepsie Limited Partnership ... ..... ... ... ... ..
Hinetworks, LLC . . . oo e
[ILLINET Communications of Central ILLLC . . .. ... ... .. .
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(6) Long-term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 1999 and 1998 js showr bafow:

Senior secured notes payable, variable rates ranging from: 8.13% 1o
10.00% at December 31, 1999, due 2004 to 2007 . ..

Senior subordinated notes due 2008:
F’umdmtc,9.50%............_».,,...“...“,MH.H.«.w

Senior sccured revolwng note payab e, vanabie rate of 10.75% w
11.75% at December 31, 1999, due 2004 . .. ... ... ... ... . ...
Senior notes payable to RTFC:
Fixed rate, 9209, due 2009 ... . ... . ... ...,
Variable rates ranging from 6.95% to 8. 80% at Deccmbu 3. K’WQ
due2009 ... .. ... Ll et chsueses
Subordinated promissory notes payable, 7.00%, due ?’0{}5» Ceksesesns

First mortgage notes payable to Rural Utilities Serviee, fixed rutes
ranging from 8.72% to 10.78%, due 2009 to 2016 .. ............
Other debt, 5.75% to 9.50%, due 2000 to 2004 . .. ... .. ceavens

Total outstanding long-termdebt. . . ...... . ... fhescesenaa o
Less current portion .. ................. e sd e e b

Total long-term debt, net of current POTHOR. . .. v .o v o v v v v s v e

The approximate aggregate maturities of lonp-term deby Jor sah of the
December 31, 1999 are as follows:

Fiscal year

P T TV, P L L

..............................

Therealler ... ... e e e e e s

On March 30, 1998, the Company closed a $315 miflion
Facility) which committed $75 million of term debt {trasche
term debt (tranche BY amortized over eight years, and an §
aterm of 6.5 ycars. Approximately 3215.5 million senfor sevured ng
Credit Facility at December 31, 1999, Borrowings undes ¢
pption of the Company, on the participating banks’ prime rate ar Buro o
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{6) Long-term Debt (Continued)

margms for the {ranche C, tranche B, and rmai&er fa
perfected ﬁr:t pr:orm pledge of the stack 0; r(:xh

mtermedlary holdmg compamcs, sub;f:c:,. w0 cimimcgmri ar fop
of ¥z of 1% per annum on the agpregate unused por 3
addition to an annual administrative agent’s fee. The Con
a notional amount of 325 million, to effectively convert &
fited rate of 9.91%. The swap agreemen! sxpirés on 5 g
Company repaid $75.2 million of its borrowings under the O

On March 14, 2000, an additional $165 milliver was oo
the Credit Facility.

The Credit Facility contains various restsictivng, §
the Company. In management’s opinion, the Compam
obtained a waiver letter for events of non-compliance. Subss
collateralized to secure the Credit Facility.

aggregate principal amount of Flnatmg R*m C‘ ahle S
notes are unsecured obligations of the Compa
indebtedness. Interest on the notes is payabis
interest on the Floating Rate MNates is equal te ¢
the Floating Rate Naotes, the Company used G
$50 million and $25 million, respectively, to sk
rate of 10.01% and 9.95%. respectively, The swap 5
ber 1, 2000, respectively.

The Fixed Rate Notes are redecwrable, i whod
on or after May 1, 2003 at redemption prices {‘x‘.s‘rpmsss
annually from 104.7% beginning May 1, 2063 to § HK
accrued interest to the redemption date and sub
on or prior to May 1, 2001, the Company may redeen ap
Fixed Rate Notes at a redemption price of {55 of
unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date,

The Floating Rate MNotes are redesmable, i w?xe '
Company, at redemption prices (expressed ay & perogs
from 105% beginning May 1, 1998 to 100% beginning |
interest to the redemption date and subject to certuin ¢

The Fixed and Floating Rate Notes' indemsturs
Company to (i) incur additional indehtedness ks
certain other payments), (it} incur Hens, {1
dispose of property, business, or assets, (v} emter
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(6) Long-term Debt (Continued)

business other than the telecommunications busins
management’s opinion, the Company has complied

The Company is exposed to credit losses in the event of 5
interest rate swap agreements. The Company anticipates,
fully satisfy their obligations under the contracts.

On October 20, 1999, FairPoint closed a $UHYF mfifion ¢
facility (the FairPoint Credit Facility). Usnidsr the Faielx
revolving basis, for a period up to five years from the dé
Credit Facility are secured by all existing amd fafore asgets ¢
FairPoint’s subsidiaries. Pursuant to the terms of the Fi
comply with certain financial covenants. Upon an uitured 4
paid at final maturity, at the lenders’ option, an exeh
and accrued interest for an equal delfar amount of payien
shall be available as additional security. At Decembs
financial covenants. Borrowings under the FafrPoint

In conjunction with the senjor notes payahle tes B¥
subject to restrictive covenants limiting the ssount of divids
Utilities was in compliance with these restrictions.

The Company has available a line of eredit, with 4 &

The Company also has $752,000 unsecured derpisd o
with interest payable at 5.75%.

(7) Employee Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors a voluntary 401 {k} savings plas §
cligible employees. Each 401(k) Plan year, the Chmprany «
matching contributions determined by the Compang of #
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, the Compiay ¢

10 the 401(k) Plan were §2,291,520, §$1,163,9%06, and §
and 1997, respectively.

In 1999, the Company began & Noa-Qualified Deferrad {
covers certain employees. The NODC Plan aliows big
compensation beyond the limitations of the 30k} Plan. Los
the same percentage as the 401(k) Piaa. Total Comp
the year ended December 31, 1999,

o

it
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{7 Employee Benefit Plans (Continued}

‘C&E and Taconie also sponsor defined u}nm;
employees C&E and Tacomc mamh ccmm

One of the Company’s subsidiaries has a
employees. The benefits are based o yeurs of sorvi

There is no additional minimum pendon Hability requls
cover all plan obligations.

Two of the Company’s subsidiaries sponsor healthe
benefits and other benefits to employses who muc
retirement. The liabilities for the postrétirsnent wiedi
dated financial statements at December 31, 7999 ane

Certain shareholders of the Cempany gr
management. The stock appreciation righis are
cash or stock, at the option of the pranting skasy
the Company recorded compensation expernse of appe

(8) Income Taxes

Income tax {(expense) benefit before sxraasdinse

Current;
Federal
State .. ...

wse } %;vmr%. b

Total current income iax fexpe
Investment tax credifs .. .. ... . v no s s
Deferred:
Federal .. .. ... ... .. i iurcvvene

- 1 A
Total deferred income tax {expessc) b

Total income income rax {expense) benefle .. ... .,

i
Bk
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Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statemenis (Continuedy
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997

{8) Income Taxes (Continued)

Total income tax (expense) benefit in 1999, 1998, and 1997, was different than
applying U. S. federal income tax rates to eamnings before income taxes. Fhe rexsons for s
shown below:

1999 58
{Dullars b ety

Computed “expected” tax (expense) benefit .......... $IL74R 158% G SRY
State income tax (expense) benefit, net of federal income

tax benefit .. ... .. ...
Amortization of investment tax credits ... ... ... ....
Goodwill amortization ............ ..o .
Change in fair value of pyt warrant obligation....... .. 3
Disallowed expenses and other ... ........... .. ... (S“‘u?

Total income tax (expense) benefit ............... ¥ 5615

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise te significant portiong of te ﬁcfﬁfwﬁémaﬂsms
and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 1999 and 1998 are presented Below:

1999

Deferred tax assets:
Federal and state tax loss carryforwards .. ..............
Employee benefits .. ....... ... ... o 0 oL cs s
Allowance for doubtful accounts ............. e
Alternative minimum tax credits .. ... ... o i e
Warrants issued in connection with early retirenient of tfd}!

Total gross deferred tax assets .. .. ... .. ..o urnunn.
Less, valuation allowance .. .. .. ... .. ety e

Net deferred tax assets ... ... .. vinecinrarons
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant, and equipment, principally due 1o
depreciation differences .. .. ... ... . il on L,
Goodwill, due to amortization differcnees . .......... ...
Basis in investments .. .. ... ... . i
Unrealized gainon investments .. . ...................

Total gross deferred tax liabilities .. ........... ... .. .

Net deferred tax Habilities . .. .. ... ... .. . ... .. .. ..

The Company has minimum tax credits of approximately $1.9 milifon which may be carrled
mdnﬁntcly Managcmem has concluded that no valuau()n a lowmc:e, s *Lqmrcd bee
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(9} Warrants

con}unctxon with the retlrement of the subordmated notes in }99? MJD ru}mnd ‘iTS'L tiy i58
warrants to purchase 2,857 shares of STE’s common stock. This noneash teansaction was e
part of the loss on the early retirement of debt in 1998 as desciibed in note 0. The agre:
that the put/call price of the warrants should equal STE's net equity, as defined in
multiplied by the ratio of exercisable warrants to the number of shares of commmon stk autstun
fully-diluted basis on the date of the put or call.

The Company recorded the obligation for the warrants based on the fadr vahie of §TE
as dctcrmmed by management, at the issuance date of me warwnm At mt.h

tions. Those models estimate faxr value using earnings b-:,fmc mn.rmt t«&xrm deprﬂ :
tion {EBITDA), and multiples of EBITDA For recent aequisittons of similar companies. T
decrease in fair value of the obligation for the warrants is recognized in earnings as interest expi
December 1999, the Company purchased the STE warrants for 517.5 million. The inecronse m the vala
the STE obligation during 1999 was §13.3 miliion.

Sidney’s common stock. The Company estimated the fair value of the warrants at the &
included the fair value in the initial allocation of purchase price for Sidney's covemre &
related value of the warrants issued to minority sharcholders included in the bl j
interests. In December 1999, the Company purchased the Sidney watrunty for 3608
$0.4 million associated with the Sidney warrants was accounted for as su aequisition of mis
and an increase to goodwill.

{10) Stockholders’ Equity and Recapitalization

Effective July 31, 1997, a recapitalization of the Company was mmph.&ud Thies €
8,846,720 shares of its Class A common stock to unrelated third parties and mcmbers &.2 e Lenig
for proceeds of approximately $15.1 million (nct of offering expenses of $925,602). ﬂu.
together with additional borrowings of $39.2 million from CoBank wnd the issuance of «
promissory notes in the amount of $3.5 million, were utilized to rc;mr«..mw aﬁd mti
Smcq A preferred stock, all shares of Series C preferred *;tmk not m&n&*{i

common stock not owncd by members of management fm appmnmamiy ’3‘% G ik
between the carrying value of the Series A and Series C preferred stock, and the Wares _
price at which the stock was repurchased and retired ($24.5 million), was chirged to setained &
as it represents a return to the preferred sharcholders. In conjunction with the recantzli
also rcured the subordinated notes payable of $11,562 ]’&3 m & mxmt uf‘ r&tu’m&: the %ubmdm

S;.,.) m.ilhon), consisting of prcpaymen‘ penalties oi dppmum'“m ¥ 34{) mtt,
deferred financing costs of approximately $1.1 million, and the issuance of addzz
valued at $750,000. The additional put warrants were issued to the holders of the §
debt in consideration of their consent to retire the 5TE delst (see also note 93,




MID COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIHIARIES
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(10) Stockholders’ Equity and Recapitalization (Continued)

In connection with the recapitalization of the Company, wo of the Compuny's ¢
into shareholder agreements with the Company and its founding shar %wg-
those two shareholders represented 2,834,160 shares (or 8.2%7 of the Co
stock. Under the shareholder agreement, the Company’s founding shirchalde
payment as a resuvlt of the sale of the Companys common s.mci\ to t%ﬂéd arty &

dent upon their continuing employment the Companv mﬁ uwg)mm m}mp
amount of cash payment in the event that an exit payment becores doe
agreements. See note 2 for the amount of compensation expense rcef}&,mmi’t by the {‘wﬁp
to December 31, 1999 as a result of these agreements.

During 1997, a shareholder of MID contributed the net assets o Fold
consideration for 29,000 shares of Class A common stock. Also in 1997, exdst Ha
payable to stockholders of the Company in the amount of $523,500 were contributed as

In October 1997, an additional 875,880 shares of Class A cotnmorn stock were issued for peo
$1.5 million.

On March 30, 1998 and April 30, 1998, the Company issued a total of §
common stock to unrelated third parties and members of m management fm‘ fitsa
$31.8 million. These proceeds were used to finance the acquisition of Thoanis

(11) Stock Option Plans

The Company sponsors the 1995 Plan that covers officers, directs

gmmed options to purchase 852,800 hhareﬂ at 50 23 pcsr Qh'ucw M i Were mwm

The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options granted dusis
of grant using the Black Scholes option-pricing model. fnput variab
expected dividend yields, a risk-free interest rate of 6415, and an csticmted
Because the Company was nonpublic on the date of the grant, no assumptior

stock price was made.

In December 1998, the Company adopted the FairPoini Plan for s
FairPoint. Under the FairPoint Plan, participating employess are granted optie
stock of FairPoint at exercise prices not less than the fair valus of FiirPoint
the grant. The FairPoint Plan authorizes grants of options to purchise ufy to §SEK
but unissued common stock. All stock opuons have ten-year terms and vest it :
second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of an individual gram. In the sven

outstanding options will vest immediately.

Shares issued to employees under the FairPoint Plan are subiect to a
the call option, FairPoint may repurchase those shares held by ternsaating
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(11} Stock Option Plans (Continued)

shares were held by the employee for a minimum holding period of not fess thag sig months, 13
Plan also provides for the reacquisition of common shares by FairPoint in the event of death or disatn
the option-holder.

At December 31, 1999, there were options available for grant of 114,500 additional shisres un
FairPoint Plan. The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options grasted during 19
on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option-pricing model. Input variables
included no expected dividend yields, a risk-free interest rate of 5.25%, snd an ¢ ¥
years. Because the Company was nonpublic on the date of the grant, no sssumption ag o the v
the stock price was made.

The Company applies APB Opinion No. 23 in accounting for its 1995 and PaisPoint P
accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for its stock options in the consolidated §
statements. Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair val ' #
its stock options under SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income for 1998, 1998 and 1997
been significantly reduced.

Stock option activity for 1999, 1998, and 1997 under the 1995 and FairPoint Flans i summ
follows:

1995 Fhigy

1999 ey

Qutstanding at January 1 ... ... .. ... ... .., co... REIBOG  RIZRY
Granted .. .. e e e e -
BXerciSed . . .o o e e e e e — s

Canceled or forfeited .. .. ...... ... e e e -

Qutstanding at December 31 .. .. ... ... .. ... ... ... 552 S
Exercisable at December 31 ... . .. .. ... ... e KELR0G

All options granted in 1999 under the FairPoint Plan had an exereise price of $3.50,

Sce note 2 for a description of options exercised under the 1995 Pl and the caneelli
options granted under the FairPoint Plan subsequent to December 31, 1999,

In August 1998, the Company adopted the 1998 Plan. The 1998 Plan provides for
5,124,400 nonqualified stock options to executives and members of mamgenient, at the dier
compensation committee of the Board of Directors. Options vest in 25% increments of 8
fourth, and fifth anniversaries of an individual grant. In the cvent of & change in con
options will vest immediately. In October 1998, the compensation committee of the
approved a grant of 4,664,000 options at an exercise price of $£.71 per share. During U
214,000 options were granted at an exercise price of $2.74 per share and 70,000 vptions
December 31, 1999, a total of 4,808,000 options were outstanding. Pursuant to the t
options become exercisable only in the event that the Company is salc, an faitial put
Company’s common stock results in the principal sharcholders holding loss than ©
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{11) Stock Option Plans (Continued)

ownership, or other changes in control, as defined, occur. The number of options that it
ultimately exercisable also dcpends upon the extent to which the price per share obtained in the s
Company would exceed a minimum selling price of $4.28 per share. All options have & term of t2
from date of grant. The Company will accrue for compensation expense far the excess of the ssimal
value of its common stock over the exercise price of the options when and if a sale of the Compa
prices necessary to result in exercisable options under the grant, becomes imminent ar likely. S¢
for a description of transactions affecting the 1998 Plan occurring subsequent to December 31,

(12) Redeemable Preferred Stock
The following is a summary of the Company’s preferred stock:

Series B
Series A preferred  preforsed Serteg

Shapes  Amount ﬁh;xmsr Amnpunt Siﬁim '
{Daliars: in ifioussade)

Balance at December 31,1996 .. ............. 1,400,000 $8,738 - s
Conversion of preferred stock .. .. ... ... ..., (18,660) (112} e
Repurchase of preferred stock .. ............. (1,382,000) (8,626) «~ =
Balance at December 31,1997 .. .. ........... - R —
Repurchase of preferred stock ............... e e
Balance at December 31,1998 .. ............. o T

The Series A preferred stock, Series B preferred stock,. and Series € preferted stock not o
management were purchased and retired in connection with the 1997 recapitalization {sec ol
The Serics C preferred stock owned by management was puichased and retived in 199%

In conjunction with the issuance of the Series C’preferrcd swck in 'kg‘ﬂfig fh { (‘#I‘“EQW} zf‘esm:

129‘,600 shares. There were no contingent warrants outstanding :it’ Dct:‘embé%‘ 31,_ X , i
remaining warrants for 16,580 shares were exercised subsequent to December 3%, 108, {See

(13) Related Party Transactions

During 1998, certain major shareholders of the Company pledged 1,752,080 shures of the i
gommon stock as collateral under various loan agreements. Under the ferms of the loun sgrectien
Company is required, in the event of default by the sharcholders, to repurchiase the pledged
lesser of (i) 100% of outstanding indebtedness plus accrued and unpaid interest, or (i) §
Company has classified $3.0 million of equity as temporary cqmty for the value of conmmg
and subject to put options under these arrangements. See note 2 which deseribes the Comp
released from this put obligation subsequent to December 31, 1899,

During 1997, the Company entered into an agreement with MID Partners, L.E (Partness), ot the
a major shareholder of the Company. Under the terms of the agreement, Pariners provid

47
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{13} Related Party Transactions (Continued)

management and acquisition services to the Company. Partners was paid 51,020,000 under this agreement
and this expense was classified with corporate expenses in 1997. This agreement was terminated on
March 31, 1998, at which time $225,000 had been paid to Partners during 1998.

The Company has entered into financial advisory agreements with certain equity investors, pursuant
10 whieh the equity investors provide certain consulting and advisory services related but not Hmited to
equity financings and strategic planning. During 1999, 1998, and 1997, the Compauy paid $400;000.
$250,000 and $45,833, respectively, in such fees to the equity investors and this expense was classified with:
corporate expenses. The agreements also provide that the Company will reimburse the equity mvestors for
waved relating to the Company’s Board of Directors meetings. During 1999 and 1998, the Cor
reimbursed the equity investors $49,627 and $117,204, respectively, for travel and other expenses
advisory and consulting fees were increased to $500,000 per annum to be paid to each of the princigat
shareholders through December 31, 2006 in connection with the issuance and reacquisition of capital Mmk
as described in note 2.

The Company also has entered into a consulting agreement dated as of July 31, 1997 with an entity
comtrofled by a certain shareholder pursuant to which the shareholder has agreed to provide general
consulting and advice to the Company as reasonably requested from time to time. Pursuant to the tegtns.of
the agreement, the consulting company is paid an annual fee of $120,000 in monthly installments plus-a

the shareholder’s out-of-pocket business expenses up to $30,000. The term of the apgrecment is one yéar,
subjeet o automatic renewal for successive periods of one year each thereafter. The Company incurred
expenses of $132,831 and $103,306 in 1999 and 1998, respectively, related to this consulting agreement.
The agreement was paid by MID Partners during 1997 and through March of 1998. This agreement was
erminated on January 20, 2000.

In 1997, a law firm, in which a partner of such law firm is a shareholder of the Company, was paid i
totat of $1,070,132, of which $38,872 was for general counsel services, which are clussified with cor e
CXPEASES, SSIQ,BG] for services related to financings, which have been recorded as debt issue costs aned
Lquiw issue costs, and $211,899 for new acquisitions, which have been capitalized as divect costs of
sequisitions of subsidiaries. In 1998, this same law firm was paid $2,307,900, of which $28%,156 wis foe
g.mc:mk counse! services, which are classified with corporate expenses, $1,228,902 for services related fiy:
finaneings, which have been recorded as debt issue costs, and $789,842 for new acquisitions, which hi
been capitalized as direct costs of acquisitions of subsidiaries. In 1999, this same law firm was
§336,835, of which $295,084 was for general counsel services, which are elassified with corporate ¢
and $41,751 for new acquisitions, which have been capitalized as direct costs of acquisitions of subsidiarios.

See note 2 for related party transactions that occurred subsequent to December 31, 19499,

(14) Suppiemental Cash Flow Information

For the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, the Corapany paid interest of 49,071,877,
$24.111,997 and $8.301,646, respectively.

“or the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, the Company paid income taxes of
§7.519 758, $3,585,977 and §529,352, respectively.
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{14y Supplemental Cash Flow Information (Continued)

In conjunction with the recapitalization in 1997, the Company issued subordinared promissory:
for $3.5 million for the repurchase of the Series A and Series C preferred stock. Thise subie
promissory notes were paid during 1998.

{18) Qnarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Fiest KRecond Thicd Fueth

quarter  guarter  guarter  quardee Tefal
{Doifeey f thousandsy )
1599;
REVEIUE . . .t r ot e s s e e e $32,828 35486 39347 39888
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item and
minority interest .. ........ ... ... (1,815) (2.945)
NEEHOSS © o o ee e e et ot e e (1,841) (2,958}
1998:
BOVERUE « o o v e e e oo e et e et e e e 14,555 23,07
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item and
minority interest . ....... ... ... ... 634 {428)
NEt 0SS - e e e e e e _(1,912) &iﬁﬁ@

In 1999, the Company recognized interest expense of approximately $13.3 million atoribiutal
purchase of STE warrants discussed in note 9, of which approximately $11.6 million was recty
the fourth quarter. In 1999, the Company recognized compensation expense of approxim:
attributable to stock appreciation rights discussed in note 7, of which approsimutely
recognized during the fourth guarter.

During the first quarter of 1998, the Company recognized & loss on the carly retirement of i
approximately $4.3 million, which reduced net earnings by approximately $1.5 million.
(16) Disclosures About the Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivable, Accounts Payable, and Bernund Notes Fayable

The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of thege instrumeiy

Investments
tnvestments available-for-sale are carried at their fair value which approximates g m;mm
December 31, 1999 (see also note 3).

Non-current investments de not have a readily determinable fair value {not publicly in
anpual basis, management determines a fair value of its investments based on the fnancial ¢
the investee, the fair value of similar investments, and in certain instarices; based ¢ '
madels used by industry analysts. At December 31, 1999, the Company had investment
value of approximately $36.2 million und estimated fair value of approximately 357.8
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{16) Disclosures About the Fair Value of Finaucial Instruments (Contintred}

Long-term Debt

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt is estimated by discousiting he fu
each instrument at rates currently offered to the Company for simijar debt insteunisnt
maturities. At December 31, 1999, the Company had long-term debt with & careying value of
$462.4 million and estimated fair value of approximately $447.6 miittion.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company entered into interest rate swaps to manage its exposure tor Hactatons w mm
of its variable rate debt in 1998. The fair value of these swaps was approximuitely St
December 31, 1999. The fair value indicates an estimated amount the Company would
contracts were cancelled or transferred to other parties.

Limitations

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market fnk
information about the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective iiv nature and invole
ties and matters of significant judgment and, therefore, cannot be determined with precision.
assumption could significantly affect the estimates.

(17) Major Customers

and collecting service. Such cornpcnsatmn amounted 1o E{}Q’fm 1841
1998, and 1997, respectively.

(18) Reportable Segments

The Company has two reportable segments: incumbent tocal exclg
competitive local exchange carrier (CLEC) operations. The HLIC
and other telecommunications services to customers i rural ¢
daes not exist for local telecommunications services. The CLEC o WL P
telecommunications services to customers in markets outside of the €
Company began its CLEC operations during 1998, thersfore, prioe &y 195
consisted of one reportable segment.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those deseribid §
accounting policies. The Company evaluates performance bosed on BB
accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the sales or traasforg
current market prices.

The Company's reportable segments are sirategic business ui
related products and services in different markets. They are ma
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(18) Reportable Segments (Continued)
requires different marketing and operational strategies related to the providing of local and long ditunee
telecommunications services.

The Company utilizes the following information for purposes of making decisions about alle
resgurces 1o a segment and assessing a segment’s performance:

ILEC LLEC
Ogerations Operations Total
Year ended December 31, 1999:

Revenues from external customers ......... $135,890 11,645
Intersegment revenues . . . ... ... ... ... — 2633
Interest EXpense .. ... ... ....iiaann. .. 50,463 722
Depreciation and amortization .. .......... 30,876 756
Income tax (expense) benefit .. ........... (2,337) 7952
EBITDA ... . e 68,049 (19.887)
Segment @SSelS .. ... e 485,574 3297
Expenditures for segment assets . . ......... 28,203 15,218
ILEC CLEE

Operationy  Operativoy Total

Year ended December 31, 1998:

Revenues from external customers ........... S BR.Bd6 306%
Intersegment TEVENUES . ... ... ..ot antns e i
Interest eXpense . . . ... vvvenie e 21370 i
Depreciation and amortization .. ............ 20,034 5%
Income tax benefit . ... ... ... ... ... io.. 267 1845
Extraordinary items—loss on early retirement of

debtl . oo 2,521
EBITDA .. . i e es 42,0659
Segment asseS. . .. ... 436,838
Expenditures for segment assets .. ........... 10,912

1)
—
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- 18) Reportable Segments (Continued)

A reconciliation of reportable segment amounts to the Company’s consolidated balancss e
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 is as follows: :

Revenues:
Total revenue for reportable segments
Elimination of intersegment reVenue .. ...........«.x.:

Total consolidated revenue . ... ... i naan
EBITDA to net loss:

Other components of EBITDA:
Depreciation and amortization .............cvivaqes
INLETESt BXPEIISE - - . . v i oo e i m e aar e
Income tax eXpense .. ... ..o e rancicsanaoe

Net lO8S - . o e e ettt e s e cs s

Assets;
Total assets for reportable segments . ... ..., . . e
Consolidating and eliminating adjustments . ............:

Consolidated total .. .. . .. .t e ‘e
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IMN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACED
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicahle.

PART 11

The directors ard executive officers of the Co
elected annually by the Board of Directors 16 serve, suby
until their successors are appointed. There are corréntly sove

Name

Daniel G. Bergstein .. ........... e .
Jack H. Thomas .. ....... ... ... ...
Eugene B. Johnson. . ......... ... ... ...
Walter E. Leach, Jr. ....... . ...
JohnP Duda .................
G.Brady Buckley . . .. .............
Timothy W. Henry ... .......
George Matelich . .......... ...
Frank K. Bynum, Jr. .. .......
Anthony DiNovi.........
Kent R.Weldon .. .............

Daniel G. Bergstein.  Mr. Bergstein is a founder and |
Mr. Bergstein served as Chairman of the Bogrd of [

tions Practice. Mr. Bergstein is a corporate and se
and corporate finance transactions.

Jack H. Thomas. Mr. Thomas is a founde
has acted as President and Chief Exceutive Offie:
Board of Directors of the Comparny singe A
Operating Officer of C-TEC Corporation, a dive
owned Commonwealth Telephone Company, 2 2

served as Vice President, Operations of United

€

A



board of directors. Prior to his service with United Telephone Company of Olija, &
nearly twenty years at C& P Telephone (now a Bell System comipany) in virious
manager during the 1976-1982 period.

Eugene B. Johnson. Mr. Johnson is a founder and has been & Director o
Mr. Johnson served as Senior Vice President of the Company from H
Executive Vice President since February 1998. Mr. Johnison hug served ag ¥
since August 1998. From 1987 to 1993, Mr. Johnson served as Presid
JC&A, Inc., an investment banking and brokerage firm providing serv
and related industries. From 1985 to 1987, Mr. Johnson served ag ¢
acquisitions department of Cable Investments, Inc., an investment
Mr. Johnson served as President of a cable television congtruction 4o
gurrently is a director of OPASTCO, the primary industry organization |
companies and serves on its membership, education and finance commite

Walter E. Leach, Jr Mr. Leach has served as Chief Finuncial Offi
since Octoher 1994 and Senior Vice President since February of 198 ¥
Mr. Leach served as Executive Vice President of Independent Hydro
bility for all project acquisition, financing and development activities. Frong 1
as Vice President, Investor Relations for the Pillshury Company ane! sers
Treasurer and Controller for Burger King Corporation. M. Leack’ ¢
related positions at Sambo's Restaurants, Inc. and First Unton Natfons
of their New York City office.

John P Duda. Mr. Duda has served as Chief Operating QOfficer af the Cormpa
and President and Chief Executive Off' cer of the C()mp'mys *iiaiewm 3
f.

Wyommg and Dxrector of Network Pﬁanmng and Opanmmz’
and from 1970 to 1985 he served in various management posit
including District Manager—Planning and New Technology for Bell Al

currently on the United States Telephone Association’s Board of Eireeton
Repulatory Policy and Midsize Company commitices. He alse serves o €
Access Committec.

(7. Brady Buckley. Mr. Buckley has served as President nugd {Thmf
Communications Corp. since July 1998. From 1996 to 1998, Mr. Bu
Teleo, Inc., a Houston, Texas based telecommunications firmy fhat wi
combined local and long distance phone service ini Texas. From
President of Worldcom and responsible for all New England operatic
finance, operations, and administration. From 1988 to 1992, Mr. Bucki
of New England, a start-up company that provided long distance teleco
firms in the Northeast. From 1982 to 1987, Mr. Buckley served in seve
at Sprint.

Timothy W, Henry. Mr. Henry has served as Vice President of fm.mu:'
since December 1997. From 1992 to December 1997, Mr. Heary
Manager at CoBank, ACB, and managed a $225 million telecomimueications |
included responsibility for CoBank’s relationship with the Compiany.

George E. Matelich. Mr. Matelich has served as a D:zumr o
Mr. Matelich is currently a Managing Director of Kelso, with which



Mr. Matelich serves on the Beards of Directore of Glot
Humphreys, Inc. Mr. Matelich is also a Trustee of the University o

gt Saumd

Frank K. Bymom, Jr. Mr. Bynum has served as a Director of §
a Managing Director of Kelso. Mr. Bynum is a director of €

Anthony DiNovi. Mr. DiNovi has served as a Director of the
served as a Managing Director of Thomas H. Lee Patiners, L.E

Mr. DiNovi is a director of Big Flower Holdings, Ine., Cell
Care Centers of America Inc., Fisher Scientific Interma
ProcureNet, Inc,, Safelite Glass Corp. and Tibbar, LLC. Me. I
from Harvard College and a M.B.A. from the Harvard Graduate Sctios! of Budness Sdimiady

Kent R. Weldon. Mr. Weldon has served as & Dirsctor of the

Vice President of Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P. Mr. Weldon worked ¢
rejoined it m 1995. From 1989 to 1991 Mr We:!dm xmrkmzf at M&

Syratech Corporation. Mr. Wcld‘on rcce‘ivecf & BA- it‘z :
Administration from the University of Notre Dame snd o 3L8Ba%
Business Administration.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

or its subsxdlanes in all capacities, for the 3»&12‘ fmdui f,) :
and each of the other four most highly-compenated offieaie o the O
ber 31, 1999 (the “Named Executive Officers™}.




Summary Compensation Table

Annoal Compenasation.
Orfher

Mame and Principal Position Yeur Saiary Bonus C{!\’ﬁpmﬁé}iﬁﬁ ot
Jack H. Thomas . ... ... ..... 1999  $330,000 $18000¢ ‘
Chief Executive Officer and 1998 309,000 150,000
President 1997 300,000 82,500
Eugene B. Johnson. . .. ...... 1999  $264,000 $132,000
Executive Vice President and 1998 240,000 120,006
Assistant Secretary 1997 240,000 62,000
John BEDuda .............. 1999  $150,000 § 7500
President and Chief Executive 1998 140,600 49,000
Officer—Telecom Group 1997 13,000 3L,000
Walter E. Leach, Jr. .. .. ..... 1999  3$150,000 § 86000
Senjor Vice President, Chief 1998 130,000 62042
Financial Officer and 1997 108,000 32400
Secretary
G. Brady Buckley . . . ....... . 1999 SI67500 $240.000
CEQ and President— 1998(2) 125000 90000
FairPoint Communications, 1997
Inc

(1) Share numbers are pro forma for the Stock Spit,

(2) Represents six months of compensation.

(3) Represents options to purchase common stock of Fairl

ieloing under
converted to options to purchase Class A Common Steeh of | j

of MED b Apeid of’

Stock Option Plan

The Company’s Stock Option Plan (the “Plan”) was adapted an Febry
for the grant of options to purchase up to an aggregate of 1,13 ‘
The Plan is administered by the Board of Directors, which mukes
or directors and employees of the Company.

Options granted under the Plan may be incentive stack optians,
income tax treatment under Section 422A of the Intermal Revsiug Co
Options.

The selection of participants, allotment of shares, determination
purchase of such options is determined by the Board, in its sole &
by a written incentive stock option agreement or nonstaiutory sia
of grant and executed hy the Company and the optionee. Such ag
options granted, the option price, the option teemy and suely «
determined by the Board of Directors. As of December 31,




options 1o purchase at 30.23 per sharz a total of §
directors and employees.

Options granted under the Plan are nontransferable, ¢
distribution.

In connection with the Equity Financing, a total of 2
shares were sold.

1998 Stock Imcentive Plan

In August 1998, the Company adopted the MY Casm
“1998 Plan™). The 1998 Plan provides for granis le mem
nonqualified options to purchase C ass A Common Stoek, at
of the Board of Directors. Options vest in 28% e
anniversaries of an individual grant. In the event of &
immediately. In October 1998, &h; campcmsn e Rati ety
4,664,000 options at an exercise price of 31.71 per shis o
During 1999, an additional 214,000 options werg grm‘mﬁ at g
options were forfeited. At December 31, 1999, & tolal o
pro forma effect to the Stock Split. Pursuant to the terms
the event that the Company is sold, an initial public offe
other changes in control, as defined, oecur. The numberof o
also depends upon the extent to which the prive per ";'234
exceed a minimum selling price of $§4.28 per share. O
The Company will accrue as a compensation expéase th
stock over the exercise price of the options whan sed if ¢

In connection with the Equity Financing, 40
were sold.

In December 1998, FairPoint adopted the FairPoin
“FairPoint Plan”) for its employees. Uﬂd"’ ﬁie ?Mti

common stock at the date of the grant. The ¥
1,000,000 shares of authorized, but vsnissued comurm

to a call option by FairPoint. Under the csh ap
terminating employees at fair value if the shares o
of not less than six months. The FuirPoing Wm 3

£

were granted under the FairPoint Fian during
FairPoint Plan had an exercise p'riue of 3050,

Common Stock w:th an exercise pm ﬁf $’? EH gw: dhire
Plan will be terminated.



Warrants

Certain members of management were issu
connection with their purchases of shares of &wr{ % Lo ]
Company has since redeemed all of the outstan
exercisable into 16,580 shares of Common Stoek at sin exereise fHries -
2000, the warrants were exercised and the underlying shates s
Financing.

Aggregated Option/SAR Exercises in Last Fiseal Year and FY

The following table sets forth the information with e
ing the exercise of options during fiscal yeur 1999, the A
1999 year end and the year end value of sl anexer
(after giving pro forma effect to the Steck Split).

Shares
Acquired on Value Resfind

Name Exercise (#} )

Jack H. Thomas ........ - -
Eugene B. Iohnson .. .. .. —— was
Walter E. Leach, Jr. ... .. — -
John P. Duda ...... BN — _
G. Brady Buckley .. ... .. —

{1) Represents the difference between the sxen
Class A Common Stock at December 31, |

(2) Represents options to purchase common stuck of F
converted to options to puschase Chss & Conmnon S8

In connection with the Equity Financing, (2440
Common Stock were exercised and the underlying shares
In connection with this transaction, the Board approved
40,600 options owned by Mr. Leach. In additing, My, |
$1,165,000 from certain stockholders of the Compune in g
stock appreciation rights obligations to Messrs, Dudy snd L,

Employment Agreements

In January 2000, the Company entered into en
ments™) with each of John P. Duda, Jack H. Thamms, B
“Executive” and, collectively, the “Exdcutives™). Baclt o
employment period from January 20, 2000 untit Deceinl
tion of the Executive’s employment due o a Uhinge
entitled to receive from the Company in @ lomp Surs payeasst

Company entitling them to 51% in the aggregate of the it
Company, as s result of a merger or consolidation of ¢




Company or otherwise, or (b) the Company sells, assigns, conveys, transfer
of, in onc transaction or a serics of related transactions, ail ar substantis
apy other person or entity. In addition, the Company has agreed to
disability and medical benefits for a similar period. In the event thai
Company is terminated without cause and not as a result of & Change of
to receive a lump sum payment from the Company in an amourit equat

period ranging from six months to twelve months and is slso entitled
benefits for a similar period. In the event that any Executive's eniploy
Exccutive without good reason, such Executive is not eatitled o sny §

Agreements.

Common Stock as of March 15, 2000 for (i) each of the Named _
Company, (ii) all officers and directors of the Company a8 a ¢
Company who beneficially owns 5% or more of the Company’s Chi

Executive Officers and Directors:

Daniel G. Bergstein (2) .. .. .. .. ... ...
Jack H. Thomas (3). . ....... . ... .. ... e
Bugene B. Johnson (4) ... ... ... .. ... ..ol
John PDuda (5}...... ... ... ....... ..
G. Brady Buckley . .. ... it rsne s
Walter B, Leach, Jr. (6). ... ... .. ... ...
George E. Matelich (7) . . .. ... e
Frank K. Bynum, Jr. (7) . . i i i i st
Anthony DiNovi (1) .. ... . e it it e e s
Kent R, Weldon (1) .. ... ... i i s e PP . ;

Al Bxecutive Officers and Directors as a gmup m; *:kmkhwlﬁf 23 S
5% Stockholders:
Kclso Investment Associates V, L.P. and Kelso Bquity Partness W L¥ {
320 Park Avenue, 24" Floor
New York, New York 10022

{1) Uniess otherwise indicated below, the persons and cntit ‘
sole investment power with respect to ali shares benefieially o
property laws where applicable. The percentage of beoe
of Clags A Common Stock outs{anding as of F{:hrmzfg i

Invcstment Assocmtes V, L.P (“KIAV") n,nd chxm I’

1,289,356 and 1,254,372 shares of Class B Commen St
Preferred Stock and each share of Class B Commyon Sisek
share of Class A Common Stock upon the reeeipt of all
does not expect to receive all such regulatory appreovils «

(2) Includes 2,155,140 shares owned by JED Communi
100% by Mr. Bergstein and his immediate family.



{3) Includes 284,200 shares of Ciass A Common Stock i ,
currently exercisable or exercisable during the nest 80 days. Doas :
Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of aptians tha
exercisable during the next 60 days.

(4) Includes 213,200 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable o

currently exercisable or exercisable during the next 60 days
Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of optioug
exercisable during the next 60 days.

bcncﬁcxally own each others shares, but u&fﬁh dw
Schuchert, Frank T. Nickell, Thomas R, Waﬂ i‘a* Cmt}:c E. Ma

320 Park Ave.nue, 24th Floor, New Yar,i\,, '\fcw "i’s)rk jeH] w o

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATER THAN

Financial Advisory Agreements

In connection with the Equity Financing, the Clom
ment with THL Equity Advisors IV, LLC, (“THL &
Amended and Restated Financial Advisory Agressent ¢

2006. In connection with the Equity Finanzing, the £ ¥
with Carousel and the original financial advisory agreetient with &
to Carousel and Kelso of $200,000 and $200000 each i U

Consulting Agreement

5')1‘35.,8.) ]

2R




Legal Services

a Director of the Compahy and a signiffcant storkhoide
the Company. For the year ended Decernber 31, 1999, Paud
the Company for legal services.

Stockholders Agreement and Registration Rights Agreenient

In connection with the Equity Financing, the €
ers Agreement dated as of Japvary 4, 2000 ¢t
provisions, inciuding but not limited tot {1} the det
Company (including, initially, two members o be
reccipi Df aII requircd rcgul:zmrv appmvals, the ron

rcquxremcnt that stockholders take acrtam e 3
connection with an initial public offering or o sal

The Stockholdcrs Agreemant also pmnﬁm ihm thes Core
order for the Company to incur debt in cxcess of 35 m

except in limited circumstances, the Compiny i
registration.

In connection with the execution of
Agreement, the Company terminated #x
Agreement, each dated July 31, 1997,




Purcliase of Class A Common Stock by Management

In January 2000, 100,160 shares of the Company's Class A Commaon Stoek were pmtm% ¥
members of management for $1,313,749 as follows:

Nitme of management personnel

Richard Blumhagen .. /. ... ... .
Brady Buckley ... ... N
" RyanCure......... e
Whit Bdwards . ... .. 0 s
Patrick Budy . ....... U S
Dan Fine........... P
Leon Frazier ........ L PP
Ross Fritz .......... L
Robert Gniadek . . . . .. 2O
‘Mike Harrington .. .. ! L2 VP e
Timothy Henry ... .. e
fisa Hood .. ....... S
Tom lachetta . ...... D e e
Steve Lapasee ... ... L
Jack Morfield ...... P R VP
Patrick L. Morse . . . . 1 SRV
Peter Nixon . . . . .. - 1 AP ;
Jeff Tousa ........ F2E AU
Dana Twombly . . .. . 2 TP VN RO
Dan Yamin ....... X G R
Daren Yamin......: v) F T LR R R
Neil Torpey ... ..« R N

(2) The price per share has been adjusted on a pro formn basis to retlent the S

(b) The number of shares have been adjusted on a pro forma basis W ellect the Stwek Sphit, 5



PART 1V
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5CHEDULES AND REPOR

MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Independent Auditors® Regort aud
Schedule
Form 10-K Securities and Exchange Cammissios
December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997
(With Independent Auditors” Report Threon}

Independent Auditors® Regort

The Board of Directors
MID Communications, Inc.:

Under the date of 'March 1, 2000, we reportcd txn' ﬁ’m’ ‘ca,’g‘isﬁi‘izﬁizet"" '

opcrattons stockholders equity (defi c1t), comprchenSWC Ecss mw% ms’h flaws for &
three-year period ended December 31, 1999. In coanection with our sudi of §
consolidated financial statements, we also audited the refy '
This consolidated financial statement schedule is the mﬁpﬁmi‘iﬁt f itie
responsibility is to express an opinion on this consolidated fi naneinf gt mefm
audits.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedals, when ge
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, pmwm% faielys 1o
information set forth therein.

fef RPMG LLE

March 1, 2000
Lincoln, Nebraska



MJD COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AN &
Valuation and Qualitying it

Balance wt  Addiisss.
bepinning of
Description year Fenl

Year ended December 31, 1995,

allowance deducted from asset

accounts, allowance for doubtful

receivables . . ...t i s e $HE Hi
Year ended December 31, 1998,

allowance deducted from asset

accounts, allowance for doubtful

receivables . . ... e ] L ELY #21
Year ended December 31, 1997,

allowance deducted from asset

accounts, allowance for doubtful

recetvables .. ... & 55 -

Note: Customers’ accounts written-off, net of recoveries

See accompanying independunt auditons




Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d} of the Securities B
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the wnde

authorized.

report has been signed by the following persons in the i:aimcnm and ot the dtiw.\

Signatures

/s/ DANIEL G. BERGSTEIN

SIGNATURES

Daniel G. Bergstein

/s/ JACK H. THOMAS

Jack H. Thomas

/s/ EUGENE B. JOHNSON

Eugene B. Johnson

/s/ GEORGE E. MATELICH

George E. Matelich

Anthony DiNovi

Kent R. Weldon

{;r‘,'i
b

Title

Director

Director, Chaitman of the Bowrd
of Dircctots, and Chist
Erecutive Officer

Director, Yic
Hoard of Dircelon
Vige Prasident aid Assh
Seerewsry

Directar
Director

Direstor




Signatures

/s/ FRaNK K. BYNUM, JR.

Frank K. Bynum, Jr.

{s/ WALTER E. LEACH IR.

Walter E. Leach Jr.

/s/ Lisa R. Hoop

Lisa R. Hood

Titge
Director Muareh

Senior Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Secretary  Mare
(Principal Fimancial Officer)

Controller {Principal Accounting

Officer) Mate
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Exhibit
Number Deseription

2.1 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated March 6, 1997 among the Company, \&.1“ I
L.P. Carousel Capital Partners, L.P., Kelso Investment Assccmtew V, LE pad Kelsor - 0
Equity Partners, V, L.P, as amended* .............. T i

2,2 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of March 28, 1996 among MID Services O s
Rick A. Moore, Tom D. Moore, Penta-Gen Investments, Ine., and Odis Teleghone :
BXCHange, INC.* .o oottt e e n e

23 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of March 27, 1998 by and amoag MID ,
Ventures, Inc., Utilities Acquisition Corp. and Utilities, Inc™ . ........ SR B

24  Apreement and Plan of Merger dated as of August 6, 1996 among MID Heldings L
Corp., C&E Acquisitions Corp. and Chautauqua and Erie Telephone Corporation™ ..., .

25 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of September 24, 1996 among MID Heldings :
Corp., Kadoka Telephone Co., Bruce G. Conlee and Virginia L. Confee® .. ... ccocw

2.6  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of June 24, 1997 amony MiD V& '
Porter, Virginia M. Porter, Renee Porter, C-R Communicativns, Ing, e
Company and certain stockholders* ............ e Cenen bes s ek e e B

27 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of September 2, 1987 anmng MIEF Holdtagy.
Corp., Taconic Acquisition Corp. and Taconic Telephone Gmp T

28 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated December 31, 1998 among MID Ventures, In¢.
Ellensburg Acqguisition Corp. and Ellensburg relephcna Campany® . e g v

29 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of Mareh 12, 1998 among M S
Communications, Inc., Chouteau Acquisitions Corp., Cﬁautwu ‘Telephone Compangand
certain shareholders of Chouteau Telephone Company® . SessueEEeEE e EEEEE D

2,10 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of October 16, 1998 amomny MID Services G
Carla J. Brownlee and Ravenswood Cormmunications, Iné. ......ococvvenn

211  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of Decernber 24, 1998 by and wmong SMULF Serviiey
Corp., Armour Independent Telephone Co., Bridgewater-Catistots Indeg erdent
Telephone Co. and the other parties thereto . ... .ovicvvcivnnvrn s -

912 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of December 24, 1998 by and
Corp., Union Telephone Company of Hartford, Union TelNET, KM
the other parties thereto. . .. ... oo iun et ek e h s

213 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of December 24, 1998 by and srmong Ml
Corp., WMW Cable TV Co. and the other partics theretor ..o ovunsucncos

214  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of January 12, 1999 by and smong
Corp., Cambridge Telephone Company and Yates City Telephone €

215  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of Fehruary 16, 1999 by and ameng Mt ¥
Inc., Columbus Grove Telephone Company and the ather parties terste . .. ...

216 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of June 17, 1999 by and anwag MIDy Venurss,
Inc., the Orwell Telephone Company and the other pasties thereto ... .o ooou e ooy

217  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of December 10, 199% by and among MEF

Ventures, Inc., Peoples Mutual Telephone Company and the other g
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33
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4.5
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10.1

10.2
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10.11

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of December 23, }99%? by sned .amm‘; MiD
Ventures, Inc., TPG Communications, Inc., TPG Partners, LP, TPG Pansligl & LB &
Milton Lewis and Robert DiPauli ... ......... e et eiduscecie v huEn s

Fifth Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company « .o vovuue
Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company* ..........

Certificate of Designation of Series D Preferred Stotk of the Company «..c v ew e

Indenture, dated as of May 5, 1998, between the Company and United
Company of New York, as trustee, relating to the Company’s $125,006,000
Subordinated Notes due 2008 and $75,000,000 Floating Rate Callable Sew

2008* .. .\ s ot
Form of Initial Fixed Rate Security”™ . . ... . it svsvvessareisons
Form of Initial Floating Rate SECUILY® -« « <+« e v enn ot eeee e
Form of Exchange Fixed Rate Security™ .. . ... .. .. . ivearrcccowsssvscnns .
Form of Exchange Floating Rate Security* ... .... ceeies CreerrrEeter T EE
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Initial Purchasers named therein® ............... brsarsesoeses

g owoN W oE R A

Credit Agreement dated as of March 30, 1998 among the Company, vardons lending

institutions, NationsBanc of Texas, M.A. and Bankers Trost Company ... coveccvaze

Form of B Term Note*. . .............. O o P
Form of C Term Note—Floating Rate® .. . .. ... vt vivnnvesorasnsnsrisaavs
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Form of RE NOE™ . o et et e v ev s v s v nn b e masenasmsbassmas
Formof AF Note* . . . ... i icannnn

Subsidiary Guarantee dated as of March 30, 1998 by MIL Holdi
Ventures, Inc., MJD Services Corp., ST Enterpme\ Lk, far mcﬂ e
Trust Company®. . ... ..ot e s erase s

Pledge Agrecment dated as of March 30, 1998 among MJT

Enterprises, Ltd., MID Holdings Corp., MJD Services Corp., M)
Communications, Inc., as pled;,ors, and Bankers Trast € Q"HIMH}‘ % 12 il i
Capital Contribution Agreement, dated as of March 27, 1998 swong |

Associates V, L.P, Kelso Equity Partners V, L.P, Carousel Capitad -
Communications, Inc. and Bankers Trust Company® ... ... coneress

Stockholder’s Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 amang Kelso ?'*wmtmz
V, L.P, Kelso Equity Partners V, L.P, Carousel (ﬂpxtaﬁ Pareneey ¥, L]
and MJD Partners, LP* ..., e feeean

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Juiy 31, 1997 s
Associates V, L.P, Kelso Equity Partners, L.P, the Company &
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10.12  Financial Advisory Agreements, dated as of July 31, 1997 among the Compag
Holdings Corp. and affiliates of each of Kelso Investment Assvefstes V, L2, Ke
Equity Partners, L.P. and Carousel Capital Partners, LE*. . .. ... .. v viess
10.13  Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 between the Ct)mpam ang MID
Partners, L.P.* . iesw e
10.14  Contribution Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 between Meyer Habermun, Jaek HL
Thomas, Eugene B. Johnson and Bugger Associates, [nc. and MIDF Partners, LEB* .. ..
10.15  Contribution Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 betweenr MIE¥ Partners, LR and the
L0617 | T Y
10.16 Amended and Restated Class A Voting Common Stock Purchase Warranis of the
Company™® . . . e a e
10.17  Consulting Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 between MIDY Partners, fae sad
Bugger Associates, Ine.* ... .. Lo i fresecievssus
10.18 Severance Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 between ST Emtrpmt& LVD andd Jobu
S 10 -
10.19  Severance Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 among the Cﬁ)mpmxy, I Pannars,
Inc. and Eugene B. Johnson™ .. ........ ... ciiiiiiiiiies Ceseerue s —_
10.20  Severance Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 between the C‘@mgfmy and Walsr £
Leach, Jr.% . e e Cee e cevsis
10,21  Severance Agreement, dated as of July 31, 1997 among the Cﬂ«rtip‘my‘ MID Partness,
Inc. and Jack H. Thomas* .. ... .. ... i ienrcicuvccass
10.22  Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as of July 30, {998, amoang the Qmﬁmnh
various lending institutions, NationsBanc of Texas, N.A. and Bankery Tt
Company™ . . ... e i S,
1023  Form of Purchase Agreement and Subordination Agreement batwest Bankers Thusy
Company and the Company™ .. ... ...« . iiecriioicinunaccavaeaaoroets
1024  Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of January 4, 2000 by and ameng the £
Thomas H. Lee Equity IV, L.P, Kelso Investment Associates W, K
V, L.P, Carousel Capital Partners, L.P. and the other purties therete.® .
10,25  Stockholders’ Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 of the Company .
10.26  Registration Rights Agreement dated as of January 20, 200 of the ’é«#ﬁ?ﬂgﬁm}p beceean
1027 Management Services Agreement dated as of Juutary 20, 2000 by wne bewweon the
Company and THL Equity Advisors IV, LLC. .. o.oocovinicivi e vnos
1028 Amended and Restated Financial Advisory Agrecment duted sy of January 20
and between the Company and Kelso & Company, L. . Ce ek csronan s
1029  Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation and Non-Disclosure Agreement date
January 20, 2000 by and between the Company and JED Comnnimics
10,30 Non~Compctition, Non-Solicitation and Non-Disclosgre Agregirent
January 20, 2000 by and between the Company and Daniel Ci. Be .
1031 Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation and Non-Disclosure Agreer

January 20, 2000 by and between the Company andh Meyer Huburman .. . fu e
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1032 Subscription Agreement dated as of January 31, 2000 by and baiween the Cnmpany
each of the Subscribers party thereto ................ Cevseiarsse R

1033  Employment Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 by and between the Compahy,: o
and Jack Thomas . . .. ... oot i it e B T T

10.34  Employment Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 by and between the C‘nmpmy i
and Bugene JOMNSOM .. .. ... viriiiienrineninvin Ceve e ege s

1035 Employment Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 by and between the anpmgg '
and John P Duda ... . . . e e s

10.36  Employment Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 by and between the Camp‘-"*
and Walter B. Leach, JT. .. ..ottt v s iincnsceancane . .

10.37  Institutional Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of January '?D, 2060 by wnd amung
Company and the other parties thereto .. ... ool viiaven s fme v

1038  Institutional Stockholders Agreement dated as of January 20, 2000 by and among the
Company and the other parties thereto .. .. ... oo v venss

12 Ratio of Earnings to fixed charges calculation (filed herewith} .. ... ..

21 Subsidiaries of the Company. . .... ... e ser e

27 Financial Data Schedule . . . .. .. i i i s

. Previously filed.
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PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item . Financial Statements
FairPoint Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . ... ... .. . L o
Accounts receivable and other ... ... ... L e e

Total cUrTEnt @85BS . . oo oo o e
Property, plant, and equipment, net ... ... ... .. .. . ..

Other asseta:
IVeSUTIEIIS © . o et e e
Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization . ... .. .. .. 0o
Deferred charges and otherassets. . ... ... . i i o

TOtal OtRET B85S & o v o e e et e e e e e e e e e
oAl 88 BES & .t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Liabilities and Stockhelders’ Equity (Deficit)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable . . ... e
Current portion of long-term debt and other long-term liabilities . . ... ...
Demand notes payable ... .. ... ... i
Accrued interest payable ... ... ... . L il
Other accrued liabilities .. ... i

Total current Habilities . . . . . o i e e e

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of current POTLION L.t e e e
Deferred credits and other long-term liabilities ... ... .. ..o L oL

Total long-term liabilities . . .. .. ...
MIROTity INLErest . ..o vt e
Common stock subject to put option .. ... ... L oo
Stockholders’ equity (deficit):
Preferred SLOCK & o v v i e e e e e e e
Common StOCK v e e
Additional paid-in capital .. ... .o
Uncarned cOMPENnSation . . ... .o v vt e
Accumulated other comprehensive income . ... ... o
Accumulated deficit . . o e s
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) ... i

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity (deficit) ... ... ... ... . ...

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements,

June: 30;

_ 2000
{uriautitedy

tDotlirs

§ 15,792
51314
67,106

270,308

48,957
414,207
31775

494,939
$832,354

e e it

611,687
41,516
653,203
16

215
288
236,156
(14,714)
2873
(93.183)

129.635
$832,354




FairPoint Communications, Ine. anid Subsiduiries

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations

REVETIUES v evvme e monm s .

Operating expenses:

Network operating COSts .« .o ovnvs s

Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization ... .. - -
Stock-based compensation expense

Total operating €Xpenses .. .....--cc- s

Income (loss) from Operations . . ..« . .-

Other income (expense):
Net gain on sale of investments .. ..----
Interest iNCOME . v e e s s m s o
Dividend iNCOME .+« v voem e o m o

Loss before income taxes. .. ...«.--v-” .
Income tax benefit . .ovoov
Minority interest in income of subsidiaries ..

Netloss ...-.-- e

See accompanying notes to

{(Unaudited}

Thres wonthy eoded
Jne 38,

Lo




FairPoint Communications, Inc. and Subsidiarivs
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Cash flows from opcmtmg, activities:
Net 0SS . Lo e e
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Amortization of debt issue costs. . . ... .. L L e

Depreciation and amortization .. .. .. ... o L e e e B

Other non cash items .. ... ... . o . .

Changes in assets and liabilities arising from operations, net of acquisi mms*
Accounts receivable ... oL Lo oL Lo i i C s e
Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ... ... L. Peeve .
Income taxes recoverable . . . .. Lo oL oo L,

Total adjustments . ... ... L e

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities .. .........vovuo.oues

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net capital additions . .. ...... ... ... . ... P b e s

Acquisitions of telephone properties . . ........ ... . ol Ci e

Other, BB . oot i e e e i e e e

Net cash used in investing activities ... ... ...... e s e e E e

Cash flows from financing activities:

Loan origination COSIS . .. oot ottt e et et

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt. ... ... ... ... .. e ey

Repayment of long-termdebt ... ... ... ... ... .. Bi e

Net proceeds from the issuance of common stock ... ..... Vet el ek

OLher, NeL .« o e e e e e

Net cash provided by financing activities. . ... ... ... et

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ... . ... e e
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of peried ......... e ey
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period . . ... ... oo o oo L .

Sec accompanying notes to condensed consolidated finaneial statements.,




FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ANIY SUBSHDIARIES

Notes to Condensed Consoliduated Financial Statoments

{Upaudited

(1) Organization and Basis of Financial Reporting

In April 2000, MID Communications, [nc. (the “Company™} changed ifs sume o)

Communications, Inc.

In the opinion of the management, the accompanying financial statemens refisat al
consisting of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair p e o ﬂi
financial position, and cash flows. The results of opesations for ﬁh'{f mt{‘.
indicative of the results of operations which might be é‘\tg"e‘.’:.’*

on Form 10-K, as amended. Certain amounts from 1999 'izm
period presentation.

(2) Acquisitions

The Company acquired traditional telephone praperties through & number of agy
February 1, 1999, the Company acquired 100% of the common Ltack
Communications, Inc. and its subsidiaries. On February 16, 1999, the € SNy dogtire
common stock of Columbus Grove Telephone Company and its subsidiarg. On &p
Company acquired 100% of the common stock of Union Telephone Company of H
Independent Telephone Co. and its subsidiaries, Bridgewates- Cmm:nlta Indcpgndmt u:fs:m
WMW Cable TV Co. (collectively, *“Union”}. On September |, 1949, '
common stock of Yates City Telephone Company. Dn December 17, I‘?Q? rhc: f
the common stock of The Orwell Telephone Compuny. The apgispate puré‘;h& & P
was $82.7 million, which includes $7.4 miilion of acqmrad debt, Act it
$0.9 million. These acquisitions have been accounied for wder the
business combinations and, accordingly, the acquired assets and Haby
estimated fair values at the dates of acquisition, and the results of ﬁ|p‘€;
accompanying consolidated financial statements from the dates of ucgu
connection with these acquisitions was approximately 3367 million and will be .xmbmz
estimated useful life of 40 years.

and Peoples Mutual Telephone Company. On June 1, 2008, the Comipany
stock of Fremont Telcom Co. On July 3, 2000, the Company acguirsd
Comerco, Inc. The approximate aggregate purchase price for these aequisitions wis §
includes $86.7 million of acquired debt. The Fremont scquisition wis U‘Smpmw
issuance of 457,318 shares of common stock of the Company. These :
under the purchase method of accounting for business combinations and
and liahilities have been recorded at their estimatad {air values at the dat
of operations will be included in the Company's results from the &
approximately $201.9 million was recorded in connection with these ;’}e:zaué’gizirmm
prc)p(,rtms and will be amortized over an estimated useful life of 40 !L;u‘@ ”1”“1 atfee
price is preliminary, however, as the working capital adjustment to the purehase g
have not been determined.

The following unaudited pro forma information presents the comts
Company as though the completed acquisitions referred to in the pre



FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, B

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Fingned

{Unnuditeds

January 1999 These combined rcsuhﬂ; indt"{if: ts:!‘

opera[iuns that would have been 'ICh}tZ‘-'..‘d hmf {%v d"

Netloss....... .. .. ... .......

(3) Compensation Expense

In January 2000, the Company recognized aggregute sompéss
transactions involving employee stock options. Those trangactic
purchase 40,600 shares of Class A common stack {$463,002%, ¢ .
shares of Class A common stock for cash {$3,349.683}, and sottie
obligations with employee-sharchelders (88,510,626}

In addition, the Company's board of dirsetors sppeased the
(815,925,718) and cash bonus commitments (85.3{?8.5?3' i3
in exchange for the cancellation of all existing stock op
options and cash bonuses will be recognized in expense «
was formally ratificd by the participams in !ht mb‘g‘iﬁm

of Sl 4 mllllon was rc,cogmzcd for thcsa uptmm dmi At af"d E
June 30, 2000.

(4) 2000 Stock Incentive Plan
In May 2000, the Company adopted the 2000 i?.m!;}m}*‘w &

(1 incentive stock opuons and (n) nonstatutory :.mf*i. %S
otherwise specify at the time of grant, any option granted un
option. The maximum number of shares of common stock
participant in any calendar year is 1,500,000. The Company has grasied
as of June 30, 2000.

Unless otherwise determined by the compensation ¢
pursuant to the 2000 Plan will have an exercise price whis
of pur common stock on the date the option 15 granted, i,'jxgs i
grant, Options vest in increments of 10% on the first anas
on the third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of an individs




FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, ING

{Unauditeds

of a change of control, we will cancel each option in exchang
the excess, if any, of the higliest price per share of ¢
transaction resulting in a change of control over the seercies

(3) Long Term Debt

In May 2000, the Company issued $200.8 millon
subordinated notes. Interest on these notes is payable on 2
on November 1, 2000. Thesc notes will mature o ¥
subordinated obligations and rank equally with al} of the Com
indebredness which is subordinated in right of payment to aff of ¢

(6) Reportable Segments

The Company has two reportable segments: traditiasal &
communications operations. The traditional telephone tr%mm):»
communications services to customers in rural commun
currcntly does not exist for local tclecommumcalmns 3

Cnmpany $ tradltmndl tel.,phonc markctsr‘

The Company utilizes the following information for purpuses of rat
resources to a segment and assessing a segment’s peclurmages:

Six months ended June 30, 2000
Revenues from external customers .. ... o oo v v ves
Intersegment revenues. ... ... .. e
Adjusted EBITDA . ... . i o
Six months ended June 30, 1999:
Revenues from external customers . .. .o v v o
Intersegment revenues. ... ... ... e
Adjusted EBITDA ... ... ... .. e e




FATRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDY
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Stafements
(Unaudited)

A reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to the Company's net lass for the sie
2000 and 1999 is as follows:

Adjusted EBITDA to net loss:
Adjusted EBITDA ... ... .. e,
Other components of net loss

Depreciation and amortization .. .......... o
Intercst CXpensSE. . . ... .. e
Stock-based compensation expense ... ... ... i v iaens
Income tax benefit . . ... .. ...

Netloss . .......... ... ...

vowow ow R

{7} Comprehensive Losses

Comprehensive losses consist of the Company’s net Josses
refated tax efiect, on the Company’s investrnents classifred: as
for the three months ended June 30, 2000 was $11.3 millics af
June 30, 2000. The Company did not have any investiments avaitablesdupis
June 30, 1999.

q



Item 2

assessment and understanding of the consol
FairPoint Communications, Inc. and its Subsi
discussion should be read in conjunctivn with the
year ended December 31, 1999 included in the Cony

Certain statements included in this docamen
estimates of operating and capital expenditure require
cash flow and liquidity. Such forward-looking statemen
and are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties i
significantly from resulis expressed or imphed in any |
the Company. These risks and uncertainties {nef
economic and business conditions, govermmental and regs
in which the Company operates. These and uther rigks
filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchangs ©

Overview

In April 2000, MJD Communications. Inc. charg TS by

Wc arc a national, faci!iljcs-ba%d p‘rﬂvi’dﬁf 4“5 Vi

competitive communications business in a capital-cf
our traditional telephone business provide finnnciil o

Historically, our operating results have been prin
which is characterized by stable gmw{h and € ¥ zmw’ 3

revenue srow!h will dccc‘cratc aion'v s 'uh e Mcpansu}ﬂ ¢
web-cnabled services. As we continue to expand our serig
operating costs, selling, general and administrative expenses, ¢
ircrease substantially, We cxpect 1o exporience o
expanding our competitive ComMuncalions Business

Revenues
We denve our revenues from:

» Local calling services. We recewve revenues foom
including monthly recurning charges for basic servi
charges for special calling features.

£
i

Network access charges. These Tevenugs consist f;;;;"
and other customers for access 1o cur netwisrks
telephone calls both to and from our customers,

[anac



= Long distance services. We receive reven
customers.

* Data and Internzr services. We receive
including digital subscriber line, Voice over Intesrne
Transfer Mode, special access, private lines, inters

e Other services. We receive revenuss from other servics
services and sale and maintenance of custorner premis

The following summarizes our percentage of reveniiss o

Revenue Source

Local calling serviees . . .. .. ...... ..
Network access charges ... ... ..
Long distance services . . ... ... ... ..

Data and Internet services . ... ... ......
Other services . . . .. ... e s e et e b e B e e b u kg s

Operating Expenses

Qur principal operating expenses are categorized a5 neh
administrative expenses, depreciation and amortization snd s

o Network operating costs include costs incusred in conngetion
and outside plant facilities and related operations. In o
and operating our own facilitics, we also lease and puschas
the regional Bell operating companies, favge independent |
distance providers,

o Selling, general and administrative expenses o
customer service and administration and corporst

and amortization of goodwill relited to vur acquisitiony

» Stock-based compensation expense consists of ntn-cish compe
tion with sharcholder appreciation rights agreemenits granted §
stock options to employees.

Acquisitions

As we continue to expand into competitive matRets, wa ‘mm for §
companies that enable us to enhance the implementation of our teategy ¢
provider. Our past acquisitions have had a major impuct or oar opes
that comparing historical results on a period by period basis & mensh
acquisitions we have made each year.

» In 2000, we acquired four traditional telephons comp
$364.3 million, which included $86.7 million of acquired ¢
these companies served an aggregate of approsimadel;




*In 1999, we &
aC&iYJ‘u’H
acquired debs
approximately 14

Ao

compensation chargs of ;«2? :
recognized in connection with the m

We are recognizing expense related to the ex
exercise price of options that were granted o some «
exchange for options to purchase common stock of our g
Corp. (“FairPoint Solutions™). This excess of $153.9 mill
amortized over the vesting period of five years. In conjunei
cash bonus of $5.3 million that will also be recognized
the cash bonus will be deferred umntil the underlying o
being equal to thc bonus., Accordingly, there will not be aay
fransactions.

Results of Operations

Three Month Period Ended June 38, 2000 Compared with Theee Month %

_ Revenues. Revenues increased $24.1 million to $%L6 a4
2000 from $35.5 million for the three months ended June 30,
attributable to the internal growth of our competitive st tesedi
$11.0 million of the increase was attributabie to revenues frome ¢
$2.5 million of the increase was attributable to revenues Bom ey
factors contributed to the growth in all of our revenue sou

acquired in 2000 and $0.7 million from companies we aceuired i [%
$7.5 million, of which $4.8 million was contributed by conipunies
contributed by the companics we acquired in 1999 and $1.7
competitive and traditional communications markeis. Lon
lion due mainly to revenues from new long distance retail and
services increased $2.0 million from $1.4 million as a result of ing
and acquisitions. Other revenues increased 30.7 mitlion primarily
2000 and 1999

Operating Expenses.

three months ended June 3
majority of the increase, $15.3 million, was attributable
expansion into competitive markets and increased grenvth in te
sepvice offerings. Of the remaining increase, the companiesy we agy
apd the companies we acquired 1 1999 account for ST 0 sriblinn

—
(28]



Selling, General and Administrative Expenses,  Selline,
§7.8 million to $20.3 million for the three months ended Ju
three months ended June 30, 1999. Contributing to this &
related to expansion of selling, customer support ana aden
competitive markets. The companies we acquired in 2
companies we acquired in 1999 contributed 30.9 millios to the

Depreciation and Amortization.  Depreciation and xeortization |
lion for the three months ended June 30, 2000 from 37.§ miltios for ¢
This increase consisted of $1.2 millior due to the increassd mh-
support the growth of our competitive commiuaicat
acquisitions.

Stock-based Compensation Expense.  As discussed above, i
stock options, we recognized non-cash compensation charges of $1.d 1

Income (loss) from Operations. Income (loss) fromy operaiiEs
million loss for the three months ended June 30, 2800 from S840 #
June 30, 1999. This margin decline was primarily attributakle fo the §
expense and the expenses associated with the expansion into comp
continue for the niext few years as we build-out our competitive ¢

Other Income (Expense). Total other expense incteased $31 willion t §1
months ended June 30, 2000 compared to $8.3 million for the thres month
expense consists primarily of interest expense on long-term debt.

Net Loss.  Our net loss was $12.1 million for the three monthy sided Jun
loss of $3.0 million for the three months ended June 38, 1999, 4% 5 rasult 6

Revenues. Revenues increased $36.2 million to $104.3 million for the
from $68.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 1999, $19.4
the internal growth of our competitive and traditional cosmis
increase was attributable to revenues from companies wi acii
was attributable to revenues from companies we acquired it 19
in all of our revenue sources. Local calling services asconnted for §17
$11.7 million from new business lines in our competitve mgrkets ¢
traditional telephone companies, $3.7 million from companics we
companies we acquired in 1999. Network access charpes incronsed SHES
contributed by companies we acquired in 2000, $2.7 mithion way copdriowed ¥
in 1999, $2.0 million was from new business lines in our mmps: tive n
universal service revenue increases within our traditivnal telephens co
revenues increased 3$4.9 million due mainly to revenues from wew |
customers. Data and Internet services increased $2.6 mithon from 506 ¢
service offerings to our customers. Other revenues incrensed SLE pd
we acquired in 2000 and 1999.

Operating Expenses.

Network Operating Costs.  Network operating costs inceased §3
months ended June 30, 2000 from $20.5 million for the six montls ¢n
the increase, $26.0 million, was attributable o operating expens
compelitive markets and increased growth in local mlhm; Nt

13




§13.1 million 10 3334 1
months ended Jumg 30, 1% entribaiin

expansion of selling, customer support and
markets. The companies we zcgeired in i :
we acquired in 1999 contributed SO.8 mithon to the i

Depreciation and Amortization.
fion for the six months ended June 30, 2
This increase consisted of 2.2 million due o the in
support the growth of our competitive comsmutii
acquisitions.

Stock-based Compensation Expense.  As discussed shove, by cu
tion, we recognized non-cash compensation charges of
2000. An additional $1.4 million was recognized i associn
options.

Income (loss) from Operations.  Income from apetitic
million for the six months ended June 38, 2000 from §1
This margin decline was primarily attributable o the §
the expenses associated with the expansion into ¢o
$12.3 million stock- based compcnsahon cha:_;_,u dn%u

Other Income (Expense). Total other expense iners
montha ended June 30 2000 comparﬁd to 1‘5?67 r“r‘iﬁ,

Net Loss.  Our net loss was $30.3 million for the six monihs
of $4.8 million for the six months ended June 33, §

Liquidity and Capital Resources

cash flow requirrzmcms inclode g;z:"

Thc Company's

dcbt interest payment requirements of its Lmdmﬁrml i,;: %
Company will require significant capitai resources as it ¢
The Company's capital requirements wilt include the fun

Historically, the Company has used the proceeds frum st
offerings, and available cash flow to fund its operations. The €
through the sale of public or private debt and/or equity securiti
to fund future acquisitions and operations. If the growth of ;?w
business occurs more rapidly than the Company f:mz‘;m{
are below cxpectations, there can be no assurince that the
additional capital on terms that it considers aceeptable, or
positive cash flow in sufficient amounts to meet its fiquidity
sufficient funds may require the Company to delay or by hnh}ﬁ‘s 4




expenditures, which could have a material adver
compele in the communications industry.

Debt Financing

We have utilized a variety of debt instruments o

The Credit Facility. Qur Credit Facility provides
$67.2 million principal amount outstanding as m Juie
other with the.principal amount of appmuma :
Our Credit Facility also provides for a revaleing
matures on September 30, 2004 and a revolving
lion that also matures on September 30, 2004,
revolving acquisition facility and S204.0 million was a
acquisition facility and revolving facility,

Senior Subordinated Notes and Floating Rate Nyesg
debt comprised of 31250 million aggregaic peincipsf
$75.0 million aggregate principal amount of {laating
and floating rate notes is payable semi-annually i cas
notes mature on May 1, 2008. We have entered inte inte
changes in interest rates on our floating rate noteg,
subordinated in right of payment to all existing and i
existing and futurc debt and other Habilities of our subsidi

Senior Subordinated Notes issued ire 2008,
amount of 12/4% senior subordinated notes. Interest on the
of cach year, beginning on November 1, 200(. These no
general unsecured obligations and rank thmii}, with &
indebtedness and are subordinated in right of paysent

FairPoint Salutions Credit Facility,. The FairPoi
facility with a principal amount of $165.0 mitlion ¢
$7.0 million was outstanding and 3158.8 mithon was
credit facility. Amounts under the FairPoint Solutie
plus a margin up to 4.25%.

Equity Financing

el

In connection with our January 2000 equity Gnane
Thomas H. Lee Equity Fund IV, L.P. (collectively, “THL
Cnmpanv (ct)l!uc[ivcly. "Kclso")k :md crr‘min mhz:r i‘r*z‘ézmzww

in such trdndacnun which it us"d to rcpav dc.ht In add '
§50 million in our equity sccuritics, subject to virious
ber 31, 2000.

Cash Flows

Net cash used by operating activities was §7.0 atiltion for th
cash provided by operating activities was $3.6 milliva {or the s
used in investing activities was 3208.1 million and 523.3 mille
1999, respectively. These cash flows primanly re




company acquisitions e ii*)‘f’* R muthion and
$8.2 million for the six months ended Jupe 3
activities was $221.0 mlHl(L!F; and $145
respectively. These cash flows for the
from the January equity transaction of $15%
§71.6 million. The cash flows for the six months ¢
of long term debt.

New Accounting Standards

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting E}tﬁi*‘e}szm B
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities™ {“SFAS 1.
standards for derivative instraments, including certain ‘i“& :
and for hedging activities. [t requires that an me,
the statement of financial position and measure
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Astiviii
No. 133, delays the effective dute of this stutes
anticipate adopting this accounting pronouniemoent
significant impact on our consotidated financiad Staterms

Inflation

We do not believe inflation has o significant f

EGHE QHEE Uy

Year 2000

We did not experience significant disruptions in out opéy

Itern 3a. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures abowt Sarket Bk

We have limited our exposure o m

interest rates on long-term debt, since approgmately
effectively at fixed rates through the use of intorest rate
changes in interest rates as our long-term debt under auy
based on either the prime rate or LIBOR. If interest rate
interest expense would have increased, and loss before ta
$0.7 million for the six months ended June 3{, 2004,

5

We have entered into interest rale swaps fo manigl
our variable rate debt. The fair value of these swaps v
positive fair value indicates an estimated smount we winidd
to m er parliﬁ In conncction wiih our cn:d-%t i‘ﬂ«:iﬁw W

fixed rate of 9. 91 Y. Thc SWap agreement expires ot S, iy
rate notes, we used two inlerest rale swap agrocmenis,
$25 million, respectively, to effectively convert our vasiabih
and 9.95%, respectively. The swap agreements expire on B

14



PART 1L OTHER INFORMATI

Item 5. Other Information

None.
Item 6. Exhibits and Reporis on Form 8K

(a) Exhibits

27

22 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of December 33
TPG Communications, Inc., TPG Partners, 1B, TP Beeall
Robert DiPauli.{(1)

23 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of Jamsary &,

Lee Equity IV, L.P, Kelso Investment Assecinte
Capital Partners, L.P. and certain ather signater

24 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as Aprit 25, 2
Telcom Co. and the other parties therato {4}

25 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of May 23, 2000 by aned am
W.B.W. Trust Number One and Comerco, Ine{4)

3.1 Sixth Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorposstion of Fahls
32 By-Laws of FairPoint.(4)

33 Certificate of Designation of Sevies D Preferred Steck of BuirPol

4.1 indenture, dated as of May 5, 1998, between FulrPaint

New York, relating to FairPoint's S125006,006
_ $75,000,000 Floating Rate Callable Securitivs due
4.2 Indenture, dated as of May 24, Z00%, between
: New York, relating to FairPoint's S200,000.000 }

43 Form of initial Fixed Rate Security.(3)

4.4 Form of Initial Floating Rate Secority.(3)
45 Form of Exchange Fixed Rate Sceurity.{3)
4.6 Form of Exchange Floating Rate Security.{3}
4 Form of 144A Senior Subvrdinated Note due 20HL

43 Form of Regulation § Senior Subordinuted Note dus |

49 Registration Rights Agreememt dated a5 of May 19, 2008 berwgsn
Purchasers named therein.(4)

10.1 Credn Agrccmcm dalu:i as of \mm “‘ﬂ 1' 0%

e



i
4
izl
q
4

]

H

10.3

10.4

10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11

10.12

1013
10.14
10.15

10.16

10,17

10.18

10.19

Second Amendment to Credit Agreament &
NationsBank of Texas, N.A. and fu..a,a:-:{,, I

lamaary

Amendment and Wawer dated as of
N.A. and Bankers Trust Company {3}

Fourth Amendment and Consent dated a5 ﬁ‘f 5
National Bank, Bank of America. N.A and Banl

Form of B Term Note (3}

Form of C Term Note ﬂmhﬁg Rate {3
Form of C Term Note Fixed Rate{3)
Form of RF Note.(3}

Form of AF Note.(3)

Pledge Agreement dated as of March
Enterprises, Lid., MID Holdings Corp., i
Communications, [nc., as pledgets, and Bankere T
pledgee.(3)

Stockholders’ Agreement dated 8% of Yuausry 25, |

5% ey

Registration Rights Agreement dated as of Japuary 28, 2

Management Services Agreement dated as of Jany
THL Equity Advisors IV, LLC.(1}

Amended and Restated Financial Advisory Agroement dated &
between FairPoint and Kelso & Company, L2}
Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation and Nos-Diseh
2000 by and between FairPoint and JED Cummy

X

Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation and Nen-Diselose
2000 by and between FairPoint and Dacisl G, Ber

Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation and NomD¥

Subscribers pa;ty thereto.(l)

Employment Agreement dated as of Januusy 3
Thomas.(1)

Employment Agreement dated as of Jenuary 20,
Johnson.(1)

Employment Agreement dated as of January 20, 2
Duda.(1)

Employment Agreement dated as of January 28, 1
Leach, Jr.(1)



% of Iay

10.25  Institutional Stock Purchase Agrecment dated
and the other partics *h creion (1)

10.26  Institutional Stockholders Agteemernt dated as of §
the other parties thereto {1}y

10,27  FairPoint 1995 Stock Option Plan.(4)
10.28  FairPoint Amended and Restated 1998 5
10.29  FairPoint 2000 Employee Stock Qptioa Pha

27.1 Financial Data Schedule*

' Agreement,

*  Filed herewith.

(1) Incorporated by reference to the annoal report of Fai
Form 10-K.

(2) Incorporated by reference o Amendment No. I o the snnus! re
1999, filed on Form 10-KJ/A.

(3) Incorporated by reference to the registration statssent oa
of Octaber 1, 1998 (file no. 333.36365).

(4) Incorporated by reference to the registration Saterent on
of August 9, 2000 (file no. 333-41462),

(b) Reports on Form §-K

On February 4, 2000, the Company filed a Current Repodt un
of its January 2000 equity financing and recapitahization.

On April 17, 2000, the Company filed & Current Repont on

$146.3 million.

On May 10, 2000, the Company filed o Current He
its intention to file a registration statement for an wisd:

On May 10, 2000 the Company filed 4 Currest Repest ¢
its intention to raise $2000 million through o private aifer
subordinated notes will have a ten-year term and interest

On May 10, 2000 the Company filed u Currens Report os Fosm
the amendment and restatement of its Certificate of Inging
Comrmunications, Inc. to FairPoint Communivitions, fag.

On May 31, 2000, the Company filed a Carrent Hepo
its May 2000 private placernent of $200 mittion of its

£ ey Pors
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When a new page is added between pages already fn elfect,
example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15w

Pages Revision Numbers — Revision numbers also appeut 1ty the
of each page. These numbers are u:cd o dettmn i
filewiththe
Page 14. Because of various &uspmsmn pun
in their tariff approval process, the muost
_is not always the tariff page it r;:zﬁl.uq

Paragraph Numbering Sequence — There are nine levels of partig
level of coding is subservient to its next higher fevel:

o

2.1,

[
>

2.1.LA.L
2.1.1.A.1.(a).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.G).
2.1.1.A.1.(a). L.().(1)

Check Sheets — When a tariff filing is made with the
Sheet accompanics the tariffﬁling, T‘hc C‘h’u;iz %’imi ,

added the Check Shect is changnd to rcﬂmt tiw m ;mm &\

given ﬁ]mg are desxgnated by an dstcr;sk { ”'} "Ihm, wﬂi be

refer to thc lateat Checl\ Shect tn ﬁnd Qui ﬂ a p‘zrtmuiar pa
file with the
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Section | - DEFINITIONS

AGENCY

For 911 or E911 service, the government agency(s) destgnatel as having responsi
the control and staffing of the emergency report center.

ALTERNATE ROUTING (*AR”)

Allows E911 calls to be routed to a designated alternate k
lines to the primary PSAP (see definition of PSAP below) are busy, or
closes down for a period (night service).

ANALOG

A transmission method employing a continuous (rather than & pulsed ot
signal that varies in amplitude or frequency in response to changes of sous
etc., impressed on a transducer in the sending device.

APARTMENTS

A building or group of buildings used primarily to previde complete residentiol upar
but not lodging on a day-to-day basis.

ASCII

American Standard Code for Information Interchange. An eight-level code for datitr
adopted by the American Standards Association.

ASYNCHRONOUS

Issued:
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont*d}

AUTHORIZED USER

A person, corporation or other entity that is authorized by the Company

service provided by the Company to the customer. The custoner & respon
charges incurred by an Authorized User.

ATTENDANT

An operator of a PBX console or telephone switchboard.

AUTOMATIC LOCATION IDENTIFICATION (ALD

The name and address associated with the calling party’s telephone nusb
ANI as defined below) is forwarded to the PSAP for display. Addidonsl te
same number as the calling party’s (secondary focations, off premises, et
with the address of the telephone number at the main location.

AUTOMATIC NUMBER IDENTIFICATION (AN}

A system whereby the calling party's telephone numeoer is id
the call record for routing and billing purposes. E9}1 Service makes use of thig g

BIT
The smallest unit of information in the binary systen: of notation.
BUILDING

A structure enclosed within exterior walls or fire wall, built, ereeted and Same
component structural parts and designed for permanent oceupancy.

CALL INITIATION

The point in time when the exchange network facility are initially aflovared tor
establishment of a specific call.

Issued:
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Section | — DEFINITIONS {cont’d}

CALL TERMINATION

The point in time when the exchange network facility allocated to & specific call 1
for reuse by the network.

CENTRAL OFFICE

Operating office of Company where connections are made between telephons
lines.

CENTRAL OFFICE LINE

A line providing direct or indirect access from a telephione or switchboard to a conles
Central office lines subject to PBX rate treatment are referred {6 a5 contenl ¢

CHANNEL

A point-to-point bi-directional path for digital transmésston. & chanel puiy
such a manner as the Company may elect, whethcr by wire, fiber opti
combination thereof an whether or not by means of single physical facilit
1.544 Mbps Service is equivalent to 24 channels.

CHANNEL CONVERSION

The termination of 1.544 Mbps Service at a customer’s location with e
digital signal to 24 analog voice grade circuits. Channe! Conversion can be tumis
customer.

CHANNEL SERVICE UNIT (CSU)

The equipment located at the customer’s premises which terminates cach 1,544 2
Loop and performs such functions as proper termination of facilitics, regenerationo
recognition and correction of signal format errors and provides rémnote loop<buck

lssued:

By:

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210



SOUTH DAKOTA TARIFF NO. | St;.,hml i

FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original

Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

COLLEGE

An establishment for higher education authorized to confer degrees where lodging fi
students is maintained on the premises.

COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

Channels and other facilities which are capable of two-way communications betw
subscriber- provided terminal equipment or Telephone Company stations, even whennot
connected to exchange and message toll communications service.

COMPANY

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp., unless otherwise clearly indicated irt:{ vt
context.

CUSTOMER

The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders service pursuant to this”
utilizes service provided under Tariff by the Company. A customer is responsiblefor
payment of charges and for compliance with all terms of the Company’s Tariff.

CUSTOMER PREMISES EQUIPMENT (CPE)

Equipment provided by the customer for use with Company’s services. CPE cand
station set, facsimile machine, key system, PBX, or other communication systemy; =

DBEFAULT ROUTING (DR)

When an incoming E911 call cannot be selectively routed due to an ANI failure
digits or other causes, such incoming calls are routed from the E911 Controt
default PSAP. Each incoming E911 facility group to the Control Office is awg,n
designated default PSAP.

DEMARCATION POINT

The physical dividing point between the Company’s network and the customer.

$ssued:

By:
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

DIAL PULSE (“ADP”)
The pulse type employed by a rotary dial station set.

DIRECT INWARD DIAL (DID)

A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to stations, bypassing a centraban
point.

DIRECT OUTWARD DIAL (DOD)

A service attribute that allows individual station users to access and dial outside numbers -
directly. o

DIGITAL

A method of storing, processing and transmitting information threugh the user of
electronic or optical pulses that represent the binary digits (bits} 0 and !
transmission/switching technologies employ a sequence of discrete, ind
pulses to represent information, as opposed to the continuously variable signal
technologies.

DUAL TONE MULTI-FREQUENCY (DTMF}
The pulse type employed by tone dial station sets. (Touch Tone)

EMERGENCY SERVICE NUMBER (ESN)

A unique code, assigned by the Company, used to define specific combination of pol
and/or ambulance jurisdictions, or any other authorized agency, which dre designate
customer.

E911 SERVICE AREA

The geographic area in which the government agency will respond to atf E911 ¢
dispatch appropriate emergency assistance.

Issued:
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

E911 CUSTOMER

A governmental agency that is the customer of record and is responsible for all n:.gonatmns
operation and payment of bills in connection with the provision of E911 service. ~

ERROR

A discrepancy or unintentional deviation by the Company from what is correct or true. An
error, can also be an omission in records. el

EXCHANGE

An area, consisting of one or more central office districts, within which a call between any
two points is a local call.

EXCHANGE ACCESS LINE
A central office line furnished for direct or indirect access to the exchange system.
EXCHANGE SERVICE

The provision to the subscriber of access to the exchange system for the purpose of;‘

and receiving calls, This access achieved through the provision of a central o
(exchange access line) between the central office and the subscriber’s premises.

FINAL ACCOUNT

A customer whose service has been disconnected who has outstanding charges stil
the Company.

FLLAT RATE SERVICE

The type of exchange service provided at a monthly rate with an unlimited number of
within a specified primary calling area.

Issued:
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)
GROUND START

Describes the signaling method between the PBX/key system interface and the Company’s
switeh. It is the signal requesting service. '

HANDICAPPED PERSON

A person who is legally blind, visually handicapped or physically handicapped, under:
following definitions from the Federal Register (Vol.35 #126 dated June 30, 1970},

Legally Blind: A person whose visual acuity is 20/200 or less in the better eye'?
correcting glasses, or whose widest diameter of visual field subtends an angular distan
greater than 20 degrees.

Visually Handicapped: A person whose visual disability, with correction and regardle
optical measurement with respect to legal blindness, are certified as unable to read n
printed material,

Physically Handicapped: A person who is certified by competent authority as unable:to-read
or use ordinary printed materials as a result of physical limitation, or a person:-y
disabling condition causes difficulty with hand and finger coordination and use of.a
relephone.

The term Handicapped Person, when used in connection with a person having a spe
hearing impairment which requires that they communicate over telephone facilities b;
ofher than voice is defined below.

Hearing: A person with binaural hearing impairment of 60% or higher on the basi
pracedure developed by the American Academy of Otolaryngology (A.A.Q.) As set
Ciuide for Conservation of Hearing in Noise 38-43, A.A.O., 1973; guides to the Evaluatior
of Permanent Impairment 103-107, American Medical Association, 1971. .

Speech; A person with 65% or higher of impairment on the basis of the pro
recommended by the American Medical Association’s Committee on Rating of Me
Physical Impairment to evaluate speech impairment as to three categories: au v
intelligibility and functional efficiency, as set forth in Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent
{mpairment 109-111, American Medical Association, 1971.

Trsued: Effective:

By
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

HOSPITAL

day bosls,

NCOMING SERVICE GROUP

P o more central office lines arranged so that a call to the First line is completed t@ a.
wmu‘,mazm line in the group when the first line is in use.

INYERFACE

Thist point on the premises of the subscriber at which provision is made for connection-of
fes provided by someone other than the Company to facilities provided b:

G37es mm‘zls
INTERRUPTION

ipability to complete calls, either incoming or outgoing or both, due to Company
2 malfunction or human cnors

JOINT USER

person, firm, or corporation which uses the telephone service of a subscriber as provxded
cetion 2 of the Tariff.

aPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
A124 Fairview Read, Suite 400
Chardotte, NC 28210
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

KILOBIT
Oine thousand bits.

l;.::zé&‘} ’ F b\

Loval Access and Transport Area. The area within which the Company provides loca
tong distance (intraLATA) service. For call to numbers outside this area (inter LA

serviee is provided by interexchange long distance companies.

LiNK

The physical facility from the network interface on an end-user’s or carrier’s premises<to:
point of interconnection on the main distribution frame of the Company’s central office

LEASED CHANNEL

A non-switched electrical path used for connection of equipment furnished by the su‘bsi:‘ri ‘
w equipment furnished by the subscriber or the Company for a specific purpese. '

LOCAL CALL

A call which, if placed by a customer over the facilities of the Company, is not rated asia t 1
gall. :

LOCAL CALLING AREA

The aren, consisting of one or more central office districts, within which a subseribe
exchange service may make telephone calls without a toll charge.

LOCAL SERVICE

Telephone exchange service within a local calling area.

Effective : 

John LaPents, Director of Reguiatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
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Section | ~ DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

LOOP START

spnection of existing equipment at one location and reconnection of the ‘sam
gt a new loestion in the same building or in a different building on the:

gall signaling by which a call placed to one number is subsequently ro
nitive numbers when the called number is busy. :
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Section | — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

METWORK CONTROL SIGNALING

The transmission of signals used in the telecommunications system which perform funetions

B e
® 3 v
s

re-order or busy conditions, altering) to control the operation of switching machinesin:the
telecommunications system.

NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING UNIT

The termingl equipment furnished, installed and maintained by the Telephone Compan}for
the provision of network control signaling. '

gation to which digital channels are routed and where access is provided to such hnes
andd associated eguipment for testing.

A private braneh exchange.

PORT

A eonnection fo the switching network with one or more voice grade communications
channels, each with a unique network address (telephone number) dedicated to the customer.
A port conpects a link to the public switched network.

PREMISES

The space oceupied by a customer or authorized user in a building or buildings or conti guous
property not separated by a public right of way.

PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SERVICE

vice providing facilities for connecting central office trunks and tie lines to PBX stations,
and for interconnecting PBX station lines by means of a switchboard or dial apparatus,

Effective:
By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
:324 Fairview Road, Suite 400

{harlote, NC 28210
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

IO ACCESS LINE SERVICE
Hurvice providing facilities for a customer owned coin cperated telephone (COCOT).

MIBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINT (PSAP)

vhen caloulating charges.

RAL PERIOD

T frame during which calls to a number which has been changed will be sent to-a
meipding which will inform the caller of the new number. ‘

mf ﬁmm service Lo mher% (wnh or without adding value) for profit.

1 PREMISES

s gonsidered the premises of the operator of the building.

Effective:

aftenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
v Road, Buite 400
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

SELECTIVE ROUTING (SR)

A feature that routes an E911 call from a Central Office to the designated primary PS/
based upen the identified number of the calling party.

SERVING CENTRAL OFFICE
The central office from which local service is furnished.

SHARING

An aprangement in which several users collectively use communication service and fa
jedt by a carrier, with each user paying a pro-rata share of the communicatio:

STATION
Fach telephone on line and where no telephone associated with the line is provided

same premises and in the same building, the first termination in station key eqmpment
ek for use with a portable telephone.

3 "i 5.
il 3

YENSION

Suspension of service for nonpayment is interruption of outgoing service only. Susp

of service at the subscriber’s request is interruption of both incoming and outgoing ser

%fi‘r"’NCIHR()NOLIVS
Transmission in which there is a constant time interval between bits, characters or: events |
T-1 SYSTEM |

A type of digital carrier system transmitting voice or data at 1.544 Mbps . A T -1 carrier: Lan :

handle up to 24 multiplexed 64 Kbps digital voice/data channels. A T-1 carrier system: can'
use metallic cable, microwave radio or optical fiber as trangmission media.

Juhn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Read, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 1 — DEFINITIONS (cont’d)

JPFHONE GRADE LINES
1ines fumished for voice transmission or for certain signaling purposes.

ANATION OF SERVICE

Diseontnugeoe of both incoming and outgoing service.

A dedisied Hne connecting two switchboards or dial systems.

TOLL CALL

»;% 1y il extending beyond the local exchange of the originating caller which is rated onv a
shedule by the Company. .

PONE DIAL SIGNALING (TD)

sleptronic signal emitted by the circuitry of Touch Tone-type push button d1a _
enent i dialed digit. -

TR WAY

A service atiribute that includes DOD for outbound calls and can also be used to ¢z
iihound calls to a central point for processing. '

iahn L fﬁ’ema Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
few Road, Suite 400
Thardotte, NO 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

Application of Taritf

1

This Tariff sets forth the regulations and rates applicable to services provided by
FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp. (hereinafter “FairPoint” or “Company ™}
as follows: -

The furnishing of local communications services by virtue of one-way and /ortw
way information transmission between points within the State of

Availability

Service is available within the state of only where facilities and Comp
existing capabilities permit. Service may be subject to the limitations -
underlying carrier (if any), limitations imposed as a result of Interconn
Agreements or other carrier to carrier agreements of which the Company is-a
or limitations as outlined in Section 2.2 below, or as otherwise defermined
Company’s sole discretion.

Contacting the Company

For purposes of all customer contact, including inquiries from existing and pote
customers as to service availability, service descriptions, new service orde
and maintenance, the Company may be confacted at the following toil free:n
and address:

Customer Service

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.

99 Troy Road, Suite 100

East Greenbush, NY 12061

Toll Free: (888) 235-3242 / Fax: (877) 802-3772

Jahn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

.
Tk

OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE

Bl

Obligation of the Company

In furnishing facilities and service, the Company does not undertake to trans
messages, but furnishes the use of its facilities to its customers for communi
‘The Company’s obligation to furnish facilities and service is dependent 1
ability: (a) to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable fac
rights for the construction and maintenance of the necessary circuits-and equi
(b} to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable space for it
and facilities in the building where service is or will be provided to the customn
te seoure reimbursement of all costs where the owner or operator of a
demands relocation or rearrangement of plant and facilities used in providin
thesein, The Company shall not be required to furnish, or continue: to-
facilities or service where the circumstances are such that the proposed
facilities or service would tend to adversely affect the Company’s personn:
property or service.

The Company reserves the right to refuse an applization for servicexm‘ade'-bya’r;_':
or former customer who is indebted to the Company for service previously reride
pursuant to this tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied. :

fo]
1]
fd

Limitations on Liability
a, Indempification by Customer

The customer and any authorized or joint users, jointly and severall
indemnify, defend and hold the Company harmless against-claim
damage, expense (including attorneys’ fees and court costs.as-ord
court) for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising fr
material transmitted over its facilities; against claims for infring
patents arising from combining with, or using in connection-w
of the Company, equipment and systems of the customer; and
other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer i
with facilities provided by the Company or the customer. In‘th
such infringing use is enjoined, the customer authorized user or joini

lohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
£324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210




\KOTA TARIFF NO. | Section 2
I' COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 26

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

1 OF FACILITIES AND SERVICES (cont’d)
323 Limitations on Liability (cont’d)
i Indemnification by Customer {cont’d)

its option and expense, shall obtain immediately a dismissal-or sta
injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so as to-extinguish 2
of infringement, or terminate the claimed infringing use or modi
infringement. '

b, Customer - Provided Equipment

The service and facilities furnished by the Company are-subje
following limitations: the Company.shall not be liable fordamsa
of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors ordéfects
or other injury, including but not limited to-injuries-to person
from voltages or currents transmitted over the facilities: of th
gaused by customer-provided equipment, facilities or-premises-wi

¢, Use of Facilities of Other Companies

When the facilities of other companies-are used in establishing a co
the Company is not liable for any act, error, omission, or interrupti
by the other company or their agents or employees. This"i
provision of a signaling system database by another company.

By Jm%‘n LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
3324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
lotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Use of Service

Any service provided under this tariff may be rescld to or shared (jointly nsed
ather persons at the customer’s option. The customer remains solely respo
all use of service ordered by it or billed to its telephone number(s) pursuan
tariff, for determining who is authorized to use its service, and for promptl
the Company of any unauthorized use. The customer may advise its custome
a portion of its service is provided by the Company, but the customer st
represent that the Company jointly participates with the customer in the prov
the service.

Directory Errors

In the absence of gross negligence or willful misconduct and except:
allowances stated below, no liability for damages arising from-errors or mis
or omissions of directory listings, or errors or mistakes in or omissions-o
obtainable from the directory assistance operater, including errors in therep

thereof, shall attach to the Company. g

An allowance for errors or mistakes in or omissions of published directory
ar for errors or mistakes in or omissions of listing obtainable form the d
assistance operator shall be given as follows:

a. Free Listing: for free or no-charge published directory listings, credit
given at the rate of two times the monthly tariff rate for an addit
charge listing for each individual or auxiliary line, PBX trunk or
attendant loop affected, for the life of the directory or the charg
during which the error, mistake or omission occurs.

b. Charge Listings: For additional or charge published directory listings;
shall be given at the monthly tariff rate for each such listing for the:li
directory or the charge period during which the error, mistake or omis
GLeUrs. :

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

2.2 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICES (cont’d)

224 Directory Errors (cont’d)

¢ Operator records: For free or charge listings obtainable from recor
the directory assistance operator, upon notification to the Comp:
error, mistake or omission in such records by the subscriber, the:
shall be allowed a period of three business days to make a correctios
correction is not made in that time, credit shall be given at the rateof
of the basic monthly rate for the line or lines in question for:eac
thereafter that the records remain uncorrected. (Where Centrex
loops are involved, credit shall be given at the rate of 2/30ths of the bas
monthly rate for PBX trunks.)

d. Credit limitation:
The total amount of the credit provided for the preceding paragraphs:
¢ shall not exceed, the monthly rate, as specified in paragraph ¢, for thcflme

or lines in question.

Definitions:

o

As used in Section 2.2.4 a, b and c of this tariff, the terms “error,”
or “omission” shall refer to a diserepancy in the directory dssxstang;e
which the Company has failed to correct and where the ertora
ability to locate a particular subscriber’s correct telephone numb
terms shall refer to addresses only to the extent that an error; mi
omission of an address places the subscriber on a incorrect stieet ol
incorrect community.

e

By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
#324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 ~ GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

X2  USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICES (cont’d)
224 Direclory Errors (cont’d)

f. Notice:

Such allowances or credits as specified in Section 2.2.4 a, b and ¢ of this
tariff, shall be given upon notice to the Company by the subseriber that s
error, mistake or omission has occurred; provided, however, that whe
administratively feasible for the Company to have knowledge of such:
mistake or omission , the Company shall give credit without the requirer
of notification by the customers. '

b
s

MINIMUM PERIOD OF SERVICE

The minimum period of service is one month except as otherwise provided in this tariff. The -
cusfomer must pay the regular tariff rate for the service they subseribe to for the minimu
period of service. If a customer disconnects service before the end of the minimum:
period, that customer is responsible for paying the regular rates for the remain
minimum service period. When the service is moved within the same building, to-ano
building on the same premises, or to a different premises entirely, the period of s¢ al
each location is accumulated to calculate if the customer has met the minimum. period o
service obligation, B

If service is terminated before the end of the minimum period of service as a te¢

condemnation of property, damage to property requiring the premises to be aban
by the death of the customer, the customer is not obligated to pay for service f
remainder of the minimum period.

¥

I service is switched to a new customer at the same premises after the first month’s
the minimum period of service requirements are assigned to the new customer if
customer agrees in writing to accept them. For facilities not taken over by the new cus
the original customer is responsible for the remaining payment for the minimun
period in accordance with the terms under which the service was originally furnished:

Inaned: Effective:

By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Fhaetortn NC' 28210




 DAKOTA TARIFF NO. |
JNT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED

Section 2 — GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Responsibility for All Charges

Any applicant for facilities or service may be required to sign an applicatic
requesting the Company to furnish the facilities or service in accordance w
rates, charges, rules and regulations from time to time in force and-effeci
customer is responsible for all local and toll calls originating from-the ¢l

premises and for all calls charged to the customer’s line where any person-ans:
the customer’s line agrees to accept such charge.

Deposits

[information will depend on individual State regulations]

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (cont’d)

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

Pavment of Charges

Charges for facilities and service, other than usage charges, are due
advance. All other charges are payable upon request of the Company.. Bl,
on the due date shown on the bill and are payable at any business of}
Qompany, by U.S. Mail, or at any lecation designated by the- Company.
is not received by the Company after the bill is rendered, the items:an
appearing thereon shall be determined to-be correct and binding upon
A bill will not be deemed correct and binding upon the customer
uusmmcr has records on the basis of whicih an-. db’j'ection ‘may?b‘ cos

on cus{omer overpaymcnts that are: refunded wnthm 30 days aﬂer th ,
is received by the Company.

C.us,tomcr 1f objectlon is not recexved by the Company

e

By

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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NT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Section 2 — GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)
24 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (cont’d)
244 Return Check Charge
When a check which has been presented to the Company by a customer
for charges is returned by the bank, the customer shall be responsible for:
of a Returned Check Charge of $15.00.

245 Late Payment Charges

3,

Customer bills for telephone service are due on the due:date:spe
bill in accordance with ‘Rules. A cusmmer
payment is made on or before the dued
is not recerved by the customer’s next billing date; a late p
1.5% will be applied to all amounts: prewously billed
excluding one month’s local service charge.

Late payment charges do not apply to those portions {and onl
of unpaid balances that are associated. with-disputed-amou
amounts on the same bill are subject to late paymient ¢harg
carried forward to the next bill.

Late payment charges do not apply to final accounts.

Late payment charges do not apply to govemment agencies ofih

Isyued:

By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Orig

2.4

25

2.6

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS {eont’d)

PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (cont’d)

2.4.6 Customer Overpayments

The Company will provide interest on customer overpayments that are ric
within 30 days of the date the Company receives the overpayment.
is considered to have occurred when payment in exeess of the «
service is made because of erroneous Company billing. The customer

reimbursement for the overpayment, plus interest, or, if sgreed to byt
credit for the amount will be provided on the next regular Corapany bill.

INSTALLATION SERVICE

The Company provides a Half-Day Installation Plan, which otfes ¢
appointments (i.e., morning/afterncon or a rolling intervaly for con
regulated service involving a customer premise visit.

ACCESS TO CUSTOMER’S PREMISES

The customer shall be responsible for making arrangements or obtaining
for safe and reasonable access for Company =mployees or agents ol the
enter the premises of the customer or any joint user or custom
any reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting. repairing, inste
removing any part of the Company’s facilities.

Issued:

By:

Jjohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carricr Relarions
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210




SOUTH DAKOTA TARIFF NO. | DL
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Pa

Section 2 — GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS {cont™d}

27  TAXES

All federal, state and local taxes, imposed on the customer, including the
Universal Service Fund Surcharge, fees, sales taxes and use taxes a
separale line items and are not included in the rates quoted in this tarift,
state and local taxes, sales taxes, use taxes, assessments, surcharges, or fi
on the company are included in the rates quoted in this tariff.

#

28  SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE
2.8.1 Suspension or Termination For Nonpayment

In the event of the nonpayment of any residence or business bill rendered, the Comp:
suspend and/or terminate service in accordance with the

2.8.2  Exceptions to Suspension and Termination

Telephone service shall not be suspended or terminated for:

a, Nonpayment of bills rendered for charges other than telephone s¢
deposits requested in connection with telephone service:

b. Nonpayment for service for which a bill has not been rendered;:
c. Nonpayment for service which have not been rendered:
d. Nonpayment of any billed charge which is in dispute during

a determination of the dispute is made be the Company-ifvaceon
the ___Rules.

e Nonpayment of back billed ameunts.

Tssued:

By: John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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INT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont™d})

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (cont’d)
2.8.3  Verification of Nonpayment

Telephone service shall not be suspended or terminated for nonpaymien
rendered unless:

b

2.8.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment

The Company has verified, in a manner approved by the I
, that payment has not been received at any ¢

Company or at any office of an authorized cc»l-flectiion‘-a‘gent?t-lir_cimgh
of the period indicated in the notice, and

The Company has checked the custemer’s account.on the:day tha
or termination is to occur to determine whether payment lias
the customer’s account as of the opening of business on that:day.

a.

General

The Company, after notice in writing to the customer and after ha
the customer an appropriate opportunity to respond to-such n
terminate service and sever the connections(sy from the customer’s
under the following conditions: -

I In the event of prohibited, unlawful or improper use-of
or service, or any other violation by the customer
regulations governing the facilities-and service firnished,

2. If, in the judgment of the Company, any use of the faci
by the customer may adversely affect the Company’s pet
property or service. The Company shall have the
immediate action, including termination of the servi
of the connection, without notice to the customer ° in
damage to telephone personnel, plant, property or: s
oceurring, or is likely to occur, or; ’

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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a

Section 2 ~ GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)
28 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (cont’d)
284  Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment (cont’d)

3 General (cont’d)

3, In the event of unauthorized use, where the customer fai
reasonable steps to prevent the unauthorized use of the faci
service received from the Company, or;

4, In the event that service is connected for a customer who i
to the Company for basic local service or facilities
furnished, that service may be suspended by the Companj
days and terminated by the Company unless the customersa
indebtedness within 20 days after written notification.

ls. Prohibited, Unlawful or Improper Use of the Facilities-or Service

Prohibited, unlawful or improper use of the facilities or service iniclu le
is not limited to:

1. The use of facilities or service of the Company without p:
tariff charges;

2. Calling or permitting others to call another person or:p
frequently or at such times of the day orin such manner as
frighten, abuse or torment such other person or persons;

3. The use of profane or obscene language;

4 The use of service in such a manner such that it interferes :
service of other customers or prevents them from making-o
calls; :

5. The use of mechanical dialing device or recorded annout
equipment to seize a customer’s line, thereby interfering v
customer’s use of the service;

E :’
By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
{harlotie, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

38 BUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (cont’d)

284 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment (cont’d)

b, Prohibited, Unlawful or Improper Use of the Facilities or Svenr..i'éc-‘(c
6. Permitting fraudulent use.

<. Abandonment or Unauthorized Use of Facilities
I. If it is determined that facilities have been abandoned, or

used by unauthorized persons, or that the customer has fail
reasonable steps to prevent unauthorized use, the Compa
terminate telephone service.

by

In the event that telephone service is terminated for aband
facilities or unauthorized use and service is subsequently res
the same customer at the same location:

a. No charge shall apply for the period during which serv
been terminated, and

b. Reconnection charges will apply when service: is ¢
However, no charge shall be made for reconnect
service was terminated due to an error on thep
Company.

o

Change in the Company’s Ability to Secure Acces

Any change in the Company’s ability (a) to-seciire
suitable facilities and rights for the constrii
maintenance of the necessary circuits and equipm
secure and retain suitable space for its plant and fac
the building where service is provided to the:cust
require termination of a customer’s service: until
new arrangements can be made. No charges wil
the customer while service is terminated, and 1o
charges will apply when the service is restored.

- H John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Chartotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS {cont’d)

2,8 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION QF SERVICE (cont’d)
2.8.5 Emergency Termination of Service
The Company will terminate the service of any customer, on request, W
customer has reasonable belief that the service is being used by an uray
person or persons. The Company may require that the request be subr
writing as a follow-up to a request made by telephone.
29  ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TOQ BUSINESS CUSTOMERS

2,9.1  Application of Rates

a. Business rates as described in Section 3 of this tariff and shown-in:S
of this tariff apply to service furnished:

1. In office buildings, stores, factories and all other places of
nature;

Y\)

In hotels, apartment houses, ciubs, and boarding and room
except when service is withir: the customer’s domestic estt
and no business listings are provided; colleges, hospi
institutions; and in churches, except when service is.
individual of the clergy for personal use only and businies:
already established for the church at the sarme location;

3, At any location when the listing or public advertising ind
business or a profession;

4, At any location where the service includes an extensionwh
a location where business rates apply unless the extension i res
to incoming calls;

5. At any location where the customer resells or shares exchange

b, The use of business facilities and service is restricted to the &
customers, agents and representatives of the customer, and joifit us

By: lohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont™d)

29 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO BUSINESS CUSTOMERS (con %
2.9.2 Telephone Number Changes

When a business customer requests a telephone number change, the referr
for the disconnected number is 180 days.

The Company reserves all rights to the telephone numbers assigned 1o any cus
The customer may order a Customized Number where facilities permit
additional charge as specified in Section 4 of this Tariff.
When service in an existing location is continued for a new customer, thie
telephone number may be retained by the new customer only if the former:
consents in writing, and if all charges against the account are paid or assum
new customer.
2.9.3 Billing Disputes

For resolution of disputes, the Customer may contact the:

[State Commission Address and Phone Number}

294 Dishonored Checks

I a business customer who has received a notice of discontinuance paysthe
a check that is subsequently dishonored, the account remains unpaid
Company is not required to issue any additional notice before disconnecting s

By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
(324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

ALLOWANCE FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE

inferruptions in service, which are not due to the negligence of, or non-compliance with tt
prowisions of this Tariff by the Customer, or the operation or malfunction of the faci
patver, or equipment provided by the Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set
below for the part of the service that the interruption affects. A credit allowance will
mude when an interruption occurs because of a failure of any component furnished by the
Company under this Tariff.

240.1 Credit for Interruptions

8, An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facilit
ar urcun to be interrupted and releases 1t for testmg and repalr.

Lieglmcq to releasc it for testing and repair, it is c0n51dered tobei 1mpa1r :

not interrupted.

b, For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have 30:days.
A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the rates specified
hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those
facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. =

€, A eredit allowance will be given, upon request of the customer to the busifness
office, for interruptions of 30 minutes or more. Credit allowance will'be
caleulated as follows: ;

b if an interruption continues for less than 24 hours:
a) 1/30th of the monthly rate if it is the first interruption m the
same billing period.
b) 2/30ths of the monthly rate if there was a previous mterrupnon
of at least 24 hours in the same billing period.

i1} if an interruption continues for more than 24 hours:
a) if caused by storm, fire, flood or other condition out of

Company’s control, 1/30th of the monthly rate for each 24
hours of interruption.

Effective:

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
£324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND RBGUH ATIONS {eont’d)

2.3 ALLOWANCE FOR INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE (cont’d)
2.14.1 Credit for Interruption (cont’d)

Q. (Cont’d)

it. (cont’d)

b) for other interruptions, 1/30 of the monthly rate forth

hours and 2/30ths of such rate for each additional 24

fraction thereof); however, if service is interrupted:

hours, more than once in the same billing period;:

allowances applies to the first 24 hours of the- ';ef

subsequent interruptions.

Two or more interruptions of 15 minutes or more during any '74-h0
shall be considered as one interruption.

d. Credit to Customer

Credits attributable to any billing period for interruptions of service
exceed the total charges for that period for the service and facilities:
by the Company rendered useless or substantially impaired.

€. *Interruption” Defined

For the purpose of applying this provision, the word “interrupti;
mean the inability to complete calls either incoming or outgoing:
to equipment malfunction or human errors. “Interruption”.dog
and no allowance shall be given for service difficulties such-ass
cireuits busy or other network and /or switching capacity shortage
the interruption allowance apply where service is interrup
negligence or willful act of the subscriber or where the-Comp
to the terms of the Tariff, suspends or terminates service:
nonpayment of bills due to the cormpany, untawful or imprope
facilities or service, or any other reason covered by the Tariff.
shall be made for interruptions due to electric power failur
provisions of this Tariff, the customer is responsible for prov
power. Allowance for interruptions of message rate service wil
eustomer’s local call allowance during a given billing period. -

By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotie, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d}
2.1 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE (cont’d)
2.10.2 Limitations on Credit Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for:

ay interruptions due to the negligence of, or non-compliance with the
of this Tariff, by any party other than the Company, including but ne
to the customer, authorized user, or other common carriers connecte
providing service connected to, the service of the Compariy o
Company’s facilities;

b} interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of non-Company eq
inchuding service connected to customer provided electric power;

¢} interruptions of service during any period in-which the Company is:
full and free access to its facilities and equipment for the-pu
investigating and correcting interruptions; ‘

&) interruptions of service during any period when the customer-has
service to the Company for maintenance purposes or forimplemen
a customer order for a change in service arrangements;

e} interruptions of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the:« _
the Company.

Ef
o John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

ALTOMATIC NUMBER IDENTIFICATION

2111 Regulations

The Campany will provide Automatic Number Identification (ANI) associate
e service, by Tariff, to any entity (ANI recipient), only under the following:
gonditions;

#d The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent may use or tra
information to third parties for billing and collection, routine, screenin
network performance, and completion of a telephone subscriber’s call ot
or for performing a service directly related to the telephone subscriber
transaction, or for performing a service directly related to the telephone:si
otiginal call or transaction, or for performing a service directly relate‘
telephone subscriber’s original call or transaction.

b} The ANI recipient may offer to any telephone subscriber with whomi/
recipient has and established customer relationship, a product or ser
directly related to products or service previously purchased by ‘th
subseriber from the ANI recipient,

ol The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent is prohibited from:ut
information to establish marketing lists or to conduct outgeing. mdrk
except as permitted by the preceding paragraph, unless the AN recipien
prior written consent of the telephone subscriber permitting the us
information for such purposes. The foregoing provisions notwithstand
recipient or its designated billing agent may utilize ANI information i
clsewhere by law.

i) The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent is prohibited from r¢
otherwise disclosing ANI information to any other third party for any:us
those listed in Provision 2.11.1a and b of this tariff, unless the ANIrecipie
the prior writien consent of the subscriber permitting such resale or diiscl'ci‘s

€} Violation of any of the foregoing terms and conditions by any ANI recip
than a Telephone Corporation shall result, after a determination through th
complaint process, in suspension of the transmission of ANI by the Teleph

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400

Charlotte, NC 28210




AKOTA TARIFF NO. 1 S
RPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. __Origin

Section 2 — GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d)

211 AUTOMATIC NUMBER IDENTIFICATION (cont’d)

2.11.1 Regulations (cont’d)

¢} {cont’d)

Corporation until such time as the receives written confirmation fro
recipient that the violation have ceased or have been corrected. If th
determines that there have been three or more separate violations in a 24-m
delivery of ANI to the offending party shall be terminated under terms and co
determined by the . o

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 3- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

XL CONNECTION CHARGE
311 General

The Connection Charge is a nonrecurring charge which applies to the ordering, installing;
moving, changing, rearranging for furnishing telephone services and facilities, Any oneor
combination of all elements of the connection charges may apply, depending upon the‘
customer’s request.

The customer may request an estimate or a firm bid before ordering installation work to be.
done. When an estimate is provided, the estimate is not binding on the Company and:the
charge to be billed will be based on the actual time and materials charges incurred. When'
s firm bid is provided at customer request, the charge to be billed is the amount quoted: tot=ﬂ1€
wustomer for the work requested.

3.1.2 Exceptions to the Charge

a. No charge applies for a change to a service for which a lower monthly rate
applies, made within 90 days after any general rate increase, if a lower grade
of service is offered in the customer’s exchange.

b, No charge applies for one change in the class of residence service, provided
that the change is ordered within 90 days of the initial connection of the:
custorner’s exchange service.

e The Company may from time to time waive or reduce the charge as paﬂ of
a promotion, See Section 5.1 of this tariff.

32 SERVICE ORDER CHARGE
A serviee Order Charge applies per customer order, for all work or services ordered to: be
provided at one time, on the same premises, for the same customer. :
Issued: o o Effective:
B John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotie, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

53 RECORD ORDER CHARGE
A Reeord Order Charge applies for work performed by the Company in connectis
j r, recording and processing of customer requests when only changes.in’
secarily are involved,
b4 JAL CHARGE
il charge applies each time a service is reconnected after suspension or ;
ion for nonpayment but before cancellation of service, as deemed in Section
it

et will be assessed a charge for any move, add or change of a Company::
2, Add and Change are defined as follows:

Mowver The disconnection of existing equipment at one locati
reconnection of the same equipment at a new location i
building or in a different building on the same premises.

Add: The addition of a vertical service to existing equipment-and/or s
at one location.

Changa Changes - including rearrangement or reclassification - of ex' 5
service at the same location.

Effect

Mzm few R(kd( Sum 4()0
tone, NC 2821(}
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

CHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH PREMISES VISIT

16,1 Tenns and Conditions

A Premises Visit Charge applies per customer order, for all work or services ordere
provided at one time on the same premises, for the same customer. When more: than
visit is required to complete the work as originally ordered, only one Premises Visit:C
applies. A Premises Visit Charge applies to each premises visited for the purpos
installation, removal, reconnection or changing of regulated facilities and to connect:
between different buildings on different premises, whether or not mileage charges ';a
applicable to such lines.

36,2 Trouble Isolation Charge

When s visit to the customer’s premises is necessary to isolate a problem reported te
Campany but identified by the Company’s technician as attributable to customer-pros

equipment or inside wire, a separate charge applies in addition to all other charges forthe
yisit,

CENTRAL OFFICE LINE CHARGE

A Central Office Line charge applies to arranging a line(s) to provide service between: thc%‘j*i _
geuiral office and the customer’s premises. o

PRIMARY INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER CHANGE CHARGE

The customer will incur a charge each time there is a change in the long distance carri
assoeiated with the customer’s line after the initial installation of service.

e

Effective:

dohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotie, NC' 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

59 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

510 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE

LIG.1 General

The features in this section are made available on an individual basis or'a

multiple feature packages. All features are provided subject to availabili
may not be available with all classes of service. Transmission levels may
sufficient in all cases.

3.18.2 Description of Features
R Three Way Calling/Call Hold

The Three Way Calling feature allows a customer to add a third part

existing two-way call and form a 3-way call. The call must h
originated from outside the station group and terminate to-a station v
station group. The Call Hold feature allows a customer to-put anyin
call on hold by flashing the switchhook and dialing a code. -
line to allow the customer to make an-outgoeing call to-another: numb
one call per line can be on hold at a time. The third party cannot-be
the original call.

For John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

330 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE (cont’d)

3.10.2 Description of Features (cont’d)

b. Call Forwarding

Call Forwarding, when activated, redirects attempted terminating: calls

another customer-specific line. The customer may have to activate
deactivate the forwarding function and specify the desired terminati
telephone number during each activation procedures. Call originating
is not affected by Call Forwarding. The calling party is billed for the
the called number. If the forwarded leg of the call is chargeable, the:cuist
with the Call Forwarding is billed for the forwarded leg of the call,

Call Forwarding - Busy automatically reroutes an incoming call to a eust
predesignated number when the called number is busy.

Call Forwarding — Don’t Answer automatically reroutes an incoming;
a customer predesignated number when the called number does not ar
within the number of rings programmed by the Company.

incoming calls to another specified telephone number. The custonte
activate and deactivate this feature. '

Call Forwarding - Variable allows the customer to choose to Tér

e, Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting

Call Waiting provides a tone signal to indicate to a customer already en:

in a telephone call that a second caller is attempting to dial in. It w
permit the customer to place the first call on hold, answer the second,
then alternate between both callers. Cancel Call Waiting (CCW)-4l
Call Waiting (CW) customer to disable CW for the duration of an ot
telephone call. CCW is activated (i.e., CW is disabled) by dialing 4

code prior to placing a call, and is automatically deactivated whei
customer disconnects from the call.

iy John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
1324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

Ll CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE {(cont’d)

3,10.2 Description of Features (cont’d)

d. Distinctive Ringing

This feature enables a user to determine the source of an incoming ¢d
a distinctive ring. The user is provided with up to two additional telep‘
numbers.

Regular Multiline Hunting

This feature is a line hunting arrangement that provides sequential sear
available numbers within a multiline group.

f. Speed Calling
This feature allows a user to dial selected numbers using one or two:d:
Up to eight numbers (single digit, or thirty numbers with two digits) ca
selected.

3.10.3 Rates and Charges

a. Monthly Rates
Rates for these services are located in Section 4.

b, Connection Charges
Connection charges may apply when a customer requests connection:to on
or more custom calling features. Orders requested for the same custon
account made at the same time for the same premises will be medem

request. These charges may not apply if the features are ordered at the : sam ;
time as other work for the same customer account at the same premises.

Effective:

lohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotie, NC 28210
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3ection 3 — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

310 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE (cont’d)
3,10.2 Description of Features (cont’d)
d. Distinctive Ringing
This feature enables a user to determine the source of an incoming Cal‘lrﬁ?(;’ X

a distinctive ring. The user is provided with up to two additional telephol
numbers. '

¢, Regular Multiline Hunting

This feature is a line hunting arrangement that provides sequential seamh of
available pumbers within a multiline group.

f. Speed Calling

This feature allows a user to dial selected numbers using one or two digits. .~ L
Up to eight numbers (single digit, or thirty numbers with two digits) can bc:' e
selected.
1103 Rates and Charges

. Monthly Rates
Rates for these services are located in Section 4.

h, Connection Charges
Connection charges may apply when a customer requests cornnection to one
or more custom calling features. Orders requested for the same customer: - - -
account made at the same time for the same premises will be wns}dertd one

request. These charges may not apply if the features are ordered at the same
umi as other work for the same customer account at the same premises,

Ja @m - , Effective:

iy lishn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlogle, NC 28210
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Section 3 — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

St

A0 CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE (cont’d)
3342 Desceription of Features (cont’d)
d. Distinctive Ringing

This feature enables a user to determine the source of an incoming eall from
a distinctive ring. The user is provided with up to two additional telephone .
numbers, '

L. Regular Multiline Hunting

This feature is a line hunting arrangement that provides sequential seamh ot
available numbers within a multiline group.

. Speed Calling
This feature allows a user to dial selected numbers using one or two digits; ‘
Up to cight numbers (single digit, or thirty numbers with two digits) can be
sclected, '
LHLY Rates and Charges
i Monthly Rates
Rates for these services are located in Section 4.

h, Connection Charges

Connection charges may apply when a customer requests connectionto one
or more custom calling features. Orders requested for the same customer =
account made at the same time for the same premises will be considered one =~
request, These charges may not apply if the features are ordered at the same
ume as other work for the same customer account at the same premises.

Effecti Ve

Jehin LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
L5324 Padrview Road, Suite 400
Chartone, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

L STOM CALLING SERVICE (cont’d)
4304 Rates and Charges (cont’d)

e Trial Period

The Company may elect to offer a free or reduced rate trial of any ne
custom catling feature(s) to prospective customers within 90 days of
establishment of the new feature. See Section 5.1 of this tariff.

P ULASS SERVICES

2111 General

The features in this section are made available on an individual basis or as part of
multiple feature packages. All features are provided subject to-availabitity; featur
may not be available with all classes of service. Transmission levels may not be -
sufficient in all cases. e

2102 Desenption of Features

it Call 1D

The Call ID feature allows a customer to see a caller’s name and/or number
previewed on a display screen before the call is answered alloxxrxng,‘fa' '
customer to prioritize and or screen incoming calls. Call IR record the
name, number, date and time of each incoming call - including ca '
aren’t answered by the customer. Call ID service requires the use of
specialized CPE not provided by the company. 1t is the rcsponsnbx]ny of
customer to provide the necessary CPE.

1, Automatic Redial

The Autornatic Redial feature allows a customer to .automatically'rf,edifz;lf‘thcv.;
last number dialed. This is accomplished by the customer activating a code. -
ke network periodically tests the busy/free status of the called line for up foﬁ:"
3 minutes until both lines are found free and then redials the ca]l fur e
customer,

'Effécﬁye:f o

John Laltenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
634 Farview Road, Suite 400
Charlotie, NC 28210
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Seetion 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

s,
Py

FRVICES (cont’d)
1T Desenpuion of Features (cont’d)
by, Automatic Redial (cont’d)

The Automatic Redial feature also allows customers, having reached a busy -
awmber, o dial a code before hanging up.  Automatic Redial feature then
cxmlinucs o U'y thc bmy numbcr f‘or up to 30 minutes until it becomes 'ﬁ*eé :

1% mmhc il 01 thc wnn(.cted call vial a dmtmctwe ring.
The following types of calls cannot be Automatically Redialed:

Calls to 800 Service numbers

Calls to 900 Service numbers

(Calls preceded by an interexchange carrier access code
International Direct Distance Dialed calls

Calls to Directory Assistance

Calls to 911

e Call Return

Call Return siores the number of the most recent incoming call (mc}udmgfl
uxmmwuui incoming calls) to a customer’s number. This allows a cwtomeT :
tos dial back the last missed or unanswered telephone call. ' :

il Customer Originated Trace

Costomer Originated Trace allows customers to key in a code that alértS‘th"é",
network o frace the last call received. The traced telephone number is
avutomatically sent to the company for storage for a limited amount of ti
aid is rewrievable by legally constituted authorities upon proper request t y
them. By contacting the company the customer can use this apphcahon tof'.f
combal noisance calls, :

Effectix%e;‘g'

atfent, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
rview Road, Suite 400
g, WLDOIR2N0




KOTA TARIFF NO. | Section 3
COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 53

sSection 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

L CLASS SERVICES (cont’d)
31 Desenption of Features (cont’d)
e Anonymous Call Rejection

Anonymous Call Rejection allows a customer subscribing to Caller ]D 1o
reject calls automatically if the calling party is using call blocking.

{, Priority Call

Priority Call enables the customer to program their line to ring with a-
distinctive pattern when an incoming call has originated from a line. that has
been previously designated as a priority number. '

i Catl 1) Manager

Call 1D Manager provides for an expanded form of Call ID.which also’ a‘lv"lé\ifjs.
a customer who is off hook on an existing call to receive Call ID mformfitmn,, ,
(number and/or name) for a new, inceming call, and to handle the new call

by forwarding to a voice mail system, or by including a conference call or by
routing to a message announcement,

The custorer must subscribe separately to Call Waiting in order to take ful
advantage of this service. Three-Way calling is optional, depending on- _hcf”
functionality that is required. The customer is required to purchase’ customer
premises equipment that is capable of displaying Call Waiting: mform"mon

L3 Rates and Charges
. Monthly Rates

Rates tor these services are located in Section 4.

Effective:

e iabin LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
: Fairview Road, Suite 400
efte, WO 28210
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Section 3 —~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

131 ULASS SERVICES (cont'd)

3.11.3 Rates and Charges (cont’d)

b Connection Charges
Connection charges may apply when a customer requests connection |
or more features. Orders requested for the same customer account mac
thc same time for thc same premlscs WIH be considered one rcquest
wmk for the same customer account at the same prcmxses
c. Trial Period

The Company may elect to offer a free or reduced rate trial of an

CLASS feature(s) to prospective customers within 90 days o
establishment of the new feature. See 5.1, Service and Promotional 1

ETER

Ay

BLUSY VERIFICATION AND INTERRUPT SERVICE

1121 General

Upon request of a calling party, the Company will verify a busy condition or
line. An operator will determine if the line is clear or in use and report to t
party, In addition, the operator will intercept an existing call on the cal]ed h
calling party indicates an emergency and requests interruption.

,-
i3
T2

2 Rate Application

i, A Verification Charge will apply when:

b The operator verifies that the line is busy with a call in prog c ss;?'»o‘r'

i~

The operator verifies that the line is available for incomi'ng calls.

Iwsgel

iy John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

4 BUSY VERIFICATION AND INTERRUPT SERVICE (cont’d)

L2 Rate Application (cont’d)

h. Bofh a Verification Charge and an Interrupt Charge will apply A
operator verifies that a called number is busy with a call in progre
customer requests interruption. The operator will interrupt the call a
the called party of the name of the calling party and the called “part
determine whether to accept the interrupt call. - Charges will apply whe
or not the called party accepts the interruption. S

No charge will apply when the calling party advises that the call iS'fr'(')m:aly)f o
official public emergency agency. s @

L TRADP CIRCUIT SERVICE

A

3R F General

Frap Cireuit Service is designed to allow the customer to control the rele
incoming call so that in situations involving emergency or nuisance- callq calls may;y s

be held and traced.

3182 Regulations

i, This service is provided when there is a continuing. rcquxromcn”
identification of the calling party in cases involving nuisan
emergency situations or other situations involving law enforccment 0

satety.

 Effective

I Jolin LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations.
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 460
Uhardotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

LTT SERVICE (cont’d)
FERT Hepglations (wont™d)

by The customer shall be required to sign a written request for this serv:cz, ' By
srgning the request the customer shall release the Company from any 'ab111ty~
and the castomer agrees to indemnify and hold the Company harmless from
any lability it may incur in providing this service. The Company may require
the recommendation of an appropriate law enforcement agency prio o
sroviding this service.  Any information obtained by the Company in he:
tracing of a call will be provided only to the law enforcement age cy
designated. The only exception to this will be emergency situations such as
tire, serious illness or other similar situations, in which case the approp f'ate'
azeney will be notified. e

. The equipment required to provide this service cannot be operated:in all
central offices, The service is restricted to locations where facilities permit.

il 1he Company makes no guarantee concerning the tracing and identification
of any call when the service is provided. The Company will furnish the
service onty on the express condition that no liability shall attach to it for any
renson arising out of the provision of the service.

TR Rales

fates Tor this serviee are located in Section 4 of this tarff,

P TORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE
it Genersl

A custoner gy oblain assistance, for a charge, in determining a telephone number
by il Dhrectory Assistance Service. A customer can also receive assistance by
srsting the ( ompany with a list of names and addresses for which telephone numbers

AT SRR

Effective:

Latrenti, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carvier Relations
Fairvigw Road, Suite 400
: A IR0
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Seetion 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

FORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE (cont’d)
Regulations
A Direciory Assistance Charge applies for each telephone number, area code; afid]br"

general information requested from the Directory Assistance operator except as

ﬂf PR

%

i Calls from coin telephones, including COCOTS (payphones).
fn. Reguests for telephone numbers of non-published service.

&, Requests in which the Directory Assistance operator provides an incorrect:
nunther. The customer must inform the Company of the error in 01der tu
receyve eredit :

i, Reguests from individuals with certified visual or physical handicaps in
which the handicap prevents the use of a local directory. Individuals must be
certified in accordance with the terrns outlined under “Handicapped. Person
i Section | of this Tariff, up to a maximum of 50 requests:per month

b TEates

ul ¢as one of the exceptions listed above applies, the charges as shown in Scctmn
{this tari{f apply for cach request made to the Directory Assistance operatm

LUHUAL IWERATOR SERVICE

al culls may be completed or billed with the live or mechanical ass1stance by the
Somnpany s aperador center. Calls may be billed collect to the called party, to an authonzcd
< party number, to the originating line, or to a valid authorized calling card. Local calls
e placed on a station to station basis or to a specified party (see Person to Person) or
ped alternate, Usage charges for local operator assisted calls are those usage ct arge
would normally apply to the calling party’s service. In addition to usage uharg,es an
srerafor assistance charge applies to each call.

P aeir

Effégt’yi:vc:

i LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
24 Fairview Road, Suite 400
arfotte, WO 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

Lin BLOUKING SERVICE

ST}

i General

Blocking service is a feature that permits customers to restrict access from

fefephore line to various discretionary services. The following blocking: opuo_
avatlable:

iy

L 900,700 Blocking - aliows the subscriber to block all calls begmnmg Wlth the
200 and 700 prefixes (i.e. 900-XXX-XXXX) from being placed.

h, 200, 971, 974 & 700 Blocking- allows the subscriber to block: all
beginning with the 900,971, 974, and 700 prefixes from being plac

T

Third Number Billed and Collect Call Restriction - provides the subs
with a methed of denying all third number billed and collect cal
specific telephone number provided the transmitting operator checks
validation data base, "

i, Toll Restriction (14 and 0+ Blocking) - provides the subscriber wnh loaal.
dialing capabilities but blocks any customer-dialed call that haa a longﬁ :
dmame charge associated with it.

€ ’!’“('»)1 Restriction Plus - provides subscribers with Toll Restriction, as (ie
m Bection 3.16.d of this tariff, and blocking of 411 calls.

i Direet Inward Dialing Blocking (Third Party and Collect Call) - pro des} :
busingss customers who subscribe to DID service to have Third Party and
Colleet Calt Blocking on the number ranges provided by the (.omp,any.‘

B2 Repnlations

i, The Company will not be liable for any charge incurred when any long“ '

distunce carrier or alternative operator service provider accepts third numberﬁ
bitled or collect calls.

b, Blocking Serviee is available where equipment and facilities permit,

Yol LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
F:‘aif‘x*‘i':*;v Road, Swite 400
Charlotie, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

CRVIECES (cont’d)

s Rates and Charges

i

CURTOML

6

Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges

[ates for this service are located in Section 4 of this tariff. ThCTatiﬁ""‘ahd
charges for Blocking Service are in addition to all other applicable rates zmd
charges for the facilities furnished.

The nonrecurring charge for initial request of one and two-line business
customers is waived for 90 days from the customer’s service cqtabhshmcnt'
dite,

Pricing for Blocking Service for a business customer with more than 7()0” nes
will be based on the cost incurred by Company to provide the service.

Connection charges apply as specified in Section 3.1 of this Tariff,

) MUMBER SERVICE

T fhenerd

Customized Number Service allows a customer to order a specified telephonef'
number rather than the next available number.

Customized Number Service is furnished subject to the avallablhty;ot'
facitities and requested telephone numbers, :

The Company will not be responsible for the manner in which Customlzed
Numbers are used for marketing purposes by the customer.

When a4 new customer assumes an existing service which mcl dcs
Customized Number Service, the new customer may keep the: Cusl()mx?ed

Numiber, at the Tariffed rate, with the written consent of the Company and the
furmer customer.

Effective:

wew Road, Suite 400

CARZI0
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

STOMIZED NUMBER SERVICE (cont’d)

471 General (cont’d)

e, The Company reserves and retains the right:
i To reject any request for specialized telephone numbers and to’ efuse‘

requests for specialized telephone numbers;
2. Of custody and administration of all telephone numbers,
prohibit the assignment of the use of a telephone number by or

any customer to another, except as otherwise provided in this T

To assign or withdraw and reassign telephone numbers it

3.
exchange area as it deems necessary or appropriate in the condu ¢ of
its business. -

4, The limitation of Hability provisions of this Tariff in Section 2.2

applicable to Customized Number Service.
A7 Condinons

4 Charges for Customized Number Service apply when a customer:

. Requests a telephone number other than the next available: r'i‘u’ ber
from the assignment contro! list, and such requested number is p d
into service within six months of the date of the request.

2. Requests a number change from the customer’s present numberto a
Customized Number, L

Effetﬁmyéi :

by LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
Sdrview Road, Suite 400
Phariotie, NO 28210
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Seetton 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

CLRTONMPZED NUMBER SERVICE (cont’d)

1570 Ceopditions {feont’d)

1. The Company shall not be liable to any customer for direct, indirect or
consequential damages caused by a failure of service, change of number, or
assigmment of a requested number to another customer whether prior toor
sfter the establistunent of service, In no case shall the Company be liable to
any person, firm or corporation for an amount greater than such person, firm
wr corporation has actually paid to the Company for Customized Number
SUTVICL.

fates for Customized Number Service are located in Section 4 of this tariff.

CURTORIER REQUESTED SERVICE SUSPENSIONS
LEE T AL e request of the customer the Company will suspend incoming and outgoing

service on the customer’s aceess line for a period of time not to exceed one year. The
cauipmient s left in place and directory listings are continued during the suspension
aetiod without charge. At the customer’s request the Company will provide the
custamer with an intercept recording referring callers to another number. |

i
¥
&

£ The eompany will assess a lower monthly rate for Customer Requested Service
Suspension as noted in Section 4 of this tariff. However, any mileage charges, or
monthly construction charges are still due, without reduction during the period of

WSRO0,

ffective:

4
7]
]

Jolg Lalenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

G244 Fatrview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Hogultions

s

i 1o anethier dircetory number designated by the custormner.

Keetion 3 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

AL FORWARDING

Call Farwarding (RCF) is a local exchange service that utilizes a directory
andd Toea) central office facilities to automatically forward all incoming

HOF service is offered only where facilities are available.

REE paths may be used singly, in groups, or as overflow paths for forei, 20
gnchpoge trunk groups. Only one forwarding number is permuted per
L.

All eharges for the call to the customer designated number from the. R(,
central office shall be the responsibility of the customer.

ldestitication of the originating telephor.e number is not provided.

Transmission may not be satisfactory on all RCF calls.

ROF 15 not represented as suitable for the transmission of data.

RUF serviee cannol be terminated on a line equipped with call forwardin
The winimum service period for RCF service is three months.

ach ROE group is entitled to one alphabetical and one classified hstmg a,no
additional eharge in the directory which serves the RCF ofhco Overflow. paths
associnted with foreign exchange trunk groups are not listed. All other hstms
pepulations apply. '

‘Effective:

Lalonta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
pview Road, Suite 400
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Section 3~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

HUSINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES

A T,

vt Cenergd

Husiness Network Switched Services provide business customers with a connectmn‘,f
ii5 the Company’'s switching network which enables the customer to: o

) receive calls from other stations on the public switched telephone netwo ;
i) access the Company’s local calling service;

¢ access the Company’s local service;

i access the service of providers of interexchange service. A customer ; ay{;‘r,

presubscribe to such provider's service to originate calls on a direct dxaludf’j‘
basis or to receive 800 service from such provider, or may access a provide: =
on an ad hoc basis by dialing the provider’s Carrier Identification Coduf(t 0=
10-XXX), |

Basiness Network Switched Services are provided via one or more channels -
weminated at the customer’s premises. Each Business Network Switched Service .
channet corresponds to one or more analog, voice-grade telephonic Commumcanonsﬁ
channels that can be used to place or receive one call at a time.

Cunnection charges as deseribed in Section 3 of this tariff, apply to all services. oni
a une-time basis unless waived pursuart to this tariff. ‘

2202 Serviee Deseriptions and Rates

The following Business Access Service Options are offered:

Basic Business Line Service
Business Key System Line Service
PBX Trunks

Efféétii_’ze:,

Jehn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
4 Fairview Road, Suite 400
{ hqzlu e, NC 28210
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COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 64
Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

BUSINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)
.20 Serviee Deseriptions and Rates (cont’d)

Basic Business Line Service, Key System Line Service, PBX trunks are offered with -
flar rade or message rate local service. '

407 Business Network Switched Service may be connected to customer~prov1ded .
fmmnml cquipment such as station sets, key systems, PBX systems, or facsiz e
machines. Service may be arranged for two-way calling only or outward calling only. -

A2 Basic Business Line Service
a. General

Basic Business Line Service provides a customer with’ one or*
more analog, voice-grade telephonic communications
channel(s) that can be used to place or receive one callata
time. Local calling service is available at a flat rate inclu d
in the line price, or on a usage basis. Basic Business Lines are
provided for connectior. of customer-provided single-line -
terminal equipment such as station sets or facsimile machines..

Effective:

John LusPenty, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
3324 Fatrview Road, Suite 400
arlofte, NC 28210
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seetion 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

PSS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)

2L Service Deseriptions and Rates (cont’d)

2220 Buasic Business Line Service (cont’d)
i, General (cont’d)

tach Basic Business Line has the following characteristics:

Terminal Interface;  2-wire

Signaling Type: Loop start

Pulse Types: Dual Tone Multi frequencyt"_ff
(DTMF) L

Directionality: Two-Way, In-Only, or: Out- :
Only, at the option of the’
customer

b, Flat Rate Basic Business Line Service
. Description

Service to points within the local calling: 'ar"eé' is :
included in the charge for Flat Rate Service. Local oy
calling areas are as specified in Section 3.23 of it '
tariff,

P

Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges

Rates for this service are located in Section 4 of thls e
tariff, :

Connection charges apply as described in Section 3~
of this tariff, -

Effective;

folin Lalentn, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Parrview Road, Suite 400
Oharlele, NO 28210




ROUTH DAKOTA TARIFF NO. | Section 3
FATRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 66

Section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

B2 BUSINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)

2202 Service Descriptions and Rates (cont’d)

32021 Basic Business Line Service {cont’d)

c. Message Rate Basic Business Line Service
l. Description

Calls to points within the local exchange area are
charged on the basis of the number of comp,l'e,tcd'cal,l’sf’ sl
originating from the customer’s service in addifion:
a base monthly charge. Local calling areas are as
specified in Section 3.23 of this tariff.

o

Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges

Charges for each Message Rate Service lineincludea
monthly recurring Ease Service Charge and usage -
charges for compluied calls originated from the =
customer’s line based on the duration of call dunngc. e
the billing period. Connection charges apply as:
described in Section 3 of this tariff.

Rates for this service are located in Section 4 of thls o
tariff. :

Effective:

Jye John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Seetion 3 ~ DESCRIPITON OF SERVICES (cont’d)

2000 BUSINESSS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)

Business Key System Line Service

A, Description

Business Key System Line Service provides the customcri"
with a single, analog, voice grade telephonic communications:
channel which can be used to place or receive one: callata
time. The Business Key System Line is available as a
message rates service. Business Key System Line- Service is
provided for connection of customer-provided key: system :
terminal equipment. All key system lines will be eqmpped A
with touch tone and multiline hunt. -

Calls to points within the local exchange area are chargec on
the basis of the number of completed calls originating from -
the customer’s service in addition to a base monthly chargc '

Local calling areas arc as specified in Section 3.23 of thls
tariff. g

Each Business Key System Line has the following
characteristics:

Terminal Interface:  2-wire

Signaling Type: Loop start
Pulse Types: Dual Tone Multifrequency (DTM{F;’
Directionality: Two-Way, In-Only, or Out- Only at.

the option of the customer.

il Effective:

e Tohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
61324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 - DESCRIPITON OF SERVICES (cont’d)

ST BUSINESSS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)

EE2 Nervice Descriptions and Rates (cont’d)

RNeLE R Business Key System Line Service (cont’d)
b. Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges

Rates for this service are located in Section 4 of this,taﬁrff;

Connection charges apply as described in Section 3 of ﬂ’llel
tariff.

Charges for each Message Rate Service line include: a
monthly recurring Base Service Charge and usage charges for -
completed calls originated from the customer’s line based,»dna
the duration of calls during the billing period.

B UREN PBX Trunk Service
i General

Analog PBX trunks are provided for connection of customer-'
provided PBX terminal equipment. Analog trunk are -
delivered on a DSO level and digital trunks are delive
the DSU level.  All trunks are equipped with multi
hunting. o

DID service allows callers to reach the called party w1thouti’f -
going through a PBX attendant. DOD service allows end
users to dial outside of a PBX system without going: through]
the PBX attendant to get access to an outside line. Digital
trunks cannot be two-way trunks, but must be ordered as with
either Direct Inward Dialing (DID) or Direct Outward Di“a‘lihgf, .
(DOD). For DID configured PBX trunks additional charges]** :
apply for Direct Inward Dial Station numbers.

Effectiyé:

4Penta, Diregior of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
x4 Faiview Road, Suite 400
i iuﬂm?\t‘, N(O2RY ()

1
P
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Section 3~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES {cont’d)

P BUSINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)

A0 Serviee Descriptions and Rates (cont’d)

R PBX Trunk Service (cont’d)
a. General (cont’d)

Each Analog Trunk has the following characteristics:

Terminal Interface:  2-wire or 4-wire, as requlred for thef
provision of service.

Signaling Type: Loop, Ground, E&M 1, 11, T11
Pulse Type: Dual Tone Multi-Frequency (DTMF)
Directionality: In-Coming Only (DID), Out- Gomgf"

Only (DOD), or Two Way
by, Flat Rate Analog PBX Trunks
I General
Service to points within the local call*ing,,éréé('?ié~
included in the charge for Flat Rate Analog PBX

Trunk Service. Local calling areas are as qpemﬁed m,f'f' l
Section 3.23 of this tariff. ’

2. Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges
In addition to the nonrecurring charges | listed Vin{, :
Section 4 of this tariff, service order charges apply as -
described in Section 3 of this Tariff.
Effective:
Jubip LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

i":'xif wew Road, Suite 400
” xL z{ ’5'{3] U
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Seetion 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

HLRINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES (cont’d)
L2 2 Berviee Deseriptions and Rates (cont’d)
322 PEX Trunk Service (cont'd)
C. Message Rate Analog PBX Trunks
1. Description

Message Rate Analog PBX Trunks provide
customer with a single, analog, voice grade tele :
communications channel which can be used to place
or receive one call at atime. Local calls on tw,yr ay
trunks and DOD trunks are billed on a usage basis. -
DID trunks are arranged for one-way inward: callmgf ,
only. e

(o]

Recurring and Nonrecurring Charges

Rates for this service ure located in Section 4 of thlsf* |
tarif?, .

In addition to the nonrecurring charges listed below,’? o
connection charges apply as described in Secti :

this Tariff. Charges for each Message Rat
Trunk include a monthly recurring Base Ser
Charge and usage charges for completed
originated from the customer’s lines based o
duration of calls during the billing period. Lor‘alff*
calling areas are as specified in Section 3.23 of't s
tarift.

3. Usage Charges

Usage Rates for this service are located in Sectlon 4 ,
of this tariff. L

Effectii{e:f .

whi Labenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
FFairview Road, Suite 400
i, NO© 28210
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

321 SPECIAL SERVICES AND PROGRAMS
22101 Universal Emergency Telephone Number Service

Universal Emergency Telephone Number Service (911 Service) is an arrangcment
of Company central office and trunking facilities whereby any telephone userwho ,
dials the number 911 will reach the emergency report center for the telephone from -
which the number is dialed or will be routed to an operator if all lines to an =
emergency report center are busy. 1f no emergency report center customer exists for

a central office entity, a telephone user who dials the number 911 will be routed to

an operator. The telephone user who dials the 911 number will not be charged for tl tlc; ,
caldl,

S
3

2 Telecommunications Relay Service
3212 General

The Company will provide access to a telephone relay center for
Telecommunications Relay Service. The service permits telephom
communications between hearing and/or speech impaired individuals:

who must use a Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) or -
a Teletypewriter (TTY) and individuals with normal hearing and’
speech. The Relay Service can be reached by dialing an 800 number‘ o

Specific 800 numbers have been designed for both impaired and mr\-"' ~
impaired customers to use, '

32122 Regulations

a. Only intrastate calls can be completed using t’hc,",
Telecommunications Relay Service under the terms’ andj;j
conditions of this Tariff.

b, Charges for calls placed through the Relay Service will-be
billed as if direct distance dialed (DDD) from the point of
origination o the point of termination. The actual routing. of'f
the call does not affect billing.

Effective:
Ty John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

G324 Farrview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Seetion 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

VAL SPRVICES AND PROGRAMS (cont’d)

2 ¥desnmnninicntions Relay Service (cont’d)

22 - Regulations (cont’d)

¢, Calls through the Relay Service may be billed to- a th
numbu only if that number is within the State of .
Calls may also be billed to calling cards issued by, »h' -
Company or other carriers who may choose to partlcxpate in - :

this service. L

d. The following calls may not be placed through the Relay
Service: :

I, calls to informational recordings and: group bndgm

serviee,
2. calls to time or weather recorded messages;
3. station sent paid calls from coin telephones; and
4, operator-handled conference service and other. i
teleconference calls.
12123 Liability

this service, The outside provider has complete contr &
provision of the service except for the facilities provided dir

with liability, in the absence of gross negligence or

misconduct on the part of the Company, the Company shall'n
liable for and the customer, by using the service, agrees to release,
defend and bold hanmless for all damages, whether direct, m" dental '
or consequential, whether suffered, made, instituted or assuted,by he
customer or by any other person, for any loss or destruction of any
property, whatsoever whether covered by the customer or others or-

Effective:

i Jeshin LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
i Fapview Road, Suite 400
s, N 28210




Section 3

QOriginal Page 73

Section 3 — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

LA BPTOIAL SERY

i

3ALLA

FCES

AND PROGRAMS (cont’d)

A2 Teleeommunications Relay Service (cont™d)

Liability (cont’d)

for any personal injury to or death of, any person. Not withstand g
any provision to the contrary, in no event shall the Company be liable -
for any special, incidental, consequential, exemplary or punitive

damages of any nature whatsoever., i

AL APECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

LT Speeind Construction

22000

Basis for Charges

Basis for Charges where the Company furnishes a facility or service -

for which a rate or charge is not specified in the Company"s'Téfiffé e

charges will be based on the costs incurred by the Company :

(including return) and may include; e
I, nonrecurring charges:

2. recurring charges;
3. termination liabilities; or
4, combinations of (1), (2), and (3).

Effective:

Jubm qP nta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

i harlotre,

view Road, Suite 400
N

28210
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Section 3 -~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (cont’d)
P20 Special (Z?L)ns'tmction {cont’d)

32212 Basis for Cost Computation

The costs referred to in Section 3.22.1.1 of this tariff, precedmg i
include one or more of the following items to the extent they‘

applicable:

a. Costs to install the facilities to be provided including estif'ri’éit"édif :
costs for the rearrangements of existing facilities. These costs*’
include:
l. equipment and materials provided or used;

2. engineering, labor, and supervision;
3. transportation; and ]
4, rights of way and/or any required easements. -
b. Cost of maintenance.
c, Dbpl cuatmn on the cstlmatrd cost installed of any fac1h es o

d.
of masonable aver age cost for these items.
¢ License preparation, processing, and related fees.
f, Tariff preparation, processing and related fees.
g Any other identifiable costs related to the facnhtlesprowded
or SR
h. An amount for return and contingencies.

: I"Vnir"viéw Road, Suite 400
rotte, NC 28210
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (cont’d)

L2201 Speaial Construction (cont’d)

322403 Termination Liability
To the extent that there is no other requirement for use by-j he
Company, a termination liability may apply for facilities specxa]ly v
constructed at the request of a customer.
a, The period on which the termination liability is bas‘céd”’;’s,,
estimated service life of the facilities provided.
b. The amount of the maximum termination liability is. equal toi
the estimated amounts (including return) for: :
L Costs to install the facilities to be provided i’néhidir‘i‘g,
estimated costs for the rearrangements of ex1s*1ng{_.j
facilities. These costs include:
a) equipment and materials provided or used
b) engineering, labor, and supervision;
c) transportation; and i
d) rights of way and/or any required. easements
2, license preparation, processing, and related fee'
3. Tariff preparation, processing and related fees; :
4, cost of removal and restoration, where appropriat andf"
5. any other identifiable costs related to the 5] '
constructed or rearranged facilities.
Effective:
iy Juhn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

A3 Farrview Road, Suite 400
i' miu i, | C‘ l‘%?“)
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Section 3 ~ DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

SPRCIAL ARRANGEMENTS (cont’d)

Speciinl Construction (cont’d)

122,03 Termination Liability (cont’d)

¢ The termination liability method for calculation of th,e{iqu;ii) .
balance of a term obligation is obtained by multiplying the
sum of the amounts determined as set forth in Section
3.22.1.3.b. of this tariff, by a factor related to the une
period of lability and the discount rate for return an
contingencies. The amount determined in Section 3.2!
of this tariff, shall be adjusted to reflect the redete
estimated net salvage, including any reuse of the facili
provided. This amount shall be adjusted to reflect apphca
taxes.

SR

LA Non=Routine Installation and/or Maintenance

Al *h; gustomer’s wqucst mstallahon Jand/m mamtenance may be pcrfonncd out51de: ,

SRR, H;L nHmwnLmt(nmatum w111 be 1mluded

Effective:

tahn Lalfenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
224 Farview Road, Suite 400
larlotte, NC 28210
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section 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (cont’d)

222 BPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS (cont’d)

2243 Individual Case Basis (ICB) Arrangements (cont’d)

n the sumnary:

B LATA and type of switch

4] The V&H distance from the central office to the customer’s premises
33 Serviee description it
43 Rates and charges

5 Quantity of circuits

6) L.ength of the agreement,

AERVIUR AREAS

A2 General

The Company offers Local Exchange Service within Telep
Lompany Territories and concurs in their filed exchange areas and exchange

5232 Rafes

Rates for services offered in this Tariff are Jocated in Section 4 of this tariff,

Effective:
Joha LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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MUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Section 4

Section 4 ~ RATES AND CHARGES

RRING CHARGES
451 Aveess Line Installation (Connection Charge)

Per Line

Feiephone Number Change

Per Request

b3

Change of Girade or Class of Service

o %lﬂ‘;

s
e
S

tstallation Date Change
Per Line
4.4 Transter of Service to Another Name
Per Account
414 Lane Change Charge
Per Line or Listing
0T Restorsl Charge

Per Aceount (For Temporary Suspension)
Per Account (For Non-Payment Disconnection)

Original Page 78

Johiy LaPenta, Directar of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charteite, NC 28210

‘Effective:




Section 4
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Section 4 ~ RATES AND CHARGES (cont’d)
B BUSINESS NETWORK SWITCHED SERVICES
411 Flat Rate Service
Per Line 3
4.2 Message Rate Service
Per Ling $

a. Usige Rate - Per Minute
Peak
Off-Peak

b, Peak/Oft-Peak Time Periods

Pealk

Off-Peak

Satwday ~ Off Peak
Sunday - Off Peak
Holidays* — Off Peak

*Holidays Included: New Years Day, Independence Day, La'bo‘f'D
Thanksgiving, Christmas Day. S

Juhn LaPenta, Dircctor of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
000 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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Section 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (cont’d)

EMENTAL SERVICES (cont’d)
431 Custom Calling Features

Call Waiting

Call Forwarding Variable

Calt Forwarding Busy

Call Forwarding Don’t Answer

Cull Forwarding Busy/Don’t Answer
Three-Way Calling

Three-Way Calling, per use

Three-Way Calling Usage Cap

Speed Dialing — 8 Numbers

Speed Dialing -~ 30 Numbers
Distinetive Ringing 1 additional number
Distinctive Ringing 2 additional numbers

437 CLASS Services

Repest Dialing, per month

Repeat Dialing, per activation

Caller 1D

Caller 11 on Call Waiting

Caller 1D with Name

Coller ID with Name on Call Waiting

Call Return, per month

Call Return, per activation

Repeat Dialing and Call Return, per month

1y Jobn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Churlonte, NC 28210




SOUTH DAKOTA TARIFF NO. |
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o

Section 4

Section 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (cont’d)

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES ( cont'd)
432 CLASS Services (cont’d)

Monthly Cap for Call Return and Repeat Dialing
Call Trace, per call

Call Trace Preparation Charge

Call [ Manager

Call ID Manager with Name

Anonymous Call Rejection

433 Other Services
Multiline Hunting Arrangement

Customized Number Service
Remote Call Forwarding Service

=

IMRECTORY SERVICES
441 Directory Listings
Additional Listings
Non-Published Listing, per month, per line
Non-Listed, per listing
142 Directory Assistance
Directory Assistance Allowance, number or calls per month
Dircclory Assistance, per call in excess of allowance

Directory Assistance Call Completion, per call

443 Operator Assistance

o,

Oa‘m_:w‘_ age § .ﬂn

John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
1324 Fairview Road, Swuite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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IMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

201 General
The Conipany may establish temporary promotional programs as appr

introduce a present or potential customer to a service not previously subscn,
thi customer. :

510 Regulations

4,..\
e

ACE AND PROMOTIONAL TRIALS

Section 5 - PROMOTIONS

Wercm i may waive or reduce nonrecumng or recumng arge

Appropriate notification of the Trial will be made to ali eligible c
and to the for approval. Appropriate notification may
direct mail, bill inserts, broadeast or print media, direct ccmtar
mnmamblc means of notification. '

During a Service Trial, the service(s) is provided automatically+t
customers, except those-customers who choose not to participate
will be offered the opportunity to decline the trial service both in ads
during the trial. A customer can request that the demgnatel
removed at any time during the trial and not be billed-a recurring
the period that the feature was in place. At the end of the trial; cus
do not contact the Company to-indicate they wish to retain the semc
disconnected from the service at no charge. '

During a Promotional Trial, the service is provided to all eligible cus
who ask to participate. Customers will be notified-in advanc
opportunity to receive the service in the trial for free. A customer cz
that the service be removed at any time during the trial and not be bil
recurring charge for the period that the service was in place. ' At the e
trial, customers that do not contact the Company will be dlSCOI’mGCtC
the service.

Customers can subscribe to any service listed as part of a Promotlonal‘
and not be billed the normal Connection Charge. The offermg of;, :
period option is limited in that a service may be tried only once per custome
per premises,

i Hﬂm LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

artotte, NC 28210

Fairview Road, Suite 400
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Section 5 - PROMOTIONS (cont’d)

%1 BERVICE AND PROMOTIONAL TRIALS (cont’d)

512 Regulations (cont’d)

¢. 'The Company retains the right to limit the size and scope of a Promot
Trial.

Hyr John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400
Charlotte, NC 28210
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TITLE SHEET

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE SWITCHED SERVICES

FURNISHED BY

PAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

ILLUSTRATIVE TARIFF

~’;m%% containg the rates, terms, and conditions applicable to the furnishing of ser

“ for Intrastate interexchange telecommunications services provided by
1% f:.nlu tions (oxp w1th prmcxple ofhces at 63?4 FEHI‘VIE:W Road Su1t
1%2.1{

Effective:
v doli LaPenia, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
G424 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




Check}ilSheet
Original Page 2

Hnundl dnd rww:d deCS as nalmd below, comprise a]
are currently in effect as of the date shown on the bottom of t 4

Effective:
tor m Rq,uiatm y Aﬁalrs & Carrier Relations
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WTH DAKOTA Tariff No. 2 Tariff Format

IRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page S
TARIFF FORMAT
i, Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Da"g‘és are

numbered sequentially, However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When
new page 15 added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example; a new
mage added between pages 8 and 9 would be 8.1.

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the
. For example, the 3" revised Page 8 cancels the

" revised Page 8,

Paragraph Numbering Sequences - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Eachi level of
coding is subservient to the next higher level.

[YC IR SG I SO NS N IS I\J

15 - When a tariff filing is made with the , an updated Check Shee
; 28 ihc tariff filing, The Check Sheet lists the pages contained in the tariff
crons reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the Che:
1% ehanged to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated

isk (7). There will be no other symbol used on this page if these are the only change
mude to it (1., the format, etc. remain the same, just revised revision level on some pa;
The tartfY user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find out if a particular page is. he
st current on file with the

ik

Effective:
John LaPents, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Pairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




TA Tarift No. 2 Explanation of Symbols
FOONMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. : Original Page 6

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

4 paeY shiall be identified on the revised page(s) through the use of symbols. The:
¢ the unly symbols used for the purposes indicated below: '

<y - Indicates Changed Regulation
(mn - Indicates Discontinued or Deleted Rate or
Regulation

(1y - Indicates Rate Increase

(M) - Indicates Move in 1 .ocation of Text

Ny - Indicates New Rate or Regulation

(R) - Indicates Rate Reduction
(ty - Indicates Change of Text Only
%

Effective:

1, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
refonw Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




Se(j:tion'i» 1
Original Page 7

deseriptive information which will enable the Company fo provi
sotrsumEation service as required. :

yuthorizaion Coder An identification number, usually an eight (8) to twelve: (L
wher, thit identifies the user as a customer, ’

i %m. mnnu,icd m thucxvxcc of the Customer Authonzed User(s) must be
i %hg : qﬂmmnn for Service,

s use primarily or substantially for a business, professional, institutional or
shal purpose, e

wlephone company, for this purpose.

wellunon of Orderr A Customer-initiated request to discontinue processmg as
L eather in rmrl or in entirety, prior to its completion.

v: The term "Company” denotes FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.

Effective:
abtenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
{ Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




¥, 2 Section 1
LTIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 8

e term “Customer” denotes the person who or the firm or corporation that

asmends Service, is responsible for the payment of charges, and-is
miplianee with the Company’s regulations and this tariff. :

et

ling Card Call: A Calling Card Call which does not require the

d Fguipment: Al equipment and facilities provided by the Customer
. other than those provided by the Company. :

service in which the Custon

used solely for that Customer’s traffic.

i A eall Tor which charges are billed to the originating telephone number.

« diseonnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being

 Telecommunications Service: Denotes the furnishing of station-to-station
vitehed network services to the Customer for the completion of long
asd <linl up low speed data transmissions over voice grade channels fron the
wes to other domestic points as specified herein.

crnmunieations Commission.

C3: A long distance telecommunications carrier.

Sy

der (LEC) A company which provides telecommunications service
e Arca, ;

rv: Normal business hours are the period between 9:00 AM and 5:00

2 Loation(s) where the Company maintains, through its own facilities
nents with other carriers, an operations center for purposes of providing

Effective:
rireetor of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
teondd, Satte 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




DIAKOTA Tarff No. 2 Section |

*ii’fii?&l COMMUNIC ATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 9

Telegommunications: The transmission of voice communications or, subject t
ransmission capabilities of the service, the transmission of data, facsimile; si
mtening, or any other form of intelligence over dedicated or switched facilities.

e Clarge: A usage charge assessed based on minutes of use to calculate the cha:ges;due.
wpleted call. Additional surcharges may also apply as stated in this tariff

Effective:
geih by Johp LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
5124 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




S AND REGULATIONS

s diohn LaPentg, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

Application of Tariff

This tariff contains the intrastate regulations and rates applicable to the
intrastate Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (I
FairPoint Communications Solutions Corporation (hereinafter referre
Company) within the State of , as specified her.em

The Company’s Service is furnished subject to transmission; atmospheric
conditions. Serviee is offered pursuant to rates, terms and conditions set f
mn" fT. Service is offered via the company’s facilities-in combmatlon wi

services provided by other certified carriers.

The rates, rules and regulations contained herein are subject to change pur‘
rules and regulations of the . ¢

Effective:

b Farview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210



TH DAROTA Tarifl No. 2 Secton:z
SOMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Pagel 1

*3  Undertaking of the Company

The Company undertakes to provide telecommunications Ser
aceordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this tariff.

Tk
Tk
i

222 Shortape of Facilities

The Company’s Service is subject to availability of suitable facilities. The
company may limit the length of communications of ‘to discontinue -

furnishing Service in accordance with i
when necessary because of lack of satellite or other transmission
capacity or because of any force majeure condition.

Liability of the Company

A. The Company’s liability for damages arising out of an
service shall not exceed an amount equivalent _to'th(j:g.pl,
charge to the Customer for the period duning which the
transmission ogeur. 1

B, The Company is not liable for any act or omission o_f any  'njt1 ,
than employees or agents of the Company, fuirnishin

services connected with or provided in conjunction
Company’s services. o

., The Company may discontinue furnishing Service toltb::eﬂ
when necessitated by conditions beyond its-control, upon
accordance with rules. '

Effective:
~ Iaim LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
24 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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Original Page 12

5 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

22 Undertaking of the Company (continued)

2,24 Provision of Equipment and Facilities

Al Except as otherwise indicated, Customer-provided station eg
at the Customer’s premises for use in connection with thi
shall be so constructed, maintained and operated as
satisfactorily with the Company’s Service.

B3 The Company shall not be responsible for the installation;
or maintenance of any Customer-provided communicatio
cquipment. Where such equipment is used in connection
Company’s Service furnished pursuant to this tariff; the respo
of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of Serv
this tariff and to'the maintenance and operation of such Servic
proper manner. Subject to this responsibility, the Company»‘_
be responsible for:

(1) the through transmission of signals generated by Cus
provided equipment or {or the quality of, or defects 1
transmissior; or

(2) the reception of signals by Customer-provided eq‘u‘i_‘ﬁ e

Effective:
é; A1 Lal'ents, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
#3208 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




SOUTH DAKOTA Tariff No. 2 Segtiona
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 13

1. RULES AND REGULATIONE (continued)

2.3 Use of Service

it WM E ARl s ARl

The Company’s Service may be used to transmit cornmunications of the €
in a manner consistent with the terms of this tariff and the policies and n.g:,
of the Public

A The Service is provided for use by the Customer and may beused by
when so authorized by the customer, providing that all such uqag :
subject to the provisions of this tariff. ‘

B. The Service is furnished subject to the condition that it will net be ;

an unlawful purpose, and there will be no abuse or fraudulent:use of the
Service. Abuse or fraudulent use of the service includes, but 15 not
o, ‘ :

b The use of the Service of the Company to transmit @ messa
locate a person or otherwise to give or obtain information
payment of the charge applicable to the Service.

N

The obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another

Service by rearranging, tampesing with or making connes
any service components of the Company or by any trick

fraudulent means or device whatsoever with intent to avoid
in whole or in part, of the regular charge for such Service.

3. The use of the Service of the Company for a call orcalls; anon
or otherwise, if in a manner reasonably to be expcctpd 1
atruse, torment or harass another,

4, The use of profane or obscene language.

LA

The use of the Service in such a manner as to interfere unry
with the use of the Service by one or more other (‘uslome !
the facilities of the Company or others. :

el Effective:
seed by dohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




TH DAKOTA Tariff No. 2 Section 2
LPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP, Original Page 14

AND REGULATIONS (continued)

: 0f Service (continued)

(6 [n the event the Company determines, in its sole judgement, that there is
tfraudulent use of either the Services furnished by the Company or thL
Company’s netwaork, the Company will, without notice to the C’ustom'éf’o'r'
liability to the Company, discontinue Service and/or seek legal recourse. to
recover from the Customer all costs involved in enforcement of this pmwsmn »
as ordered by the court.

34 Dhscontinuation of Service

24,1, The Company may discontinue the service under the following circumstance
provided suitable notice in accordance with ~ Rules has been'gi
tor the customer, as required. :

A. Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for service for
than thirty (30) days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for: s‘_k
services; or ’

B. A violation of or failure to comply with any regulation g,m/ermng, the' '
furnishing of service; or o

C. An order of a court or other government authority having Junsdxc""'
which prohibits the Company from furnishing service; or

D. Material misrepresentation of identity in obtaining service or the use
of service in a manner that in the opinion of the company conbtl.ut"" ;
fraud or abuse, '

25 Obligations of the Customer

(‘

251 The Customer shall be responsible for damages to the Company’s id
caused by the act or omission of the Customer, its authorized users, oﬂ -
directors, employees, agents, contractors, licensees or invitees or any. perbon'f'
or entity who gains access to the Service of the Customer throug}h thL
negligence of the Customer.

Effective:
John Labenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
3304 Farrview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210



FEOARUTA Tartft No. 2 Section 2
CHNT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 15

7, RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

25 Obligations of the Customer (continued)

35

o

The Customer shall provide access to the Customer’s or Authorized: | : 7
premises by Company personnel for inspection, repair and/or removal of 4 y;;'
fucitities of the Company on a time mutually agreeable between the Customer:;
and the Company. v

2,53 The Customer will guarantee the compliance by the Customer’s Au1h0n7 ,_d
User(s) with all provisions of this tariff and contractual obligations: between
the Customer and the Company. The Customer will be liable for the: acts,dr» |
omissions of its Authorized User(s) relative to compliance W\th -+l e{

provisions of this tariff. B

A,

transferring Customer including, but not limited-to, all indebted
for such Service, and the unexpired portion of the minimum

B3,
the laws of bankruptcy, receivership, reorganization, ins
liquidation or other similar proceedings, provided that the as
iransfere¢ assumes all accrued and unpaid obligations
transferring Customer, but not limited to, all indebtedness
Service, and the unexpired portion of the minimum period
termination liability applicable to such Service, if any.

355 1 the Customer wishes to assign or transfer the right to use thé S
provided under this tariff, written consent of the Company is require )
to such assignment or transfer, which consent may be granted or withheld at:
the sole discretion of the Company. All regulations and conditions contai éd
in this tari ft shall apply to such assignee or transferee.

Effective:
aPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
arview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




Section 2
Original Page 16

Obstimtions of the Customer (continued)

254 The assignment or transfer of Service does not relieve or discharge the
assignor or transferor from remaining jointly and severally liable with the
assignee or transferee for any obligations existing at the time of the
assignment or transfer,

287 With respect to the Company’s 800/888/877 Service, the Customer must
obtain an adequate number of access lines for service to handle its expag_‘gad
demand in order to prevent interference or impairment of the Service or any
other Service provided by the Company. The Company will have the right
tor determine such adequacy giving due consideration to (1) the total call
volume, (2) average call duration, (3) time-of-day characteristics, and (4)
peak calling period. The Company, without incurring liability and may; tipon
written notice to the Customer, may disconnect or refuse to furnish Service
1o any Customer that fails to comply with these conditions.

LA Any mistakes, omissions, accidents, interruptions, delays, errors or defects
iry Transmission or Service which are caused or contributed to, directly or
indirectly, by an act or omission of the Customer, by others through;t_h‘f:éujs'e
of fucilities or equipment furnished by any other person using the Customer’s
facilities shall not result in any liability to the Company. The Customer shall
pay to the Company any reasonable costs, expenses, damages, fees or
penalties incurred by the Company as a result thereof, as ordered by the
Court,

SA 0 Bithng and Payment Regulations

26,1 Service shall be provided and billed for on a monthly basis. Service shall
continue to be provided until the Company’s receipt of an oral or written
reguest from the Customer for the disconnection of the Service, unless:other
restrictions apply. Payment is to be made to the address desi gnated,bﬂ;}the
invoige or such other location as the Company may direct in writing from
e (o tme. In addition to charges for the Company’s Service, the Customer
shall pay any applicable Federal, state or local use, excise, sales or pnvﬂeges
taxes or assessments, resulting from the Services furnished by the Company.
Such taxes or assessments shall not be counted toward the attainment of any
volume or revenue commitment and will not be discounted.

Effective:
hahn 4 abenta, Uué.‘n,i(’rl" m‘ chjulatmy Affairs & Carrier Relations




SOUTH DAKOTA Tanff No. 2 Section 2
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original fP.ggﬁli'l:7'

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

2.6 Billing and Payment Regulations (continued)

2.6.2  The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Service: furmshedz
by the Company. This includes payment for calls or Service:

Al Originated at the Customer’s number(s) whether authorized o

B, Accepted at the Customer’s number(s) (e.g. 800/888/877 S¢

C, Billed to the Customer’s number via third number billing, 4 cal
card, a Company-assigned Authorization Code, or other speci
billing number; or '

D. Incurred at the request of the Customer.

2.6.3 The Customer’s responsibility for payment of all charges for -
furnished by the Company is not changed by virtue of any use, misuse; or
abusc of the Customer’s Service or Customer-provided systems, equ
facilities or Services interconnected to the Customer’s 800/888/877 Se
which may be occasioned by third parties, including, without limitation,
Customer’s employees, guests and/or members of the public who d1 {
Customer’s 800/888/877 number by mistake.

2.04 ln rmmncc,b of a dlsputc the Custmmex 1s requlred to pay the und:sp

Or Mmore days past due to compcnsate thc Company for the: add‘
administrative expense associated with these accounts.

Effective:
By John LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
fA74 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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5 AND RE

O COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 18

SULATIONS (continued)

24 BWiling and Payment Regulations (continued)

248

2.60.0

268

2.6.5

The Company may reguire applicants or Customers to provide inform
pertaining to their financial ability to pay for Service in accordance
Rule and the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Upon app
for Serv ice, Customer shall be deemed to have authorized the Com) -
obtain such routine credit information and verification as the Company shall
require in accordance with its then-existing credit policies. e

A. Ar the time an application for service is made, an applicant may be -
required to pay an amount equal to at least one month’s service and/or -
service connection charges, which will be applicable to the custom )
account on the first bill rendered. '

in the event that a check or draft tendered by a customer is returned, a fe of ,
$15.00 will apply. The fee will be assessed when a check or instr
issued by a Customer is returned without payment for any reason whatsoe
wiiless the return is bank error, in which case documentary evidenc
required to waive the fee. i

All federal, state and local taxes, imposed on the customer, inc’ludiﬁg he
Universal Service Fund Surcharge, fees, sales taxe
use taxes are billed as separate line items and are not included in th

guoted in this tariff. All federal, state-and local taxes, sales taxes; us
assessments, surcharges, or fees nnposed on the company are mcluded the
rates quoted in this tariff,

If a customer seeks to have the Company reinstitute Service, the c,us
shall pay to the Company prior to the time Service is reinstituted all
and unpaid charges, as determined by the Company, in accordam'

_ Rules,

The Company reserves the right, under federal law, to backbill ffor«;t
ol up to three (3) months for an amount equal to the accrued and
charges for use of the Company’s Service actually made by Customer.

Effective:

Tohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
1 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




SATH DAKOTA Tariff No. 2 Section 2
RPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 19
1. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

26 Billing and Payment Regulations (continued)

2.6.10 Customers billed by a Local Exchange Carrier (LEC), Competitive Local
Exchange Carrier (CLEC), or other local exchange telephone company; on
behalf of the Company, are responsible for any late payment charges imposed
by the Local Exchange Carrier, Competitive Local Exchange Carrier, or'local
exchange telephone company.

L1.6.11 Customers have the right to refer billing disputes and any other complaints
to;
Customer Service
FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp.
99 Troy Road, Suite 100
East Greenbush, NY 12061
Toll Free: 1-888-235-3242 / Fax: 1-877-802-3772

Tad
oy

=
G

? Forresolution of disputes, the Customer may contact the:
[State Commission Address and Phone Number]

Credit Allowances

271 lmterruption of Service

A Credit for failure of Service will be allowed only when such failure
is caused by or occurs in facilities provided by the Company. -As
used in this tariff, all facilities and/or Service for which the Company
renders an invoice for payment are considered provided by the
Company whether or not the facilities and/or Service are owned and
operated by the Company unless otherwise provided by the terms of
this tariff,

Effective:
v bohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Faarview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




KOTA Tariff No. 2 Section 2
I COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 20

1 HULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

27 Credit Allowances (continued)

211 Interruption of Service (continued)

13. No credit will be allowed for failure of Service or equlpment
Customer-provided facilities or any act or omission of the Custom
its Authorized User(s), officers, directors, employees, E:
contractors, licensees or invitees or any person or entity who
access to the Service of the Customer through the negligence
Customer. :

. Credit allowance time for failure of Service starts when thie Cu
notifics the Company of the-failure or when the Company has
knowledge of the failure, and ceases when the Setvice h
restored and an attempt has been made to notify the Custom

D. Only those portions of the Service matexﬁally*inte‘rferedwit
credited.

k. The Customer shall notify the Company of failures of Ser
make reasonable attempts to ascertain whether the faﬂure is

by Customer-provided equipment.

27,2 Limitation of Allowances

No credit allowances will be made for:

A Interruptions due to- the negligence of, or noncomphance
provisions of this tariff by the Customer, Authorized User
common carrier providing service connected to the’ Servi
Company.

B. Interruptions of Service due to the failure or malfunction of fe
power or Lqmpmem provided by the Customer, authorize
other common carrier providing service connected {o the Serv
offered by the Company. &

Effective:
v Iohn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
7374 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




SOUTH DAKOTA Tariff No. 2
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

2.7 Credit Allowances (continued)

2.7.2  Limitation Allowances (continued)

C. Interruptions of Service during any period in which the Comp:
not given access to the premises at which the Company- provx
Service is interrupted or terminated.

D. Interruptions of Service that occur or continue due to the Cu"st’b’
failure to authorize replacement of any element ot spe
construction.

E. Interruptions of Service during any period when the Custon
Authorized User has relinquished Service to-the Comp
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer o
a change in Service. -

28 FEguipment

2.8.1 The Customer shall assume all responsibility for obtaining all ne
permits, authorizations or consents for interconnecting: Customer—p
equipment and facilities with the Company’s Service or facilities as
cnsuring that the Customer-provided equipment or facilities are’ prop,
interfaced with the Company’s Service.

2.8.2  The Customer shall operate its equipment and facilities so as not to- mtc ,
with any other Customer’s use of the Company’s Service.

2.8.3  The Customer shall comply with the minimum protective criteria g,c—.n
accepted in the telephone industry and other appropriate criteria as ma

prescribed by the Company to protect the integrity of the Company’s SLn
or for safely reasons,

s Effective:
ssued by John LuPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210



B

FA Tariff No. 2 Section 2
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LES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

15 Fygwpment {continued)

284 The Customer shall be responsible for the installation, operation or

maintenance of any Customer-provided equipment., Where such equi;
is connected to Service furnished by the Company pursuant to this tarif ,,
responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of Services
under this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such Services inthe
proper manner. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not e -
responsible for the following: |

A. The through transmission of signals generated by Cust@mer

Provided Equipment or for the quality of, or defects in,-
such transmission;

B. The reception of signals by Customer Provided Equlpmen .
or

C. Network control signaling where such signaling is o
performed by Customer-provided network control mgnahng*»
equipment,

A4 Determination and Rendering of Charges

2481 For billing purposes, Service will be deemed to be started on‘thefjda‘k
service and its associated equipment, if any, is installed. Where bill ngis
based upon Customer usage, billing for all usage commerices on th,’ date
usage begins,

102

.2 Subject to the Company’s right to terminate or suspend Service-as oth"ei;‘w;l_'sgf'
provided in this tariff, the minimum service period is thirty (30) da
‘I crmination by the Customer is effective as of the end of the next bus 1
day after receiving the Customer’s request to cancel Service. i

283 All monthly recurring charges are billed one month in advance. Initial and

final month’s billing, when the service period is less than one month; wi

prorated one-thirtieth (1/30th) of the month’s recurring charge for. each i
the Service was rendered.

Effective:
1 Lalenta, Divector of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
4 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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CHRT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original Page 23

o

AND REGULATIONS (continued)

28 Determingtion and Rendering of Charges (continued)

294

2940

Usage charges are billed monthly for the preceding billing period. For
periods Tess than the monthly billing period, minimum usage charges. are*
prorated at one-thirtieth (1/30th) of the monthly minimum amount for ca‘,v
day the Service was rendered.

The duration of a call is rated in intervals of the billing increments described
for each Service provided in this tariff. If the final interval of a call is less
than the applicable billing increment, it will be rounded up to a full mcrementf ;
for purposes of billing, :

Computed usage charges or credits for each call are rounded to the nearest’,;r
cent when possible. ~

Effective;

s Jabn Lalenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
f324 Fairview Roead, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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Original Page 24

Cieneral Deseription

The Company offers switched long distance network services for voice grade and low
speed dial-up data transmission services offered on a usage-sensitive basis. Service
1% prowvided subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff. The Services offered
are

{A) Domestic Message Telecommunications Service,
(B) Inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service; and
() Calling Card Service.

Drreat Dialed Domestic Service

321 The Company provides direct dialed transportation of domestic station-to-
station  calls  originating and terminating within the State of
The Customer uses the Company’s direct dialed
Domestic Message Telecommunications Service by dialing 1 + the area code.
+ the desired telephone number.
’% 1\ 3

& The rates for Direct Dial Domestic Service are set forth in Section 4.1
ot thig tariff,

Inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service

131 Thwe Company's Inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service enables the
Customer to receive 800/888/877 service calls. The Service is accessed via.
800/888/877 NPA’s originating on Feature Group facilities provided by the
LEC and terminating on a regular business line. The following regulations -
apply 10 all Inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service:

Effective:
it LalPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
£ Farrview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210

!




SOUTH DAKOTA Tarift No. 2 Secti(:-n,.fl
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A SERVICKE OFFERINGS (continued)

33 inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service (continued)

330 (continued)

A. The Company reserves the right to require an applicant fo

Company's Inbound 800/888/877 Toll Free Service to supply

- following information when requesting service: an initial 'tra

forecast, identification of anticipated busy hour, identification o

geographical target areas, and a schedule of marketing ,
promotional activities. The Company also may require that a new

traftic forecast be submitted by the Customer quarterly after serviceis -
initiated. '

4 Calling Card Service

4.0 The Company will issue a customer dialed Calling Card, using 800/888/8772“‘
acqess, subject to the terms of this tariff. '

Ilw Company may place a monthly maximum usage limit on each Call.ng
Card as mutually agreed to by the Customer and the Company. The Company”f
may, without incurring any liability, discontinue the furnishing of Servic eto
# Customer immediately and without notice if the Company deems that suuh}t :
action is necessary to prevent or to protect against fraud or to otherwise: protect‘i.
ity personnel, agents or Service.

Tonid
:
T

i

34.3  All International usage on the Calling Card will be blocked.

344 The Customer is required to notify the Company immediately when
Customer’s Calling Card, using the Customer’s Authorization number i
by the Company, needs to be deactivated or terminated. The Custon :
I"‘;‘\prmsiblc to immediately notify the Company when a Custon"xm"'sL'ad’i"n'g :

Card is lost, stolen, misplaced, has suspected or confirmed misuse,.or wherlz‘ :
fraud is known, anticipated or suspected on a Calling Card. '

, Effective:
awed v Jokin LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
6324 Fairview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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3 SERVICE OFFERINGS (continued)

14

35

Calling Card Service (continued)

34,5 The Company will deactivate the Calling Card within twenty-four (24)
afier notification from the Customer. The notification can be in writing to t
Company, ot by contacting the Company’s Customer Business Office at (88
235-3242,

Operator Services for Presubscribed Customers

351 Operator Service as provided by Company includes live operator and/or
automated operator functions, for the purpose of assisting in theprocessing
telephone services such as: long distance via collect calls, calling card calls
ar third-party billed calls, Company operators may be contacted by dlahn
the number desired. Calls will be billed at Company MTS service rates as se
forth in Section 4 of this tariff plus the appropriate service charges. -

.

3.5.2 In providing operator services, the Company agrees that:

A. The Company will not knowingly bill for incomplete calls anc
remove any charge(s) for incomplete calls upon subscriber notifi
or carrier’s knowledge of the charge(s) for incomplete calls:

B. The Company will advise the caller and billed party (if d’iffeféht_;ﬁk
the end user) that Company is the operator service provider at the fim
of the initial contact.

C. The Company will provide rate quotes, including all rate comp_dl
and any additional charges, upon request, at no charge. :

D. The Company will allow only tariff charges approved by the -
for the provision of operator services, to appear on blllmgs ren
by local exchange companies (LECs) on behalf of carrier and_ willnot -
collect location surcharges imposed by traffic aggregations.

Effective:
wivn LaPenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

éﬁiﬁ";;’;’f; Fuipview Road, Suite 400, Charlotie, NC 28210




Tariff No. 2 Section_S
AMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Original*P;z‘igcQ? 7.

3. SERVICE OFFERINGS (continued)

23 Opertor Services for Presubsceribed Customers (continued)

352

In providing operator services, the Company agrees that: (continued)

L6 Dirgctory Assistance

k. Company will arrange for listings of its name on a LEC s bill
Company’s charges, if the LEC has multi-carrier bill listing capal

I Company will employ reasonable calling card verification proce
which are acceptable to the companies issuing the calling cards:
it determines to be invalid or cards which it is unable to verify:

16

LN

Long Distance Directory Assistance is available to Customers: of
Company’s switched services. The charge applies to each call regar"dl?es
whether the Directory Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the reque

felephone number. Up to two requests may be made on each Dlr‘ ;yto
Assistance call.,

A credit allowance for a Directory Assistance call will be prowded T the
C'ustomer experiences poor transmission quality, receives an incorre

wlephone number, or inadvertently misdials the intended Directory Assistan
fumber. :

Usage Charges.

Refer to Section 4.5 of this tariff.

Effective:

fabin LaPenta, Dhirector of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

airview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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JTA Tariff No. 2

M

INICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

LORERVICE OFFERINGS (continued)

fae
S

Timing of Calls

b LaPenty, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

Chargeable time beging when the connection is established between the call
and the called telephone number and ends when either party hangs up.
called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which
telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing au
detection. Calls are not time of day or distance sensitive. '

371 Uncompleted Calls

There shall be no charge for uncompleted calls.

372 Billing Increments

Ulnless otherwise specifically stated in this tarift, all calls, regardles
period, lasting eighteen (18) seconds or a fraction thereof, are sub
minimum billing increment of eighteen (18) seconds. Calls are billed
(6) seeond increments thereafter, with partial seconds rounded up to- the
full six (6) seconds.

373 Per Call Billing Charges

Biling will be rounded up to the nearest penny for each call.

Minimum Call Completion Rate

A customer can cxpu,t a call completion rate (number of calls completed / miﬁ
miix attempted) ol not less than 99% during peak use periods for-all FG: D s
Fedinling™). V

Effective:

Fatrview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210
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1 DAKOTA Taritf No. 2 Sectxon 4

ARPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP. Onginal Page ’79

4 RATES

4.1 Direet Dialed Domestic Service

The Company offers Direct Dialed termination within the State of -
ny defined in Section 3.2 of this tariff, Service is furnished subject to avaxlabl :
both the telecommunications facilities and the required billing capabilities; 1

specific written authorization from the Company is provided, the Service may n¢
used to aggregate the long distance communications of multiple end users for: resa
or to provision communications services for others.

Customers reselling or rebilling services must have a Certificate of asan
interexchange carrier from the Public

Rate per Minute:

Switched Dedicated
Intral ATA: $ $

Rates are applied in six (6) second increments with an eighteen (18) second minimum..

4.2 Inhound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service

Romestic inbound (800/888/877) Toll Free Service, using a Common Busmess
Line {CBL) termination, is provided subject to the terms of this tariff

Rate per Minute:

Switched Dedicated
Intral ATA: $ $

Rates are applied is six (6) second increments with an ¢f ghteen (18) second minimum,

Effective:
Lubenta, Director of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations
swrview Road, Suite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210




Section 4
TIONS SULUTIONS CORP. Original Page 30

i

i Cards ysage is billed at an initial one (1) minute minimum usage charge
1 13 myinute additional increments after the first full minute of usage.

Ratte per Minute:
Intral. ATA: $

e Operator Service Rates

tyisy Verification, cach
truplion, cach

catleet

Terson-lo~Person, per eall

& Station-1o-Btation, per call

Hled to Third Party, per call

satstance Charges

Effective:




Section 5
Original Page 31

Hpany may upon
vecified g

approval, offer customers specific rate incentives
_ romotional periods. These promotions will be approved b he
.. with specific starting and ending dates, and be made part of this tar ,

e

Effective:
era, Divector of Regulatory Affairs & Carrier Relations

iy Road, Seite 400, Charlotte, NC 28210







Bell Atlantic

refused da p.a}; Four

Their Bill.

«‘1
was eiplaingd ah !}1: :,:e.':r:.x SRR, ]» ty
timarely went back 1 B and has not paid
Thic Maine PUT suied -kht:_sz umk!
{ind no fmult with This was 2 zase
husband igned a contmct for }'dlIPOm{ L D
and Jocal servize. The vendor was there by
knowledge of My, Thalbeimer. The rates
wiere whiat Bell charged them fess i 10%
discount which was cxplained on the signed
contract. They ultimately went back to BA
and has not paid their bill. The Maine PUC
said they could find no fault with FairPoirit
and advised customer of that. - Customier
back with BA

Mary Niles from PUC called 972749 to say
FairPoint not at fault and will advise
customer they nced to pay bill,

Debrino
Caulking
Association

Since converting to FairPoint
the cistomer claims his
hunting has not worked
properly: ‘BA took a long
time to resolve:

A duplicate order caused the.probilem. 9/29/99 10713799
Whet Bth ordes s were worked, the

duplicate order disrupted the hunt

cotfiguration. Service-was fixed on 10/2.

Customcr was ngcn m,du on Uw ﬁlh

Marlene Cross 2

New Beil Atlantic

Hampshire

Steve Haber/The
Hot Air Balloon
ER

Customer says we'took over
local and Jong distance
serviee without is approval
or'knowledge.

An error was madé when: thcjlclt;ph(mc 10721799 11/11/99 Closed
number was typed into sysigin. itwag typed
45 603-880:4220 (Hul AAirBalloon bR)

mﬂuld 0f4420 whu,h is: mr Cnuoul

) lmn zmd nny sign up
thh Faeromt a5 d customer,

Marlene Cross 3

Chg ot




sy e ke calls bt
san el rescive Humy. When
{oglied, 1t said “namber ot
i serviee”, Jatening
company and this is the
busiest tme-of year.

243

nsteney docaded o switoly Back to Bt -
then changed mund bat BAS svstem did oot
gt updated with info and BA pored
numbers back at 8aM 1124, Mumiset has
carrier down (Qwest) and can not push
numbers back 1o us untit Qwest back up.
Greenbush is having Bell call Qwest
directly 1o have numbers manually releasad
50 Beil can push back 10 us. Qwest has been
down since 11/23. Problem was resolved at
12:00 noon 1124,

PUC sent letter on 11-17-99 saying
FairPoint not at fault.

RO Aarione Cross

5E Kimane f3mn
127 1599 Waushinton GTE Data Plus
Computers

Wednesday, September 20, 2000

Customer says asked 1o go
back to GTE mid-Oct but to
date old numbers haven't
been released. FairPoint is
still billing them and they
have no contract with
FairPoint.

Or 1149 he called Greenbush and said GTE
told &:im we were blocking the lines sc they
couldn't take them back. Wedo not block
lines. We called GTE on customer's behalf
and rep could not find file - said they would
research it. On 11/20 customer conferenced
on with GTE and were told 3 lines would be
back to GTE on 11/23. The other 4 lines
were being disconnected and GTE wouid
not take them back so we had 1o place order
to disconnect and put referral on per
customer's request. On 11/29 all lines have
been disconnected but referral not on. We
had to put trouble ticket in with GTE.
Referral put.on one life on 12/2 - now

-te. We will

Closed Marlene Cross 7

Page 2 0f 23



i machme o 56 0k 1o BA. Shodidos
wd o o Dack s we purchased an

1t »&ixm il be hxm nswening machine. Dislinctive tinging on
They oy FP blames B.A ling as of 3PM 1279, Had Lo change second
s oot net have promised  line to BTN as can not put distinetve
nnging on & non-BTN number. Cust. given
$50.00 credit for features they didn' have,
Per our Customer Service Department, she
is happy with FairPoint and reafizes we
have done what we could to provide her
with the service she wants. Customer
regretted filing complaint.

New Bell Atlantic The Oﬂ]CL SUHL Custome claims lLﬁ Even though we 'were not notified until 8/26 12/28/99 121"9/99 Closed Marlene Cmss 9
Hampshire FairPoint on 8/18 and that customer had converted to another

FairPoint billed them up to carrier, we went ahead an issued them a

828, Claims we are credit for the 8 days in the amount of

unreasonable as they were $238.0%. This was done on 12/17/99.

told we would nat issue Customer still disputes LD charges in the

credit for 8/18 thru §/28. amount of $31.78 for calls made on the

18th. It has been deiermined that they were
not our LD customer so we have initiated a
credit in the amount of $31.78 on 1/3/00.

Maine Bell Atlantic E.A. Bushman Customer claims they were We explained this was not slamming,. 1/26/00 1/28/00 Closed Marlene Cross 10
slamrned. Says had trouble Apologized for the Taconveniences and
with their service once we have moved the customer back to resalc.
moved them from resale to Customer is satisfied with FairPoint's
facilties. Hunting dropped, response to the issue. John LaPenta had
one line out of service. talked to the ARM regarding this complaint.

Maine Bell Atlantic  Flower Franchise Customer was switched from  We are having trouble with facility cuts in 1/28/00 1/31/00 Cio%cd Mmcm Cmss 11

resale to facilities on the the Waterville and Augusta area. ‘Our Hot
17th, They bad trouble with  Cut Team can not change back to resale
their lines. Since the 21st, until Fébruary 3rd. Customer notified us on
they are not ableto send-or 1/22 of problem. Standard intérva)l for this
receive info over their data orderis 5 days. ‘Greenbush is escalating to
line.207-873-2627. They get-done sooner, Our faciliiies can not

have been told it will-be handle the speed needed for this line,
ﬁtcd 2/3, No .xcccptablc to §

ustomcr put ba k

". lcb 2/4 I‘ormal

i

sy, Sepiember 20, 2060 Page3 of 21
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27 8/00 Maine

Wednesday, September 20,2000

Bell Atlantic

41 ;\Ll::rm(_

B(.ll Allanm

E.A. Bushunan

C hxlds. Gurdon
Dirigo Waste Oil

Bob Morrissctte

FairPeint, e just —\‘amuj 10
| md F) Rd}

(allgd 1o say wuk.n 1 mah:

LD calls.

= pm erides B
ihﬂ% wr o vrder has besn w
244 and Bell can sow txke cusyonny bach,
Customer went back on 24

¥ eaeefyerriad

This was custemer intiated problem. They
asked their current provider to discontinue
their service & when they immediately did,
they did not have LD. They called FP
saying they switched carmiers to Lightship
and FP had to scramble o get put in
database as Lightship is a new provider and
was not loaded in database, Customer only
out for a short time. Could have used a dial
around. .

hed as of

Customer claims inability 1o
get telephont repairs
completed on his service for
several weeks, prior to the
discontinuance of s service
from FairPoint.

Mostly Bell problems - ring no answer
because of loop back condition. 800
number didn't work because MCI had
routing problem. Problems did start afler
conversion to facilties, FP

followed up on all trouble tickets and with
customir. Justomer went back to Bell on
1/28.

2/ 7/00

Customer claims inability to
receive collect calls from
Thomaston/Warren
Correction Facility, Had
been recetving calls for 2
months - FP will not give
Tim unswer., Was told
problen was with Correction
Facility and FP's
programming and it would
take 24 hrs to fix - still not
fixed,

Line never got put in the LIDB database.
We tried to get blocking removed on 1/24
but on 1/25 realized that line was never in
LIDB. Putin. Customer could not receive
calls from 7:45 AM 1/24 until 4:00 PM
1/25. Tt may have been fixed before that
but 4:00 was first time he got collect call
from the prison, Unable to determine why
line was neveér in LIDB database. Should
have been automatic update which usually
takes 24 hours.

Letter from PUC on. 2/10 tound no fauil
with} mrPoml

2/ 8400

27300

2/ 9/00

Closed

Closed

Warlene Cross

Marlene Cross

2/10/00

Closed

Marlene Cross



E 2o Bedl

Ot et servve begpess g b £k Aebarlenie fn 54
PROBLEN. texday. TP dud alt paporsemd, pushed
aumbers Dack, Beiis syston i down &
can't &o pawiing until b
Washmgion LI Aast Trans Care {Tustomer says having When order placed for conversion USWesy Closed Muartene Cross %
problems because USWest removed voicemail features on {irst line but
has failed 1o delete the VM not last line of hunt group, so when all 3
sccount they had before lines busy it went 1o neni-exisistent VM.
conversion even though Placed trouble ticket - USWest did not fix -
Fairpoint has requested it. took Betty Carlson calling USWest
translations to have fixed in a matter of
minutes. FairPoint at fault for leiting too
much time lapse between trouble ticket &
follow-up. Voicmail fixed on 273,
2:10:00 Pennsyivania  Bell Adantic M & M Rooting  Customer complaining that Bell came out on 9th and hooked up 1o 2/11/00 2/11/C0 Closed Marlene Cross 21
due date of 2/9 has been Dmarc which is all they are-required 1o do.
missed - requested new line Demare was ouiside, Customer
on 1/13 and service stillnot misunderstood that inside wiring meant that
installed. they needed 1o have a vendor punch down
the line, Thuy just ran the wire to the NID
and left it hanging there thinking Bell
would crossconnect it, They are okay with
that and not upsel with FairPoint.
2/14/00 Maine Bell Atlantic  Design FORMAL COMPLAINT - FairPoint did have an open order in the 2/14/00 2/16/00 Closed Marlene Cross 14
Architectural Customer claims we are systemn from November 18th. This order
Heating hindering him from going was closed out on 2/4 and Bel} able to pull
back to Bell. Said he has order. FairPoint took too much time to

been tryingto go back since  close out order. Did not probibly check the
143 but that Belltells him we  GUl'system for open order. Bell confinned
are not releasing the lines for  that our-open order has been cancelled as of
them to take back. Customer 274 and Bell can.now teke customer back.
mentioned he did not dislike  Customer went back on 2/4.

FairPoint, he just wanted to

o'back 1o:Bell

: —\gédncsday,‘ggptcmbcr 20, 2000 ’ Page 5 of 23




.}w sustomer, THey wan 1o
gebsck o Bell, Thisisa

and the main part of thelr
business.

. Mutacceptahic in

wodenm Tise for s fowershop

Smx a.ﬁpic‘*‘- fmm .‘&’%wﬂ - mmw serven &

troabivs,

2/14/00 600

Arena hie was switched {o facilities

g0 back to B(.l]

he has had trouble makmg &

because ohce and n’ storm
thcy are: hav'ng ‘He wants to

vere ring o answer, all ¢kis. busy couldnt
make. or. rec ive calls.

Washington  US Wesy Yakima leomu clmms hc hashad  Themain problem was that we were not Marlene Cross 23
Acupunclure problems with geétting dine able to take hisold number and move to
Clinic moved and with ¢al) new locationbecause of different end
forwarding, Alsostates that office « it would have have to'bé an FX line
Tie is not Hsted i yellow which customer said too expensive, ‘We
pages correctly. His arranged to have MEL line putin with
business is in his Home - CFW. The old line.is stlll at old loczmon
residential ssrvic iSwith being forwa.rded to new Iocatmn ﬂ\erL isa
USWest. Claimshis potenmal exposure to: customer Customer
busmess has dmppcd 80- looking; for cheapest way 10-do business.
90% without changmg numbcr. .
2714200 Maine Bell Atlantic  Kennebec Iee Customer claims that sifice 2/14/00 2/17/00 Closed Marlene Cross 23

‘l?,«g'c 6ol
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K314 for mooomine
1o Bell and forfoss af
business. Hesent ok o

reymbsirsement,

September 20,2000

use BA credit card to make
calls. Became FP customer
on 2/29 - po biil from FP
yel.  He was also concemed

that his 800 number would
still work.

day before a customer is converted to a new
provider. His card was cut off on the 14th
and he became an FP customer on the 15th.
We got .OA for 800 number. We told him
800 change would be seamless. He is okay
with FP.

£ & PSC
i New Yok Bell Agduntie Laeshe Alvarez Customer says she was Obtained copy of contract - Local Service 3 YO0 372600 Closed Marlene Cross 24
slammed. Said shenever Conversion was authonized by Denisc
authoerized change to FP. Covk. Sent paperwork to PSC - we do not
She wants reimbursed for fect obligated 1o pay reconnect charges,
$92 charge to go back to Beli.
31100 New York Bell Atlanuc Tn-Stare Customer says three weeks Bell was not able to handle our order 371100 3/23/00 Closed Marlene Cross 30
Associated in a row ea. Monday volume so they pushed this customer's
Services problem either with 800 facilties cut date out three times and three
number or 914 number or times they prematurely disconnected them.
both. Customers receive FP promptly placed trouble tickets and got
busy signal or Numbers not the customer reconnected but he left us as a
in service. He wants resale customer and went back to Bell.
recording changed - Jeff
Hecht said he investigate -
customer wants fixed
immediately
3415/00 Maine Bell Atlantic  Burt Kettle, Esg.  Customer says he can not It is BA's policy to cut off credit card the 3/15/00 3/21/00 Closed Marlene Cross 3

Page ¥ of 23



Waypaint
Communications,
Inc.

U5 Wt

Washuygan

Bell Atlantic \hmeke
Discount
MufTlers

3/23/00 Maine

Customer 15 an ISP and has

51 lings with FP. His
hunting has been wrong for
the 3rd Hme. Twao places in
Hunt group it breaks down.
USWest says they fix and
then it goes out of sequence.
Customer claims losing
business as customers are
leaving him. He has called
everyone he can in USWest
& FP. He says he had no
problem the 4 years with
LiISWest and now it's been
messed up 3 times in two
weeks.

i‘xc 2

: 1 seding
ot FP. o piobies was disvevensd, we
Had ines taken from Dawes 1o
~1hnm~e and thoy were back in serviceas of

"8 } 14 & J.-l customer hdd p'oblcms
with hunit sequences. USWest had change
them in transiations Fixed as of 31‘22‘and
customer has all lines working. CSR
incorrect on hunt sequence and FP believes
USW kept changing to reflect CSR. FP has
placed a "Chg Order for Records Only” to
get CSR to reflect correct hunting sequence
sa that this does not happen again. This was
assurance customer needed. Cust knows it
was a USWest problem but filed complaint
anyway. Asked that complaint be removed
from our record.

372300 Closed

Customer says he has been
FP customer for two
months. Salesman promised
to come back to his office
with 1st bill and he never
did. Has tried to get through
to Fairpoint with no success.
He thinks he has been
switched to company called
OCC which he never

authorized.

Only one call on 3/2 stating he didn't get
discount i~ thougnt - FairPoint gave him
discount. Found out on Line Loss Report
he left us on 1/27 to go to Bell - report says
"did not get savings he envisioned”. No
record of any trouble calls and no reason
why he could not get through to FairPoint.

New York ll A(hm!L Clamc Cutters

3434400

Wednesday, Seplember 20, 2000

Customer kas. hiad problem
with static on his line since
/14, Wants fixed - says it is
aﬁu.lmg hxs busmc.ss BA

It took 4 trouble tickets with Bell before
they replaced a'bad cable. In the:meantime,
we put the customes on suspension. Told
Lca Marmopoulos that this-was not 4. good

32100
3/23/00 3/29/00 Closed Marlene Cross 34
327100 ’29/0() C\(md '\/ldrlcnc C‘mss 35

Fagedora
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New Yeork Hell Adlantic

v W
ooy received Tom FR
Wity us 1 process erder for
her service 38 requested

appros. ont moath &

B & L Wholessle  Customer says turned off in

57 9:00 New Yark Bell Atlantic

) @'cdnesday. Scplcmb;r 20; 2006 o

Omnis
Computers

error. Bill was anly due on
5712, Hewentio the
business office in person.
Wants compensation for
FairPoint emor.

B

Lo

copsialal sgains: Pien B, Told custonner
< el zavtemer 1 have reny
fromm fike. We can also move gustomer o
RBOC and themn to us and eat the charges.

Customer had unpaid balance dating back
to Feb. FP sent him suspension notice. He
said he had agreement to pay bl every
three months but there 15 to documentation
to substantiate that and customer didn't
have a name of anyone he talked 0. He has
had 4 suspensions since Jan. of 1999.  FP's
notice did come back because numbers
were transpased so we did give customer
credit for restoral fee of §79.

Customer says he wants to
2o to Choice One but that
FairPoint will not agree to
switch date or release lines.
Customer accuses us of not
working with Bell or Choice
One.

Neither BA or Choice One has sent LSR to
FairPnint to take over service. Choice One
can not take without an LSR because BA
does not have any facilities available to give
customer. We will not issue disconnect
orders because that would put customer out
of service. Have asked to be removed from
record as this issue is with Choice One and
BA who will not issus an LSR to FairPoint.
We have agreed to cooperate in cveryway
we can.

SA10/00

E R ) ¥
3940 Closed Mariene Cross 4n
5/10/00 Closed Marlene Cross 48
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R RS EEE Slariore U 4%
0 10 : :
: Plus. We when they vaid. Wedid potask Nytwank
They say (hoy bave gettennne Plos dor CSR, PUC savs converston should
states o vether company. be trensparent 1o customer - not true for
facilitics, FairPoint needs to develop
internal procedures for CLEC conversions
before mandates are put out.
Neww Bell Atlantie New Hampshire  They say they came to us on Bell has been dragging their heels regarding 3217100 Closed Marlene Cross S0
Hampshire Healthy Kids 5/15.and they have no ISDIN  this move. The new due date is 5/26. We
fine. This is a move order. are working 10 expedite and so is PUC.

Customer has called FairPoint every hour
on the hour to get this done. ‘Gave order
numbers to PUC to investigate with Rel]
and try 10 expedite. ISDN line installed on

5/27.
3:17/00 LS West Thomas Customer claims received Customer came to us on 10/25/99. As of 51700 5/22/00 Closed Martene Cross 32
Pulaski - ISN suspension notice on 4/11 - April bill, he owes us $31,384.86. Not only
Corporation paid $615.76 - paid on 4/14.  has he been suspended but FairPoint will be
May 12th he was secking legal means Lo collect the balance.
suspended. He wants his Have asked that this unsubstantiated
lines restored. complaint be removed from our records.
372400 New York Bell Ailantic Al Automotive  Customer says they have had  FP was working with BA since 5/18 to get 5/24/00 5/30/00 Closed Marlene Cross 53
Electrical 2 of 4 lines o/0/s since 5/18.  lines working, 1st Bell delayed because of
Ne info on when they willbe  work schedule and then went out and closed
fixed. Wants FP to fix out ticket without repairing. Had to
immediately and to address escalate to get them back out. Lines not
loss of business. fixed until 5/24.

WLdllLSJA) ‘Scplé-mber 20,20

Page 130 23
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New Yok

avy S‘cﬁtcmbcr an,

2000

Heil Aflantic Leatherstocking  Customer has tried for
Ageney Inc.

months 0 get bill
straightened out. FP
showing 8§67 balance on bill
when all paid up. Called FP
and FP said sorry, would get
back 1o her, which we didn't
do. Two weeks later
received bill, past due had
gone from 867 o $179.36.
On 6/9 spoke with FP, said
would not shut off;, said S67
was not due, don't pay it.
Now has received bill with
$67 balance-on it. Called
FP, got automated message,
didn't get 1o speak with
anyone. Wants bill
straightened out,

and wvafier the spighusl owner
uiily Hoeney dossn want the numbey
disconnoeied.

Reveived fetter from PUC on 7731 staling
that matier is closed and that custemer
should aceept credit and no further action
needs 1o be taken.

Customer never sent in proof ef payment
(cancelled check) until 7/7. Weissued a
credit for $67.00 and a $25.00 courtesy
ceedit for inconvenience. Customer is
behind in their payment and unless we
receive a payment, we will have to suspend
service.

0

Closed

Marlene Cross

67




mlmd 16 Sharon W slscm.
‘Wants FP 1o cancelistop
billing. FPstates weare
sorry, wewill correct,
howeverto date {his still has
not been done, They
received another bill dated
6/25. FP has still:not
resolved.

Hampshire

/. September 20, 2000

Wc‘dnesda:

New Beil Atlantic  Bare Necessities

Customer says they have had
voicemail problems for 3
weeks. Denise Bairett says
they are losing business
because Lier ¢lients can not
leavé messages. She says
BA saysit's:a FP problem
and FP says if
probleii. Custcrn
caire - just wants it
immediately.

v

Customer converted to us July Sth and lost
VM: They ealled in trouble ticket at 8:52

716 and wis escaldivd 10.a level 3 status in
repair as.0/0/s. ‘1t is unclear why: voicemail
was deleted FP siys it wis.ofi P!
pomlcd out lhat it should not have bcen

777400 741000 Closcd Marlene Cross 69
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§# 200

Mrw Ytk

Washingion

Bedl Atlantic

US West

3BT =L
sudames was overcharped
Cugtommer sayy he has
contseted FairPoint v letter
2 andd 3 was ngve
responded 0. He wants to
Knew why his bill 15 sehigh
and is rot going to pay until
Hal Hauck comes out and
explains the bill, Hesays he
has switched back to Bell
Auaniic because of our poor
service and high bills.

Harpdd W
Pearsen, M

seaneyve frong reconds,

FairPoint was lax in getting back w
customer. We askad for LUD on 5/29 but
did not regeive and did not follow-up.
Requested LUD on 7/28. According to
LUD cuslomer owes us $816.03. We had
been two months behind in billing for loca!
usage. His 4716 bill ws for 60 days. LUD
shows not numbers being double billed.
High usage minules appear to be
modem/fax dial-up lines. Can seeno
reason to giveadjustment or credit. We
contlacted customer on 8/9 - on vacation -
left message we are mailing LUD and will
call when he returns to explain bill in
detail. Tom Burk to contact. Customer has
gone back to Verizon per bump report.

Closed Marlone Urnss 7t

Customer has been with
Fairpoint for about 4
months, He said he is being
charged "city Tax" and he
lives in the country, He says
he tried to coritact FP
without any success. Listed
as city sales tax @1.4% and
city utility user’s tax at
5.5%. Wants credit for the
amnounts he has paid in the
last 4 months and removed
from future billings.

Don Carey

Customer should not be charged tax. We
usc a program that has taxes already set up.
We i contacting software supplier to have
them fix program. We are giving customer
$20.00 credit for taxes and inconvenience,
Upon investigating customer's account, we
find that an error was made on 5/17. We
posted anothér customer's payment {o this
account. In essence, weé have not had a
paymient from this customer since 5/17 in
the amount 0f $17.74. He awes us $109.95
befofe adjustment so-he has not even paid
his bill, let alone taxes. This info was given
to PUC.

8/ /00

87 4/00

Closed Marlene Cross

72

ednesday, September 20, 2000

" Page 18 0f 2.
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New

Hanguhire

B;U Atlantic

Boquuc & Gift

Shop

rv:mm:ma b problemswith ?w:
pilfling. Customer calléd on:8731.
Complaint wits with GTE, "We pilaced order
Wwoereet listing. This complaint ndeds to
besent G‘TE.

TeCEoEY

loscphmc Negm complmm

that she was promised-a J0%
reduttion inher 1clcphom
zosts when she signid-on
with FP but her bill is 6

{imes higher, PUC advised

her to pay undisputed part of
her b’iﬂ and {o .§cn§: them

: casn Josephmcf

'UG BA3000 Closed

3
b9

Wc}mv not: mwrra.xlyblllcd Cusiomc' 872
r&:d

urﬂess sh(. can, pruwdc

~su_hstai1"1i
: She says shc can t Htr LD

is correct. Customer hzis 7o legmma(c ‘
cotiiplaint.and owes us 1or amountwe have

Tistration in dwlmg witly

“FP;

Mdrlmu C i85




sred wniit
mmdreditof s

i Tovs of bosiness f 5.
\‘» ‘ants 10 get phone service ngt mi.z this customer baek as thv-» owe
restored immediately and Verizon a substantial amount wf money,
look inte why FP nevis
stopped billing for 3 lines for
flower shop he closed on
1/00. He is dicputing rest of
$1333 hill. Weareto call
customer, restore service and
explain billing.

Bell Atlantic  £.CJIN. & CO.  Referred to case #0030267 This customer is a Broadview facilties 8/29/00 8/29/00 Closed Marlene Cross 82

(against Broadview customer We have no pending orders for
Networks), both the this customer at this time. If the customer
cusiomer's phone lines have  is out of service, they need to contact

been released. However, Broadview. FP is unable toconvert CLEC
when the customer contacted  facility customers af this time. Asked that
them again yesterday, they this complaint be removed. from our

stili didn't seem'to-do records. It should not have been directed to

anything to bnng his phone FairPoint.
services back. He hasn't had
his phone services since
5/11/00. Mr. Keys at 518-
4522854 and leR a message
10 Mr. Colon at’518-452-
1993 yt:sterday -Customer
called thcm about his phone
services. He: s still waiting
for their response. PSC
wants cuslomer’s phone lines
restared,




Bell Atlanne

Woodstock
Harley Davidson

New York

They have net

HY serice Sy tan

ks Serviog was with
OneStar wha says they have
relzased the number.

Customer states roquesied
six ‘months ago to have lines
moved 10 new address us of
8/8. FP said ne problem.
Custoiner now ia location
but with no service. FP says
BA only taking medical
emergency cases, Customer
says has calied Maria
Madero many times over
past 6 months up to 8/15.
{This case was received by
PUC on §/15).

Themmbermgraled s FarPoint over the
wockend, We bad o call Global o got
then to cosnplete the porting of the
munber. Costomer also wanted ringdown
number changed.  Evenithing is werking to
thor satisfaction, Boih Global and
FairPoint made test calls,

Dueto the stike, we could not get service
moved until §/23. We did get one new line
installed. Verizon could not affer dual
service at this Jocation. PUC wanted
further clarification on what we had done to
get them service. 1sent them a letter on
/16 regarding this complaint, along with a
letter from Verizon stating that they were
not expediting orders.

Bell Atlantic

New York Midway [

jay. Scptember

Customer’s service turned
off - paid bill on 7/21 - still
does not have service, Told
due to strike - now FP says
they will expedite - can't tell
him when it will be turned
on. Reccived abill for
August & September and he
has ng service. Has called

Customer Service - promised

a callback - never gol. one~

L4 Clinsesd S
971500 Closed Marlene Cross 86
9/19/00 Open Marlene Cross 87

i o e g i e 3
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cormmadnications

Tha Powar of Choice

sificatiens 15 hereby given that on September 28, 2000, FairPoint Communications Soluitons.
i with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission an Application for Certificate of Publi
i) Mecessity o Provide Telecommunicaitons Services in exchanges in whicl U.S. West
is%, Ines. s the Incumbent Jocal exchange carrier.

Chad Pifer

Accent Communications, Inc.
Doug Eidahl

235 East st Avenue

Groton, SD 57445

Bridgewater-Canistota Ind Tel Co
Richard Freemark

116 North Main

Hartford, SD 57033

DTG Community Telephone
P. 0. Box 66
Irene, 8D 57037

%(Q / @\v

Union Tel. Co.

Richard Freemark
POBox460
Hartford, SD'5§7033 °

Western- Tel. Co.
Harold'A. Brown
P.O.Box 128 . . .~
Faulkton, SD*57438

Tri-County Telcom, Ing
John Pudwill; Ir, = -

P.O.Box 304 . .~
Emery, 8D:57332 .

Cimetotty, MO R0 phone (FO47 4142500+ s (704) 4142501 = www.lairpointeom




Trlecon, Ine.
Acting Manager

B AmnNcaions, e,

wgglon, 5§ 37255

Fort Randall Telephone Company
Bruce Hangon

909 Willmar Avenue SW
Willmar, MN 56201

Hanson County Tel. Co.
Brian Roth

P, O. Box 217
Alexandria, SD 57311

Kadoka Tel. Co.
Manager

P. O. Box 220
Kadoka, SD 57543

Mt. Rushmore Tel. Co.
Wes Hanson

P. O. Box 800

Clara City, MN 56222

SANCOM, Inc.

Gene Kroell

P. Q. Box 67
Woonsocket, SD 57385

Vivian Tel. Co. d! en West
Comm. . g

Jack Brown: - -
P.O.Box 41l -
Wall, $D 57790

Beresford Municipal
Curtis Kludt
101 North 3rd Street
Beresford, SD.5

City of Faith Te
Vivian Miller
P.O.Box 368
Faith, SD 57626

Swiftel Commiunications

Craig Osvog e
P.O.Box 588
Brookings, SD 5700

Interstate Tcledolhm
DeanAnderson’ -
P.O.Box920 - -
Clear Lake, SP 57226

unications




cotnmunieations, ne.

farat Commumications, Inc.

Splitrock Properties, Inc.
Don Sayders

P. 0. Box 349
Garretson, SD 57030

Stockholm-Strandburg Tel. Co.

Marjorie Nowick
P. 0. Box 20
Stockholm, SD 57264

Valley Telecommunications
Dianna Quaschnick

PO Box7

Herried, SD 57632

West River Coop, Tel. Co.
Darrell Henderson

P.O, Box 39

Bison, SD 57620

GTE of Minnesota, Inc.

D, M. Anderson

444 Cedar Street, Suite 1018
§t, Paul, M 55101

James Valley Coop Tel. €
Doug Eidahl = -

235 East:IstAvenu
Groton, 8D 5744

Midstate Tel. Co...
Maik Benton '
P. O. Box 48 -
Kimball; SD 57355

Consolidated Telco
L. Dan:‘Wilhelmson
P.O.Box 1077 - .-
Dickinson, ND 3860

Atlas Communica
John Fudesco
482 Norristo




: {Comnmanieations

ND SRO0T

Heartland Telecommurtications

Company of lowa d/b/a Hickory Tech

Carporation

David Christensen

221 East Hickory Street
Marnkato, MN 56002

RT Communications, Inc.
Mr, Dee Monson

P. Q. Box 506

Worland, WY- 82401

Three River Telco
William P. Rosicky
P O, Box 66
Lynch, NE 68757

Valley Tel. Co.

Mary Jo Biegler, Controller
PO Box 277, 100:Main Street
Underwood, MN 56386

@link Networks, Inc,

Mary Jo Grant, Regulatory
Compliance Administrator
20825 Swengon Drive, Suite
Waukesha W1 53186

Avera Communication; L.L.C.
Don Bierle, Esq.. =+
PO.Box38 .
Yankton SD 57078' -

CCCSD; Inc d/bla
Carole Hamon
Specialist -
124 W,
Little Rock AK.

CommChoice ‘
Jill Thomton:
801 River Dri

Elaine’R. Mc sident
AT&T - o
295 N; Mapl
S463A2




Adelphia Business Solutions
Operations, Inc.

John B. Glickman

Viee Presidentand General Counsel
121 Champion Way

Canonsburg PA 15317

AT&T Communications of the
Midwest, Inc,

Rebecen Miller

1875 Lawrence Street

Denver CO 80202

1-800-Reconex, Ine.

Todd M. Meislabin, President
2500 Indusirial Avenue
tubbard OR 97032

Teleglobe Business Solutions; Ine,
Dorota A, Smith

L1480 Commerce Park Drive
Reston VA 20191

Maxcess, Inc,

[Daniel H. Webb, Chief Technology
Officer

OO W, Lucerne Plaza, Suite 550
Orlando FL 32801

360 Haniilton' A

Dakota Telecommunications: -
Systems, Inc, . :
5100 S McLeod E
Sioux Falls SD

White Plains]

Sioux Falls:Cab
Rod Carlson ..
3507 South Du
Sioux Falls'SD.




sepfpunications

o Tne. dibva
snmgations, Inc.

isiie
a1

s Prstance, Tne.
alary
W ,\wmw, Ste 140

i’:%:m}:c?vaniﬂ,_ Butlding 400,

MCImetro Access Transmission
Services, Inc.

Randee Klindworth, Tariff
Administrator

8521 Leesburg Pike

Vienna VA 22182

LDM Systems, Inc.
Stephen Steiner; Treasurer
254 8. Main Street

New City NY 10956

{.evel 3 Communications, LLC
William P, Hunt 11, Regulatory
Counsel

1450 Infinite Drive

Louisville CO 80027

DIECA Communications, Iric. d/b/a
Covad Commurications Company
Dhruv Khanna, VP & General
Counsel

2330 Central Expressway

Santa Clara-CA 95050

Western CLEC. Corporation'd/b/a
Husiness Services by Cellular:One
Gene Delordy, Esq.
Director-Regulatory Aftairs

2001 NW Sammamish Road
[ssagquah WA 93027

Sprint Commun ;orr;npany ‘,

LCI Internation:
d/bla Qwest: Cov
‘Services -
Carol P

orth, Inc.

; g g
New Haven C 065




e, 1.0

s 1. Carlson, CEO
v Hox 503

dare TR 5 10310603

raih Haldings, Ine,
e, Txeeutive Viee President

i e Ave e
Fups Maines, TA 0322

aid A, dalkaur, President & CEO
: Suirise Valley Drive
R, VA 200141-1413

1 Wast Tel. Coop. Ing,

Excel Telecommunications, Inc.
J. Christopher Dance, VP Legal
Affairs

8750 North Central Expressway
Dallas TX 75231

Northern Valley Communications,
LLC

Dennis W. Hagny

P.0O. Box 455

Bath, SD 57427-0453

Quintelco, Inc.

Claudia Newman-Hirsch, Executive
vP

| Blue Hill Plaza, Suite 1430
Pear] River, NY 10965

Splitrock Telecom. Coop
Don Snyders

P.O. Box 349

Garretson, SD 57030

P.O. Box 5200
Sioux Falls; SD.

Roberts Co: Tel
BrianRoth
P.0. Box 630
Salem,SD 570.

Roberts Co.Te
Pamela Harrir
P.O. Box 197

New Effington, SI







AFFIDAVIT OF BRADY BUCKLEY

Klunberg )

»

v, being duly sworn on oath, depose and say the FairPoint Commumc
reviewed all Commission rules and regulations and agrees to comply w1t al

ste, petevant provisions of the Commission rules.

day of September, 2000.

Title:
Company:

Ly and sworn before me this ;L day of September, 2000.

ffmw/

Notary P¥blic{)

N 3
i expires on 4 /()OO\’(

AU
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WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of September 28, 2000 through October 4, 2000

3 zornpiete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
[etaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 6058-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

that his service was switched without authorization. The Respondent ha
ation or taped verification. The Complainant requests crediting the acco‘ Il

ELECTRIC

i the Matter of the Filing by MidAmerican Energy Compainy for Approval of Tarlff
Havigions.

: v"\ zﬁ? ‘ "-D ?D’OG

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

% Solutions Corp is seeking a Certificate of Authority to provide local LXChaﬂQ‘:
m‘numca!un s.@rwc*es in South Dal\ota The apphcant W|l| prowde vanou" types

41 o
es pv.va\ !mes tie hnes switched and special access semce, cel\uiar erwc;e
ned service. unbundled local links or ports, switching services, mformat\on



services, Internet services, and other serv
entities.

g g b

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Date Docketed: 10/02/00
Intervention Deadline: 10/20/00

TC00-142 In the Matter of the Filing by Netwe: E
Amended Certificate of Authorily to Frovi
Dakota.

Network Communications Intemational Corp. (&
telecommunications services in Souih Da
On August 3, 2000, NCIC submitted a petilinn
Dakota in return for the Company's $25,000 %

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 10/02/C0
Intervention Deadline: N/A

TC00-143 In the Matter of the Filing for Approvi
Corporation and Continental F.5, Cum

A Resale Interconnection Agreement betwaen D
Communications (Continental) was filec with e {
agreement which sets forth the terms, conditio
resale to Continental for the provision of incat
agreement may do so by filing writtan comments -
later than October 24, 2000. Parties (o the agréae:
than twenty days after the service of the initial wm,

R

Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 10/04/00
[nitial Comments Due: 10/24/00

TCO0-144 in the Matter of the Filing for Approva
Corporation and Choectaw Commnicat

A Resale Interconnection Agreement betweean Lhw
Inc. d/b/a Smoke Signal Communications (&
agreement is a negotiated agreement which
will provide services for resale to Smoke Signa
wishing to comment un the agreement may 4o
parties to the agreement no later thao Qclobe
responses to the comments no later than fwenty




in thir Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Type 2 Wireless Interconnection .
Agregment between Qwest Corporation and WWC License, L.L.C. ‘

ditions and prices under which Qwest will provide certain ancillary functior
o WWC for the provision of telecommunications services and also sets fo

{ prices under which Qwest and WWC agree to provide Type 2 interconnection

. P
HLALE £

v may file written responses to the comments no later than twenty days after the iﬁéeﬁ»of
MBS, Kis

Verig triay recaive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via -internetfé‘;fij'ail.
Yo may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:/iwww.state:sd.us/puc/ -

(P8}



{jz,/[;] /j’ - y -
SO P

i 4

communications

The Powor of Chaoice

ACT INFORMATION
MMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS CORP.

Frepntatory corttact information as follows:
“ &

ilings, concerning Commission proceedings or regulatory matters

wner complaints

syl Cotp.

FairPoint tarifl filings

PECEWED
MAR 13 2001

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

240+ phone (7049 414-2300 » fax (704) 414-2501 » wwwiairpoint.com




End user customer inquiries regarding customer service 14

Attention: Customer Care

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp,
99 Troy Road, Suite 100

East Greenbush, NY 12061

Tel. 1-877-802-3772

E-mail: customersolutions@{airpoinz.com

The information should be self-explanatory {or the most pag
questions or if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

“ VN

Michael M. Kent
Senior Manager of Regulatory Affairs




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKGTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING

FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS ) CERTIFICATE OF
CORP. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY  } AUTHORITY
TO  PROVIDE  INTEREXCHANGE |
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AND ) TCO0-141
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES IN SOUTH )

DAKOTA )

On October 2, 2000, the Public Utilities Cormmission
application for a certificate of authority from FairPoint Communications &
(FairPoint).

FairPoint proposes to offer various types of services. including Message Te
Service, Wide Area Telephone Service, VWWATS-like services, F
private lines, tie lines, switched and special access service, cellulas sarv:
local switched service, unbundied local links or port

E

services, Internet services, and other services and facilitis
carriers and other entities. A proposed tariff was filad by Faxﬁ“mm

On October 5, 2000, the Commission electroniall
and the intervention deadline of October 26, 2000, 1o iterast
No petitions to intervene or comments were fited and at it reguls
2001, meeting, the Commission considered FairPoint's recuest
Commission Staff recommended granting a certificate of auth
safeguards, and subject to the condition that FairPoint not offer a
require deposits or advance payments withiout prior approvil of the

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over thig m
Chapter 49-31, specifically 48-31-3 and 48-31-63 and ARSD 201024
20:10:32:03. The Commission finds that FairPomt has met tb
established for the granting of a certificate of authority. FairFoint has
SDCL 49-31-3 and 49-31-71, demonstrated sufficient chinical, in
capabilities to offer telecommunications services in Souil Dakota

The Commission approves FairPoint's apphcation for & ei;»’::'r“«t’“
subject to rural safeguards, and subject to the condition that Faubout s offe
calling card or require deposits or advance paymerils valhos
Commission. The certificate of authority for FairPoint shall auths
exchange services in South Dakota, except in those areas served by
company. In the future, should FairPoint choose to provide logar
statewide, with respect to rural telephone companies, FaurPaimt wili B
the Commission in another proceeding before being abie o prowvints |




rural service area pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 253{f) which allows 1hs
a company that seeks to provide service in a rural s
in 47 U.S.C. § 214(e)(1) for designation as af &
addition, the granting of statewide certification will not &ffe
and modifications for rural telephone companias found iy 47

ORDERED, that FairPoint's applicationt for & e
interexchange telecommunications services and lngai
subject to the condition that FairPoint not offer & prepat
or advance payments without prior approval of thg €

FURTHER ORDERED, that FairPoint shal file infoamat
with the Commission as the changes occur; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission sha
local exchange services in South Dakota, extept in th
telephone company.

i

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 3\( E}RER A
The undersigned hereby certifies that this 1f St
document has been served today upon all partiss %

of record in this docket, as listed on the docket
service list, by facsimile or by first class mail, ity
properly addressed envelopes, with charges
prepaid thereimp.

By:

Date;

o S S

{OFFICIAL SEAL)

&,




OUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTIL
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Comp:
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted as of the date of the
Order Granting Certificate of Authority
Docket No. TCO0-141

This is to certify {hat
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS SOLUT

is authorized to provide interexchange telecomimi
including local exchange services in nonrural areas
subject to the condition that it not offer a prepaid call
deposits or advance payments without prior awpmwa. of the
Commission.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SOCL 45
and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:32:03. and i subject 1o &
and limitations contained in the rules and statutss govern
offering telecommunications services.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this N,-”'“'»‘ﬂ?id iy of

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBL
UTILITIES COMMISSION:




Best, Harlan

From: King, Kay (Dodge City} {Kag&{i @ stenierptise
Sent; Monday, December 08, 2002 11333 AM
To: 'Harlan.Best@state sd.us'

Subject: RE: Fairpoint Communications Sokulions Carper

Mr. Best,

FairPoint Communications Solutions Corp. would like to cancs! th
portion of the certificate but remain certified as a wholesals long dista
provider. 1If you have any further questions please fet me know.
Thanks,

Kay King

—-Qriginal Message—— .
From: Harlan.Best@state.sd.us [mailto:Harlan. Best@state sd.us]
Sent; Monday, December 08, 2002 10:25 AM

To: King, Kay (Dodge City)} _

Subject: Fairpoint Communications Solutions Corporation

| have received your letter dated December 3, 2002, Does the Cingany wigh i
cancel the local exchange carrier portion of it cerfificate of autho
Fairpoint Communications Solutions Curporation granted i TG0
retain the long distance portion authority?

Harlan Best
805-773-3203 voice
B05-773-3809 fax
Harlan.Best@state.sd.us

%
&




Capitol Office
Telephone (605)773-3201
FAX (605)773-3809

Transportation/
Warehouse Division
Telephone (605)773-5280
FAX (605)773-3225

Consumer Hotline
1-8060-332-1782

TTY Through
Relay South Dakota
1-800-877-1113

Internet Wehsite
www.state.sd.us/puc
[

Jim Burg
Chairman
Pam Nelson
Vice-Chairman
Bob Sahr
Commissioner

Debra Elofson
Executive Director

Harlan Best
Martin C. Bettmann
Karen E. Cremer
Ting Douglas
Christopher W, Downs
Terry Emerson
Michele M. Farris
Merlette Fischibach
Hesther K. Forney
Kelly D. Frazier
Mary Giddings
Tom Graham
Mary A. Healy
Terri Iverson
Lisa Hull
Dave Jacobson
Amy Kayser
Bob Knadie
Delaine Kolbo
Gregory A. Rislov
Kelth Senger
John Smith
Relayne Alts Wiest
¢

Ms. Kay King

Fairpoint Communicalions .

Corporation
P. O. Box 18%

Dodge City, K& 67801

Dear Ms. King:

Enclosed you will firid ¢
Communications Soiutions

&

services in South Uakola b

services only.

Very truly vours,

N

1 g
/@Wf}m
Delaine Kolbo
Legal Secrelary

Enc.




is authorized to provide interexchange telecomean
South Dakota, subject to the condition that it | M}%f
card or require or accept deposits or advan

This CL0]
20:10:24:02, and is subject to ail of the con
rules and statutes governing its condutt of of

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, thi:






